
 

 

 

Date: 5th July 2021  

SEC/JUL/SE/N&B/2021 

To,  
National Stock Exchange of India Limited,  
"Exchange Plaza" 5th Floor,  
Plot No. C-1, G Block, 
BandraKurla Complex, Bandra (East),  
Mumbai – 400051 
NSE Scrip Code - PRECAM  

To,  
BSE Limited,  
PhirozeJeejeebhoy Towers,  
Dalal Street,  
Mumbai - 400001  
 
BSE Scrip Code - 539636 

 

Subject: -Notice of 29th Annual General Meeting (AGM), Annual Report 2020-21, Intimation of 
Record Date & Book Closure for AGM   

Dear Sir/Madam,    

This is to inform that, 29th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of members of Precision Camshafts Limited is 
scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 27th July 2021 at 3.00 P.M IST through Video Conferencing  (VC) / 
Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM).  

Pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
amended from time to time , please find attached herewith a copy of Annual Report for the financial year 
2020-21 along with the notice of the AGM, which is being sent through electronic mode to the Members 
of the Company, for your information and records. It is also available at the website of the Company 
www.pclindia.in 

As informed earlier in outcome of Board Meeting dated 25th May 2021, the Board of Directors have 
recommended Final Dividend of 10% (₹ 1 per share) for FY 2020-21. The Company has fixed Monday, 
19th July 2021 as the Record Date for the purpose of determining the Members eligible to receive dividend 
for the financial year 2020-21. The dividend, if declared at the AGM will be paid within 30 days from the 
conclusion of the AGM.  

Pursuant to Regulation 42 of SEBI (Listing obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
and pursuant to provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, Register of Members and Share 
Transfer Books will remain closed from Tuesday, 20th July 2021 to Tuesday, 27th July 2021 (both days 
inclusive). The remote e-voting commences on Saturday, 24th July 2021 (9:00 a.m. IST) and ends on 
Monday, 26th July 2021 (5:00 p.m. IST). 

  

http://www.pclindia.in/


 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2015, the Board has fixed Monday, 19th July 2021 as the cut-off date to record 
entitlement of the members to cast their vote electronically for the business to be transacted at the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

The details such as (i) registering/updating email address (ii) casting vote through evoting facility and (iii) 
attending the AGM through VC/ OAVM are set out in the Notice of AGM.  

The above is for your information and record.  

You are requested to please acknowledge and display the same on website of stock exchange. 

Thanking You. 

Yours Faithfully 
For Precision Camshafts Limited 
 
 
_________________ 
Mayuri I. Kulkarni 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer  
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Keeping technology 
at the core and 
people at the fore, 
the Company, in 
every step forward, 
envisages a 
sustainable future 
that will enhance 
stakeholder value.  
As Precision Camshafts Limited climbs onto the next rung of growth, it 
is consciously making efforts to adapt and emerge with a smarter and 
sustainable, dynamic yet integrated business model. The aim is to focus on 
the future without compromising the present. The Company is consistently 
engaged in building the next generation of leaders, improving operational 
effectiveness and integrating its subsidiaries into the Group.
Through tactical partnerships that offer uniqueness in each offering, the 
Company has reinvented and integrated its strategies across the Group with 
eyes set on a smarter future. It continues its unflinching efforts towards 
calibrating new products and driving synergies for a better tomorrow.
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With more than two-and-a-half decades of experience, Precision Camshafts Limited 
(‘PCL’ or ‘The Company’ or ‘we’) is at the forefront of manufacturing wide variants 
of camshafts globally. Our state-of-the-art manufacturing facilities, coupled with 
engineering expertise, give us a competitive edge in the industry. We are one of the 
few leading global camshafts manufacturers equipped with technological capabilities 
in manufacturing all four types of camshafts – cast iron, ductile iron, hybrid and 
assembled. PCL is the only supplier in the world to offer all camshafts technologies 
under one roof. 

We have not only expanded geographical customer footprint to over 17 countries 
but also diversified our product range, customer list and manufacturing locations. 
We now have 2 plants situated in Solapur, India, 2 plants situated in Nashik, India, 
1 plant in Cunewalde, Germany and 1 situated in Oosterhout, the Netherlands. In 
addition to being a global leader in camshafts, we are now a key supplier of critical 
injector components, balancer shafts and other niche prismatic parts, along with 
complete electric drive lines, to all leading Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) 
and end customers worldwide.

8 Facilities
Four foundries and four machine 
shops located at Solapur and 
Maharashtra

What Sets Us Apart

State-of-the-art 
manufacturing facilities

Engineering expertise

Units Capacity (PA)
Annual 

Production
Utilisation (%)

Camshafts castings Four foundries 11 million 6.57 million 59.74

Machined camshafts Four machine shops 4.00  million 2.38 million 59.74

Details of Capacity and its notes are provided in MDA 

Global Outreach of the Group

Meet Us
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300+ Engineers 
Extensive production 
experience

25+ Years
Of experience in 
automotive industry 
Diversified customer base 
Long-term relationship 
with global OEMs

15%
Maximum revenue 
contribution by any single 
client

~ 20+ Years 
Company has always paid 
its Loans and Interest on 
Loan on time, not a single 
default in payments

6 Years
Consistent dividend 
payout

3 Subsidiary Companies 
(Memco, MFT and Emoss)

Memo: PCL acquired shares 
through its own Funds
MFT: PCL acquired shares partly 
through its own Funds and partly 
through Loan
Emoss: PCL acquired shares 
partly through its own Funds and 
partly through Loan 

~ 10+ Years 
Of relationship with OEMs 
with strong market penetration 
and highly developed product 
variants

~ 70%
Market share in India’s  
camshaft industry

45+
Happy clients 
across the globe

` 240 Crores
IPO Proceed Utilised 
for Machine Shop in its 
Chincoli, Solapur plant

24%
Acquisition of balance 
shares (24%) in MFT for 
EUR 0.55 million, thereby 
making it a 100% step 
down subsidiary

~ 150+ Variants 
Of camshafts, majorly 
catering to passenger 
vehicles

~ 9%
Market share in global 
camshaft industry

~ 40+
Acres PCL Campus

` 1 Crores
Donation to PM care’s 
Fund and Chief Minister’s 
Relief Fund, Maharashtra
50 lakhs each

49%
Acquisition of balance 
shares (49%) in EMOSS for 
EUR 0.6 million, thereby 
making it a 100% step 
down subsidiary
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Our Marquee Clientele
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Our Milestones
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2006
Acquisition – 51% 
stake of G Clancey 
Ltd. in the JV

2008
PE Investment – 
Tata Capital

2011
Incorporation of 
PCL (Shanghai) 
Company Ltd

2012 & 
2013
JV in China – 
SLPCL & PCLSL

2016
IPO and listing on 
BSE and NSE

2017
Acquisition of 95% 
Equity – MEMCO

2018
Acquisition of 
76% Stake – MFT

Acquisition of 
51% Stake - 
EMOSS

2019
Acquisition of 
balance 5% 
Equity - MEMCO

Disinvestment 
from JVs in China 
– SLPCL & PCLSL

2020
Acquisition of 
balance 49% 
Stake – EMOSS

Acquisition of 
balance 24% 
Stake – MFT

1999
JV in India - with G 
Clancey Ltd, UK

1992
Incorporation of PCL

1997
PE Investment – CDC
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Value creation
Input Value Enablers

Zero emission solutions at EMOSS

Installation of LEDs, solar panel, and 
natural air ventilation system

Natural Capital

Total CSR spend of ` 1.26 Crores

Contribution towards upliftment of the society

Interaction with investors on a regular basis

Social and Relationship Capital

Technology enables us to deliver critical 
products across the globe

Management possesses rich experience 
and expertise

Strategic alliance with technical partners

Intellectual Capital

Equity: ` 643 Crores

Debt: ` 174 Crores

2,000+ employees

Enhancement of employee skillsets

Health and safety training

Covid safety measure taken at plants 
and corporate offices for employees

Human Capital

Installed capacity
India: 
Camshaft castings: 11 million PA 
Machined camshafts: 4 million PA

Manufacturing Capital

Total 6 plants in India, 
Germany and Netherlands

Our Values
We operate on the principle of ‘C.R.E.A.T.E’ 
– Customer Focus, Respect, Excellence, 
Agility, Teamwork, Entrepreneurship – an 
acronym for an exemplary set of principles, 
perceptible in every interaction and 
interface with PCL employees

Our DNA
The PCL DNA is a work culture rooted in sharp 
customer focus, transparency in operations, a 
sense of ownership, keen attention to details, 
conservative financial approach and high level 
of discipline and upkeep

Our Vision
To become a solution provider of 
automotive components, systems, and 
services to OEMs across the globe with 
strategic focus on electric mobility

Our Mission
To gain larger market share, ensure profitable 
growth, embrace change, and drive continuous 
improvement in operations, product quality, 
technology, sustainability, employee 
development and community enhancement

Financial Capital on consolidated basis
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Output Value Created

New Customer Addition 

New products to be added to 
PCL foundries 

Increasing management 
bandwidth by talent addition 

New differential housing for 
European customers in foundry

Outcome

Production, capacity 
utilisation (%)
India: 
Camshaft castings: 59.74%
Machined camshafts: 59.74%

Skilful and talented employees

Passionate associates aligned 
to core values

Efficient quality control

Increased automation

Sustainability across the entire 
value chain

Efficient quality control

Increased automation

Sustainability across the entire 
value chain

Steady progress on the creation 
of a sustainable value chain

Mitigating global warming

Reduction in cost of power

Contribution towards UN SDGs

Enhanced stakeholder engagement

Revenue from operations
PCL: ` 381.76 Crores

MEMCO: ` 36.7 Crores

MFT: ` 158.4 Crores

EMOSS: ` 133.3 Crores

Capacity expansion by 18% for 
machine shop

For Customers
Ensure to always deliver above 
customer expectations and 
zero-defect products

Enhanced customer satisfaction 
and repeat orders

Wider array of product portfolio

For Communities
Promote trust with stakeholders

Improving quality of life of people in 
areas of presence

Transparency and good governance

For Shareholders
Dividend of ` 1 in FY 2020-
21 as compared to Re 0.95 
previous year

Increased D/E ratio from 0.04 to 
0.05 in FY 2020-21

MEMCO: Surge in domestic 
demand led to 1 million+ parts 
per month in end of FY20-21

EMOSS registered 37% jump in 
revenues despite the pandemic

For Our Employees
As an integral part of our value 
chain, we ensure our employees get 
the conducive work environment, 
training and support always

All Stakeholders
Higher efficiency leading to higher 
productivity, resulting in achieving 
operational excellence

For the Planet
Contribution towards reduction 
in carbon footprints will lead to a 
better tomorrow for all
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Chairman’s Message

THE PRECISION DNA IS A
WORK CULTURE, ROOTED
IN SHARP CUSTOMER
FOCUS, TRANSPARENCY
IN OPERATIONS, 
SENSE OF OWNERSHIP,
KEEN ATTENTION TO
DETAILS, CONSERVATIVE
FINANCIAL APPROACH
AND HIGH LEVEL OF
DISCIPLINE AND UPKEEP
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Dear Stakeholders, 

As I write this message, India and the world is witnessing 
one of the worst medical urgencies we have seen in a very 
long time. People scrambling for beds, ventilators, oxygen 
cylinders and medication is, at present, a common scene in 
India. So, before I put down my thoughts in writing, I would 
like to express my support on behalf of my team for the people 
who have been affected by the severe Covid-19 spread. We 
would like to thank the all the doctors, healthcare workers 
and everyone who is working to fight this virus to help restore 
normalcy in our lives. I would also like to express my deep 
condolences to the front-line workers and employees who 
have lost their loved ones to this pandemic.

Broader Picture: The Change in Gears

FY 2020-21 was an economic shocker created by the 
pandemic-induced lockdown, which resulted in a 24.4% 
contraction in GDP in Q1. Thereafter, the nation changed gears 
and showed a V-shaped recovery with 7.5% decline in Q2. 
After two quarters of recession, India’s GDP was back on the 
recovery course with a growth of 0.4% in Q3. The credit mostly 
goes to the Government and RBI fiscal and accommodative 
monetary policy that led to the recovery across various key 
economic indicators aided by a stable currency, comfortable 
current account, burgeoning forex reserves, encouraging 
signs in the manufacturing sector output, among others. 
The structural reforms introduced in the budget and the 
Government push for Aatmanirbhar Bharat Abhiyan in Q4 gave 
the economy a new lease of life.  Going forward, the RBI has 
projected a GDP growth rate of 10.5% for FY 2022-23 owing 
to robust growth in consumption and investment. However, 
flattening vaccination rates and more waves of Covid-19 have 
caused a health burden, which could lead to deceleration of 
the country’s GDP growth. 

Operating Scenario: On Course

The automotive sector experienced a dramatic transformation 
during the year. It went through fresh challenges such as 
Covid-19 and the resultant supply side disruptions, loss 
in production of automobiles, rise in input costs, trade 
disruptions, among others. Amid this uncertainty, we 
witnessed a general trend of consumers browsing and 
purchasing vehicles online owing to lockdowns and stay-at-
home. We also witnessed a positive trend of Governments 
across the world pushing for Electric Vehicles (EVs) adoption. 
However, the shift to electric vehicles is in the nascent stage 
due to high cost and prices across the value chain and also 

the scarcity of the supporting infrastructure. Therefore, 
internal combustion engine vehicles and EVs would co-exist, 
as there is a large market space for both. Further, developing 
countries are constructing roads at a faster pace and India is 
one of the prominent examples. The Government of India’s 
(GOI) renewed commitment to the National Infrastructure 
Pipeline bodes well to revive the Commercial Vehicle sales. 
These trends and development in the automobiles industry 
would surely benefit the auto component makers, as they 
are directly proportional to the automobile industry. In our 
forward drive, as markets re-open across the world, it is not 
just the OEMs, but the replacement market, which would act 
as a crucial source of income for the auto component makers. 
With relatively lower number of foreign firms operating in 
the segment, Indian auto makers are well positioned to 
capitalise on the opportunities worldwide. Already, Indian 
auto component makers and SIAM are jointly collaborating to 
enhance localisation of various products to make the industry 
price competitive globally. Even the GOI has allocated ₹ 
75,000 Crores for automobiles and components under the 
newly announced Production-Linked Incentive (PLI) scheme 
to push manufacturing. In addition, the shift from BS-4 to BS-6 
norms will give thrust to the industry, as it will bring it on a par 
with international regulations on safety and emissions in the 
long term.

Camshaft: Racing Ahead

PCL has set a global benchmark in manufacturing quality 
camshafts through its advanced systems, technology and 
processes. Spread over a 45-acre green campus, we have the 
capacity to cast 11 million camshafts per year and machine 
about 4 million camshafts annually. During the fiscal year, 
we have received new orders for camshafts from several 
reputable customers such as Maruti Suzuki, Musashi, Fiat, 
Ford, Tata Motors and Renault Nissan, among others. This 
is expected to increase our production volumes drastically 
in the next two to three years. Our sturdy order book and 
expanding production volumes are the outcome of continuous 
innovation, which has been an integral part of our working 
environment since day one. As a result of this, we are offering 
over 150 types of camshafts, and at present, six to eight types 
of new camshafts are in the developmental stage. Despite 
the pandemic, we have achieved over 59.74% of capacity 
utilisation in our foundries and machine shops. This can be 
accredited to our strong presence in global and domestic 
market, allowing us to overcome slowdown in specific regions. 
Further, the PCL business model was aligned with the GOI’s 

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 11

CORPORATE OVERVIEW STATUTORY REPORTS FINANCIAL SECTION



Aatmanirbhar Bharat Abhiyan, much ahead of the campaign 
launch in CY 2020, as we have been catering to the domestic 
and export market for several years now. We are also keen on 
aligning the campaign philosophy with our group companies 
and play a substantial role in the nation’s development.

Financial Performance

We delivered a satisfactory performance in a turbulent year. 
Below are the highlights of the same:

	 Total income for the FY 2020-21 stood at ~₹403 Crores
	 Export business contributed 57.38% towards the total 

revenue, while the domestic business contributed for the 
rest

	 EBITDA for the FY 2020-21 stood at ₹97.28  Crores
	 Profit after Tax (PAT) for the FY 2020-21 stood at ₹61.69 

Crores
The three group companies also delivered a resilient 
performance in these trying times:

	 MEMCO’s revenue for the FY 2020-21 stood at ₹36.7 
Crores

	 MFT’s revenue for the FY 2020-21 stood at ₹158.4 Crores
	 EMOSS’s revenue for the FY 2020-21 stood at ₹133.3 

Crores

Towards Smarter, Sustainable and 

Integrated Growth

MFT, based in Germany, after acquiring balance 24% 
shares at €0.55 million (` 4.76 Crores) in July 2020 
is now a 100%  step down subsidiary through PCL 
(International) Holding B.V. 
Emoss, based in Netherlands , after acquiring balance 
49% shares at €0.6 million (` 5.19 Crores) in July 
2020 is now a 100% step down subsidiary through 
PCL (International) Holding B.V. 

During the year, we have purchased the remaining stakes in 
our subsidiary companies - 24% in MFT and 49% in EMOSS. 
This makes all the three companies under our belt wholly 
owned subsidiaries/step-down subsidiaries and hence 
positions us well to be on the path of integrated growth. I 
would also like to mention that all three acquired companies 
have grown multi-fold since the first phase of acquisition and 
have emerged as a global automotive player. The consolidation 
over the years has allowed us to capitalise on each other’s 
strengths, reduce dependency on a few customers and cross 
sell our products. It thus places us well on the way to smarter 
growth. It has further allowed us to diversify our product 
offerings and venture into EV solutions, paving a way towards 
sustainable growth.

Strategy Overview

Our strategic objectives of operational excellence, innovation, 
profitable growth and building a performance culture remain 
unchanged. These objectives continue to guide our business 
decisions. Today, integration and stabilisation across the group 
remain at the forefront, followed by new product addition 
and strengthening of the management team through talent 
addition. At MFT and MEMCO, our objective is to fully utilise 
capacities and bring in new business. Whereas at EMOSS, we 
are looking to further scale up the business in Europe and also 
introduce electric buses and trucks in India.

~ 70% 
Market share in Indian 
camshaft market

~ 9% 
Market share in international 
camshaft market

Leaders in the space

Contribution to revenue: Shifting towards 
high-margin accretive business
(%)

FY 2019-20

60.8 64.0
39.2 36.0

FY 2020-21

Machined

Castings
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Looking Ahead

In times of rapid change, the growth potential of the auto 
component industry is immense. We have already received 
several new machined camshaft orders, which will reflect 
on the PCL top-line numbers from 2023. Further, we have 
planned capex for machined and assembled camshaft 
business through internal funding to meet the customers’ 
demands. With efforts of turnaround at both MEMCO and 
MFT, we expect to increase revenue by more than 10% in 
the next two to three years. After the Covid-19 outbreak, 
many developed countries have planned to lower their 
greenhouse gas emissions release, which have led to stringent 
environmental regulations. This is leading to the rise in electric 
vehicles and our existence in this space through EMOSS in 
Europe and North America suits us.

Immense Gratitude

I would like to applaud our fellow Board members for their 
support and guidance, and our management team, employees 
and suppliers for their dedication and commitment. Most 
importantly, I thank our stakeholders, without whom we 
wouldn’t have existed. 

Be Safe!

Your Sincerely, 
Yatin S. Shah 
Chairman & Managing Director
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Geared for 
Change:
At PCL, we believe in staying ahead of the 
curve and continuing to work on building 
our capabilities and competencies. We are 
proactively shifting to a higher gear to accelerate 
the automotive industry’s endeavour to make 
EVs the future of mobility. In our drive to future, 
we will strive to ensure a smart, sustainable 
and well-integrated business model that would 
serve people, planet, sustainability 
and profitability.

Towards a 
sustainable
tomorrow
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Did you
know

	 India’s EV segment is 
expected to be worth USD 206 
billion by 2030

	 Cumulative investments 
required would be over 
USD 180 billion for vehicle 
production and building 
charging infrastructure 

	 EV sales across all vehicle 
segments estimated to cross 
over 100 million units by 2030

	 As per NITI Aayog, 70% of 
all commercial cars, 30% of 
private cars, 40% buses, and 
80% two- and three-wheeler 
sales in 2030 would be 
electric

?

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 15

CORPORATE OVERVIEW STATUTORY REPORTS FINANCIAL SECTION



One of its kind

With over-a-decade of experience, 
Emoss is one-of-its-kind business 
engaged in providing end-to-end 
services right from designing, 
developing to manufacturing 
and supplying complete electric 
powertrains for trucks, buses, military 
vehicles and heavy equipment.

Integrated services

Integrated services, including 
research and development, 
engineering, production, testing, 
certification, delivery and post-
sales services. Real-time power 
management and tracking via 
integrated cockpit set-up.

Proximity to port

With the Port of Rotterdam 
(Netherlands) nearby, Emoss has 
a locational advantage to export 
worldwide.

Notable achievements

	 Developed fully electric driveline 
for the world’s first fully electric 
Fire engine

	 Developed electric driveline for 
one of the leading developers of 
fully automated self-driving trucks

	 Developed new battery pack for 
aviation and defence with major 
suppliers

	 Over 100 million miles driven on 
600+ vehicles developed and 
EMOSS

Quick turnaround

Conversion of diesel-electric trucks 
into ready-to-use electric trucks in 
just 90 days.

Kit Set Partnerships 
with OEMs

EMOSS has developed several 
partnerships with niche OEMs across 
the world to design, develop and 
supply modular electric driveline kits 
which are fitted onto the vehicle by 
the OEM.

Approvals for most 
markets

Emoss vehicles have approvals for 
most parts of the world, including 
North America, bulk of Europe, 
Australia and New Zealand.

Electrifying Facts on Emoss

Our journey towards the sustainable future commenced when we 
invested in EMOSS Mobile Systems B.V Netherlands (‘Emoss’) in the year 
2018, acquiring 51% stake in the Company. In July 2020, the Company took 
another leap, and acquired the remaining 49%. Today, Emoss is a fully 
owned step-down subsidiary of PCL.
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PCL is bringing in e-mobility in India through Emoss. We are working towards solutions that offer converting 
commercial vehicles with internal combustion engines (ICE) to EVs. Our dedicated EV team in India has 
developed a localised solution for commercial vehicles. We are bringing in the best of both the worlds through 
the combination of European technology and Indian localisation to cater to the commercial and technical 
requirements of the Indian customer. We have already delivered 600 vehicles having 100+ million miles driven 
on the roads and proven our efficiency.

With a comprehensive product 
portfolio, diversified customer 
base, and a combination of R&D 
and innovation, PCL is qualified 
to harness the growth potential 
and continue to outperform 
the industry, while mining the 
opportunities.

Notable achievements

	 PCL will be launching first-of-its 
kind fully electric mid-sized bus 
for the Indian market 

	 It will provide a range of 150+km 
in a single charge

	 The demo vehicle is in the trial 
stage and we foresee 50% 
localisation in the very first vehicle

Towards circular 
economy through EVs

	 Eliminates emissions of particulate 
matter and nitrogen oxides

	 Zero emission of heavy vehicles

	 Noise-free and odourless 

	 Offers maintenance and cost 
savings up to 60%

	 Prolongs vehicle life

	 Reduces crude consumption and 
vehicular tail-pipe emissions 

Creating a Driveway
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Financial 
Highlights
(Standalone basis, FY 2020-21)

FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21

62.81 57.38
37.19 42.62

Exports

Domestic

Region-wise 
revenue breakdown (%)

` 381.76 
Crores 
Revenue from operations

` 97.28 
Crores 
Earnings before Interest, 
Taxes, Depreciation and 
Amortization

` 61.69 
Crores 
Profit after tax

` 6.50
Earning per share

0.05
Debt/Equity

` 1
Dividend per share

9.06 %
Return on Equity 
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An endeavour for good
As sustainability is our vanguard, we have absorbed ourselves in 
nurturing the environment and the communities that we are in. We 
are a responsible corporate which is unceasingly trying to better 
the lives of our associates. At PCL, Corporate Social Responsibility 
(CSR) is a business fundamental that seeks continuous positive 
changes in our everyday life. It is defined and gauged by the long-
term value we create for everyone associated with us.

As part of our CSR activities, we at PCL had undertaken a few 
activities in the year gone by. Some of the main areas of focus were:

COVID-19 relief packages

As a responsible corporate, we 
stepped in at the right time to help the 
nation fight the pandemic by:

	 Distributing food packets & 
drinking water to migrant labour 
on Shramik Railway

	 Providing grocery to 650 families

Donation of ` 1 Crores as a COVID 19 Relief 
Fund. 50 Lakhs each for State & Central 
Government

Food Packets distributed to 1,600 migrant 
workers at Solapur Railway Station

` 50,00,000
Contributed to PM Cares Fund

` 54,51,539
Spent 

4,200
People benefitted

NO
POVERTY

ZERO
HUNGER

GOOD HEALTH
AND WELL-BEING

QUALITY
EDUCATION

GENDER
EQUALITY

AFFORDABLE AND
CLEAN ENER GY
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Menstrual Hygiene Awareness Programme

Sonamata School - Child Theatre

Sanitary Napkins Vending & Disposal 
Machines installed for 10 Schools

Healthcare

We believe the first step towards 
good health is hygiene. We promoted 
preventive healthcare and sanitation by: 

	 Distributing sanitary napkins among 
students of 11 schools

	 Distributed menstrual hygiene 
equipment in 10 schools and Solapur 
University

Education

Education is the most powerful tool that 
can curate a good life. To better the lives 
of people surrounding us, we engaged in:

	 Giving vocational training for Nursing 
Assistant and OT Assistant courses at 
BC Girls Hostels, Solapur

	 Maintaining Sonamata High School, 
Ramwadi

	 Funding educational project at 
Manipur

	 Funding for Vidyarthi Vikas Yojana by 
Seva Sahyog Foundation, Mumbai

4
Villages covered

8
Villages covered

3,197
People benefitted

396
People benefitted

` 4,36,968
Spent

` 17,00,000
Spent

1
Projects covered

4
Projects covered

20 ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21



Sustainability

The need of the hour is paving way 
towards sustainability and long-term 
growth. For this we:

	 Commissioned Solar Power system to 
run 17.5 HP Motors for Water Supply 
at Chinchani Village in Pandharpur 
Taluka

	 Renovated cemetery land at Kegaon

	 Constructed Sports facilities at Nehru 
Ground, Solapur

Social issues

Living in a society and not indulging in its 
progress is beyond our corporate outlook. 
For us, societal gratefulness is more 
important than personal growth. Therefore, 
we contributed to:

	 Hunger eradication at Paradhi Vikas 
Pratishthan, Mohol and Sanskar 
Sanjivani, Mulegaon

	 Funds for V Excell School for the 
Specially able children

	 Skill Development for rural women at 
Mata Balak Utkarsh Pratishthan, Sangola 

	 Funding of Govind Maharaj Gopal Samaj 
Pratishthan at Ansarwada, Dist. Latur

	 Funding for Prarthana Foundation, 
Solapur

	 Funding for construction of school to Ajit 
Foundation, Korphale

3
Villages covered

6
Villages covered

11,500
People benefitted

582
People benefitted

` 17,88,172
Spent

` 33,00,000
Spent

3
Projects covered

5
Projects covered

Chinchni Solar Project

Precision Guppa 2020 : Precision Social 
Recognition Awards 

Sangola MataBalak - Skill Development 
Vocational Training for Rural Women

Solar Panels for Eco-Friendly Village 
Chinchni (Tq. Pandharpur, Dist. Solapur)
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Management  
Discussion  
and Analysis
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GLOBAL ECONOMY  
THE HIT, THE FALL & THE RISE

There’s no doubt that the year 2020 was 
intense and volatile facing a full-blown hit 
of COVID-19, which grappled the world 
right from the start of Q1 of CY 2020. So 
quick was the expanse of the virus that 
Governments across the globe had to 
impose stringent lockdowns to cut back on 
further infection spread. Amid this crisis, a 
lot of economic and political activities took 
place for the best. For instance: Regional 
Comprehensive Economic Partnership 
(RCEP) was signed by the 10 ASEAN 

Free Trade Agreement (FTA) and there 
was change in the US leadership, among 
others. The deceleration expected in global 
economic activity in 2020 was slightly less 
severe than previously projected at the 
onset of the pandemic, due to shallower 
contractions in advanced economies. 

Global PMI touched 55 by  
the end of Q1 of CY 2021
IHS Markit and JP Morgan Chase’s 
snapshot of the health of manufacturing 
around the world, based on surveys of 
multiple purchasing managers on their 
activity. A number below 50 signals 
expansion.

Outlook
After contraction of 3.3% in 2020, the 
global economy is estimated to accelerate 
at 6% in 2021 before moderating to 4.4% 
in 2022. There are, however, several 
dauting challenges to this growth forecast. 
A full-fledged recovery is only possible if 
we adjust to the newer ways of working, 
reinvent the wheel, and aggressively 
vaccinate even the last man on the planet. 
The global recovery momentum will also 
depend on policymakers’ way of managing 
debt, budget and structural reforms. 

 (Source: IMF Report, 2021) 

The calendar year 2020 
was more of learning than 
rewarding but from the 
depths of learning came 
the biggest lessons. The 
trend towards remote 
work accelerated, digital 
adoption took a quantum 
leap and sustainability 
moved closer to the centre 
of political and economic 
decision-making.

54

51

48

45

42

39

2018 2019 2020 2021
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INDIAN ECONOMY
e-way bills, GST collections, steel and 
cement consumption started showing 
positive signs indicating a V-shaped 

2020-21 set the economic pace for 
the future with a series of short-
term, medium-term, and long-term 
measures. 

Outlook
Now, as the world’s largest 
vaccination drive is underway in 
India, it is expected that the economy 

factors, IMF has projected India 
to register an impressive growth 
of 12.5% in FY 2021-22 against 
7.7%  in FY 2020-21. The growth 
will, however, also depend on how 
India manages different waves of the 
COVID-19 infection.

The FY 2020-21 started on a shaky 
note, as the pandemic crippled the 
health infrastructure across the globe. 
The Government of India prioritised 
protecting lives early on with a full-
scale lockdown. This majorly affected 
the lives and livelihood of millions of 
Indian citizens. To arrest the impact, 
the Government released ` 1.7 Lakhs 
Crores package to aid ` 80 Crores 
people in the bottom-of-the-pyramid. 

On the economic front, ` 20 Lakhs 
Crores package was announced, 

to MSMEs, farmers, rural workers, 
among others. Parallelly, the Reserve 

the challenges through conventional 
and unconventional policy measures. 
The reopening of lockdowns resulted 
in a better second half compared 

indicators such as power demand, 

Sectors estimated to record positive growth in (Gross Value 
Added) GVA in FY 2020-21

Electricity, Gas, Water Supply 
& Other Utility services

Agriculture Trade, Hotels, Transport, 
Communication and Services 

Public Administration, Defence 
and Other Services

Manufacturing Financial, Real Estate and 
Professional Services

3.4%

9.4%

2.7%

3.7%

21.4%

0.8%

For India, the 
situation could have 
been far worse 
because of the sheer 
population. But as 
they say: strength 
comes from within, 
the pandemic was 

by the Government 
and domestic pharma 
companies. 
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GLOBAL AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRY:
A SHIFT IN GEAR

However, with the lifting of lockdown, 
the automobile industry witnessed 
an uptick in demand for passenger 
vehicles and two-wheelers. Recovery 
that was witnessed in Q2 of FY 
2020-21, picked up momentum in 

supported by festive seasons.

The pandemic acted as an accelerator 
on one hand, and on the other, a test 
for the new trends is evolving in the 
industry. 

Factors driving growth:
 Subsidies and tax exemptions

 Decreasing total cost of ownership 
with introduction of new cheaper 
models with attractive ranges

 Regulations forcing manufacturers 
to reduce (average) emissions of 
new cars

 (Source: Automotive trend report, 2021)

The automotive industry contributes 
around 4% of the global GDP. The 
industry reeled under pressure 
for two consecutive CY 2018 and 
2019. Rising competition, shrinking 
economic activities, slowdown in 

dampened the global demand. 2020 
was anticipated to see substantial 
recovery for the OEMs, but the vehicle 
production fell sharply, dropping 
15.4% from the previous year. The 
fall was majorly because of travel 
restrictions and overall decline 
in economic activities due to the 
pandemic.

Even in India, automobile demand 
was severely impacted in Q1 of FY 
2020-21. Except tractors, which 
witnessed growth in sales purely 
because of easy agricultural credit, 
drop down in non-farm employment 
opportunities and bank moratorium. 

Change brings 
action and action 
brings progress. 
The industry’s goals 
and standards are 
ambitious even 
amid challenges 
that appear to be 
unsurmountable. 
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Outlook
Automobile sales are expected to rebound by 9% 
to 83.4 million in 2021 from the lows of 2020. 
The COVID-19 condition has favoured personal 
mobility owing to its private nature and its 
immunity from contact with the general public. It 
is estimated by HIS Markit, the global sales will 
grow by 5% in 2022 to 86.9 million followed by 
4% in 2023 to 89.7 million. 

(Source: Forbes, 2021)

Global Motor Vehicle Production by Region

Global Motor Vehicle Production by Type

(Source: Knoema, 2021)

  Western Europe         Eastern Europe         Asia/Oceania/Middle East
  Others         Latin America         North America         World
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AUTO COMPONENTS INDUSTRY:
IN THE FAST LANE

mobility. However, the growing 
commodity prices remained a key 

added some pressures on the overall 
margins.  

Outlook
As per Moody’s estimates, the growth 
of the auto parts segment is expected 
to be higher than the auto sector. 
The market is anticipated to reach 
USD 2.3 trillion by 2027. (Source: 
Globalnewswire, 2021,). With shift 
in supply chains by global OEMs, 

increase its share of exports. India 
has a strong competitive advantage 
in product categories such as shafts, 
bearings and fasteners. 

India can achieve critical growth in 
exports of product categories where it 
has highly competitive advantage

The global auto component industry 
is estimated to have reached a value 
of USD 1.9 trillion in CY 2020 with 
a run rate of more than 95 million 
yearly units, including cars and 
trucks. The aftermarket is likely to 
have reached a value of USD 722.8 
billion with car owners being more 
aware about preventive maintenance 
and scheduled servicing to maximise 
vehicle life span.

industry witnessed a trade surplus 
with auto component exports at  
` 39,003 Crores and imports at  
`

Line, 2020). Since September 2020, 
auto part makers have ramped up 
production faster than expected 
to meet retail demand, which got 
a boost from improving economic 
activities and shift towards personal 

*Ratio of component’s share in India's auto component exports to its share in global auto components exports; <0.8 
low; 0.8-1.2 Med; >1.2high.     (Source: Mckinsey Report, 2020) 

The auto component 
industry is estimated 
to witness lower 
contraction in 
revenue at 6-8% 

as against earlier 
forecast of 12-15%, 
aided by better-
than-expected 
demand pick up in the 
automobile sector.

(Source: Economic Times, 2021)

India can achieve 
critical growth in 
exports of product 
categories where 
it has highly 
competitive 
advantage

Competitive advantage1

Export value (Bn)2

ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 27

CORPORATE OVERVIEW STATUTORY REPORTS FINANCIAL SECTION



CAMSHAFT INDUSTRY:
INCREASING FUEL EFFICIENCY

developing infrastructure especially 

in the sales of passenger cars and 
commercial vehicles, will accelerate 
the camshaft market. Now, with the 
shift in consumer behaviour and 
changing supply patterns owing to the 
COVID-19 pandemic, there is a huge 
opportunity for the Indian players to 
grow. 

Technically camshaft is a vital 
engine component in an automobile. 
Demand rise and improvement in 
the automotive market globally 
have led to impressive growth 
of global automotive camshaft 
market. Global OEMs went from 
manufacturing camshafts inhouse to 
outsourcing full requirement, right 
from casting to machining. Going 
forward, increasing vehicle fleet size, 

Camshaft 
manufacturers are 
constantly innovating 
new products in tune 
with the automotive 
requirements of 
launching lightweight 
vehicles, to improve 

and reduce carbon 
emission.

2%

Market Growth will ACCELERATE at a 
CAGR of almost

2019 2024

Global Automotive Camshaft Market 2020-24

Incremental Growth  
(MN Units) 

14.10
Growth for 2020

13.6% of Growth will come 
from APAC

72%
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OPPORTUNITIES
Though India is a preferred supplier 
in the auto component industry, it 
is still not among the top suppliers. 
China, Indonesia, Thailand, Taiwan 
and Vietnam are some strong peers in 
Asia. Here are a few areas which will 
create opportunities for the industry: 

Production-Linked 
Schemes 
The Indian government announced 
a Production Linked Incentive (PLI) 
of ~` 57,000 Crores for the auto 
component and automobile sector. 
This huge allocation will allow the 
industry to be competitive on the 
global level and be a net exporter. It 
will also promote greater levels of 
indigenisation from a supply chain 
standpoint. With this, the sector 
will achieve 2X growth, with auto 
components contributing USD 30 
billion to exports and auto OEMs 
about USD 19 billion. 

(Source: Hindu, 2021)

CY 2019: India’s export contribution to top auto component 
markets is marginal 

importers  
(USD Bn)

China’s % share 
in the country’s 
import of auto 
components

India’s % share 
in the country’s 
import of auto 
components

USA 159.7 12.1 1.6

Germany 95.1 4.9 0.9

Mexico 57.7 7.4 0.6

(Source: Grantthorton Report, 2020)

These OEMs are looking to reduce 
dependency on one country. India’s 
auto part manufacturers could indeed 
become one of the key nodes in the 
global supply value chain.

Supply chain 

In the wake of the COVID-19-induced 
disruptions, many global auto OEMs 
are following a China-plus-one 
strategy for auto parts procurement. 

Automobile and auto component sector received lion’s 
share under PLI scheme

Sector
Estimated 

Expenditure on new 
PLIs (Rs. Crore)

18,100

Electronic/Technology Products 5,000

Automobiles & Auto Components 57,042

Pharmaceuticals Drugs 15,000

Telecom & Networking Products 12,195

Textile Products 10,683

Food Products 10,900

4,500

White Goods (ACs & LED) 6,238

Specialty Steel 6,322

Total 1,45,980
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Currencies against USD: 2-year chartCost competitiveness 
India is economical in terms of raw 
materials, land and labour; relaxed in 
regulatory norms for manufacturing 
space; and has cheaper corporate 
tax rates. Capitalising on these 
advantages, the domestic auto 
component makers can offer 
attractive deals to OEMs across the 
globe, compared to peer countries. 
This will result in more orders and in 
turn create better revenue visibility.  

INR has depreciated against USD from about ~69 in April 2019  to ~74 in April 
2021. It augurs well for the global OEMs, as they import domestically produced 
goods at competitive rates.  

Yuan has appreciated against USD from about ~6.70 in April 2019  to ~6.50 
in April 2021. 

Yuan

room for industry players to incur 
capex for capacity additions and 
continue with the new product 
launches, which was postponed 
during in FY 2020-21.  

Road development 
The Government of India has brought 
the spotlight back on infrastructure 
by allocating about USD 1.4 trillion 

the Government aims to build 66,100 
km of economic corridors, border 
and coastal roads, and expressways 

vehicles failing the test will be 

 The Government has decided to 
substantially increase the cost of 
RC renewal in India to discourage 
re-registration of old vehicles

Credit availability 
Easy availability of credit from 

helped domestic auto ancillaries 
to improve liquidity position 
substantially from June 2020 levels. 
Low interest rate also gives enough 

Scrappage policy
The new scrappage policy bodes 
well for the automobile and auto 
component makers’ sales owing to: 

 People who will scrap their old 
vehicles will receive a discount of 
around 5% on new vehicles along 

 Personal vehicles and commercial 
vehicles will be mandatorily 

after 20 and 15 years respectively 
from the date of registration. 
The tests will be conducted by 

INR

Apr 
2019

Jun 
2019

Aug 
2019

Sep 
2019

Nov 
2019

Jan 
2020

Feb 
2020

Apr 
2020

Jun 
2020

Jul 
2020

Sep 
2020

Nov 
2020

Jan 
2021

Apr 
2021

68.3787

71v.3787

77.3819

74.3787

Apr 
2019

Jun 
2019

Aug 
2019

Sep 
2019

Nov 
2019

Jan 
2020

Feb 
2020

Apr 
2020

Jun 
2020

Jul 
2020

Sep 
2020

Nov 
2020

Jan 
2021

Apr 
2021

6.42793

6.62793

6.82793

7.17894
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R&D Spending  
(% to GDP): Huge scope for 
development in India

Low R&D spending
Development of R&D innovation 
is essential to aid automotive 
manufacturing capability. The 
World Economic Forum’s Global 
Competitiveness Report (2018-
19) ranked India 35th in terms of 
innovation capacity. The country’s 
gifted scientists, engineers and an 
able research ecosystem has the 
ability to turn any challenge into 

such as R&D collaboration and 
patents granted per head where India 
lags. 

Transition from  
BS4 to BS6

component industry had high level of 
localisation. With transition towards 

imported from global counterparts, 
because testing and validation for 
localised components may not be 
possible in near term. Local auto 
components can overcome this 
challenge by complying with design, 
engineering content, including the 
processes, which is on a par with 
international standards. 

to boost the highway network. It is 
estimated that it will increase the 
vehicular speed by 20-25% and 
reduce the supply chain costs by 
5-6%. With all these prospects, 
the automobile demand across the 
segment will increase.  

12,205.25 km 

National highways constructed  
in India during FY 2020-21

34 km per day 

Highest ever construction of 
National highways in India in FY 
2020-21

THREATS 

  Korea

  China

  USA

  India

4.2%

2.8%

2.1%

0.7%
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group companies, has made its 
long-term sustainable goal highly 
achievable. This makes the Company 
proficient in providing critical 
automotive, non-automotive parts 
and electric mobility solutions to 
world-class automotive OEMs. This 
has strengthened the Company’s 
marketing capabilities,  distribution 
reach and has resulted in repeated 
orders from marquee clients. With 

time, this consolidated strength 
would only get stauncher. Today, the 
Company is  not only known for end-
to-end automotive solutions provider 
that meets the customer requirement 
but also for being people-oriented 
organisation which gives back to the 
society through social and green 
initiatives measures. 

Precision Camshaft Limited is a highly 
regarded manufacturer dealing in 
most variations of camshafts. Its 
technical strategic alliances make it 
one of the most renowned names in 
the industry. PCL group companies 
comprise MEMCO Engineering 
Private Limited, MFT Motoren und 
Fahrzeugtechnik GmbH and Emoss 
Mobile Systems B.V. Its diversified 
product portfolio, achieved through 

COMPANY OVERVIEW

Business review

PCL Product -wise performance
Products Contribution to the revenue (%) Reason for casting / 

machined camshaft growthFY 2020-21 FY 2019-20

Casting camshaft 36 39.2 Due to Decrease in demand 

Machined camshaft 64 60.8 Due to increase in production capacity

Camshafts Capacity 

Manufacturing unit details (Solapur) 
FY 2020-21 UNITS Capacity Actual Production Utilisation (%) 

Camshaft castings Four foundries 11 million 6.57 million 59.74

Machined camshaft Four machine shops 4  million 2.38 million 59.74

Note: 

Capacity of machine shop has increased from 3.29 million per year to 4 million per year due to addition in 

machining lines and repurposing older lines for new products.

Group Companies

Subsidiaries Products & services Total income (` in Crores) Reason for the decrease
FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20

MFT Auto components 158.4 169.47 MFT and Memco decrease in income  
Due to economic slowdown cause by 
Covid-19 Pandemic

EMOSS income is increased Due to 
increase in demand for EV in the 
European Market

MEMCO Auto components 36.7 40.83

EMOSS Electric mobility solution 133.3 97.06

PERFORMANCE REVIEW
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Financial Results Standalone Consolidated
for the year 
ended 31st 

March 2021

for the year 
ended 31st  
March 2020

for the year 
ended 31st 

March  2021

for the year 
ended 31st 
March 2020

Total Revenue (I) 40,360.24 45,836.87 73,204.42 76,365.48

Total Expenses (II) 30,631.81 34,324.12 64,753.44 63,415.25

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and 9,728.43 11,512.75 8,450.98 12,950.93

6,578.42 6,697.48 38.10 3,801.96

Exceptional items 1,509.78 1,867.66 1,509.78 (215.63)

8,088.20 8,565.14 1,547.88 3,586.33

Total Tax Expenses 1,918.74 1,359.82 1,625.73 984.47

6,169.46 7,205.32 (77.85) 2,563.34

6.50 7.59 0.24 3.68

EPS (Diluted) 6.50 7.58 0.24 3.68

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW: 
CONSOLIDATED AND STANDALONE (` in Lakhs)

Standalone
During the Financial Year under review, on standalone basis 

reported decrease in top-line by 11.95% as compared to 
previous year.

Consolidated

Company reported increase in top-line by 4.14 % over the 
previous year.  

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment: 

treatment, used from that prescribed in an Accounting 
Standard, has been followed. 

Hence, no such the fact shall be required to be disclosed in 

explanation.
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DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT RATIO CHANGES 

therefore:

STANDALONE

FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20 % change Reason for change

Inventory Turnover 2.23 3.10 28% During the year under Audit, the Company 
has received purchase order for the said 
project. The Company has raised Invoice 
against above-mentioned purchase Order 
and recognized as exceptional income.

Due to lockdown, logistic services were not 
working full-fledged and hence we reduced 
our inventory.

Interest Coverage Ratio 53.74 29.94 79%

Debt Equity Ratio 0.05 0.04 47%

Return on Net Worth 8.66 11.09 22%

CONSOLIDATED

FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20 % change Reason for change

Interest Coverage Ratio 3.03 4.91 38% During the year under Audit, the Company 
has received purchase order for the said 
project. The Company has raised Invoice 
against above-mentioned purchase Order 
and recognized as exceptional income.

3.26 5.98 46%

- 0.11 3.36 103%

Return on Net Worth -0.12 3.94 103%

EPS 0.24 3.68 93%

explanation thereof., same is mentioned above 
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RISKS AND CONCERNS
PCL’s operations are affected by several risks, including conventional and emerging ones. The board takes the overall 
accountability in managing the risks and coming up with strategies to turn risks into opportunities. 

CONVENTIONAL

Risks Context Mitigation measures

Key customer concentration It can affect the Company’s revenue 
by being over-reliant on a small pool of 
customers or clients. 

base within India and across the globe.

Reputational risk There is an inherent risk at both corporate 
and operating levels. 
Reputational damage risk can occur due 
to accounting misstatements, unethical 
practices, defective products or services 

stakeholders.

The Company is transparent, follows best 
industry practices, adheres to stringent 
quality standards and understands 
stakeholders’ expectations.

Technology and system risk The accelerating pace of development in 
technology can result in increasing data 
fraud and cyber attacks.

The Company has a strong team with 
expertise and skills in technological area. 
They pro-actively track technological 
development and implement the same to 
protect the Company’s data from cyber 
attacks.

EMERGING

Risks Context Mitigation measures

Environmental concern  It is considered as one of the top 
global risks comprising climate action 
failure, extreme weather, natural 
disasters, biodiversity loss and man-
made environmental disasters. Growing 
stakeholders across the globe are 
taking note of the same and accordingly 
associating with the environmentally 
conscious companies. 

The Company continuously develops 
new production methods to minimise 
environmental impact. Further, the 
Company’s products used in vehicles 
ensure reduced fuel consumption.

Social conditions Employment inequality, lack of social 

can lead to negative perceptions. 

The Company provides equal opportunity 
to all employees, irrespective of race, 
colour, religion, gender, marital status, 
age, national origin or disability. In fact, 
it has been very active in social support 
of people belonging to all communities 
covering wide aspects of corporate 
social responsibility areas. Also, strong 
corporate governance remains an integral 
part of the business.
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with focus on development 
of its people. The Company is 
committed towards creating growth 
opportunities for its employees 
who have shown commitment and 
dedication in tough and uncertain 
times. Training and development 
remains an integral part. As much 
as the Company encourages 

teamwork, it is also very competitive 
in nature. The Company provides 
equal opportunity to all employees, 
irrespective of race, colour, religion, 
gender, marital status, age, national 
origin or disability. As on 31st March, 
2021, the Company’s employee 
strength stood at 2,227. 

As a people-centric business 
driven by transparency, integrity 
and honesty, PCL has evolved as 
a culture-rich and diverse team 
driving forward the organisation as 
one of the most agile and innovative 
establishments in its industry. 
Over the period, the Company has 
undertaken several key initiatives 

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT,  
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, INCLUDING 
NUMBER OF MEMBERS 

Risks Context Mitigation measures

Pandemic risk In immediate next, this risk will 
arise when the Company is not 
ready to deal with the second 
wave of the COVID-19 pandemic.

The Company can effectively manage people 
during pandemics. Strict operating procedures 
are being followed to ensure cleanliness and 
sanitation of plants, recording travel history of 
all employees and temperature checking at each 
entry point. In addition, signages and detailed 
training provided to all employees to ensure safe 
working conditions.

overcome obligations and meet customers’ 
demand through consistent supply. At the same 
time, it is fully cognisant of the health and safety 
of employees. 
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7 DNA PRINCIPLES THAT KEEP US AHEAD  
OF THE CURVE

FORWARD LOOKING

We are informed about developments 
in the industry. We question status 
quo, implement improvements in our 
job, department and the Company. 
Our employees are relevant to times 
and progressive in approach. They are 
buoyant, enthusiastic and future ready. 

INDOMITABLE

We believe in a never-say die attitude. We 
take ownership to meet targets. With a 
strong style of direct communication, we 
believe in taking risks and can withstand 
tough situations. PCL employees are 
spirited and committed to raising the 
benchmark through ups and downs.

INGENIOUS

try to optimise resources to improve 
the organisation health. We remain 
innovative, resourceful and frugal in our 
approach. Every employee is capable 
of working in a very high-pressure 
environment and is adept in work. Our 
Company is bottom-line driven with focus 
on building robust processes to ensure 
our commitments to all stakeholders.
enthusiastic and future ready. 

EXCELLENCE

The team is disciplined and believes in 
being perfect. We set benchmarks for 
the industry to follow. We manage our 

are averse to any form of mediocrity and 
continue to strive towards excellence.

COMPETENCE

We are a process-protocol-driven 
organisation with “standardization” as 
key strength. The team is technically 
sound with regards to product line and 
customer expectations. We believe in 
continuously improving our skills and 
knowledge to meet the demands of the 
industry.

RESULT ORIENTED

Every employee is committed towards 
achieving results for the Company. Keen 
attention to details and no last-minute 

Our team is diligent to see a project from 

surprises. 

ENERGY

We have high-level of enthusiasm 
towards work. We work with a sense of 
urgency and are restless for challenges. 
We have the zeal to outperform and are 
enterprising by nature. Our employees 
are go-getters, believe in dignity of labour 
and do not consider any work lesser than 
the other. We treat people with respect 
and equality.
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internal control systems: 
 The Audit Committee of the 

Independent Directors and 
Executive Director is functional 
since January, 2015, and, 

internal controls, compliance with 
accounting standards as well as 
reasons for changes in accounting 
policies and practices, if any;

 Supplier relations management 
and customer relations 
management connect our 
different locations, dealers and 

information exchange. We also 
maintain a comprehensive 
information security and 
undertake continuous upgrades to 
our IT systems;

 Internal Auditors team operates 
in line with governance best 
practices. It reviews and reports 
to management and the Audit 
Committee about compliance 
with internal controls and the 

operations as well as the key 
process risks; 

 Controls are also kept by keeping 

price sensitive information, all 

management, auditors (Internal, 
Statutory and Secretarial) team, 
employees of the Company listed 
as insiders comply with code of 
conduct of insider trading and 
Code of Practices and Procedures 
for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished 
Price Sensitive Information

The Company has adequate internal 
control in place.  The Company has 
accounting policy and it is strictly 
implemented by Auditors, Internal 
Auditors, Accounting team. These 
controls have been designed to 
provide a reasonable assurance 
with regard to maintaining proper 
accounting controls to ensure 

monitoring of operations, and 
protecting assets from unauthorised 
use or losses, compliances with 
regulations. The Company works 
under the SAP environment. This 
helps gain control of every stage from 
procurement-manufacturing process 
to sales. The Company has appointed 
Internal Auditors, who cover all 

its operations. The Company has also 
set up adequate controlling systems 
to curb production wastage and 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND  
THEIR ADEQUACY 

not prove to be accurate. Readers are 
cautioned not to place undue reliance 
on forward-looking statements as 
a number of factors could cause 
assumptions, actual future results 
and events to differ materially from 
those expressed in the forward-
looking statements. Accordingly, this 
document is subject to the disclaimer 

factors referred to in the Management 
Discussion and Analysis section of 
Precision Camshafts Limited’s Annual 
Report, FY 2020-21.

This document contains statements 
about expected future events, 

Precision Camshafts Limited, which 

forward-looking statements require 
the Company to make assumptions 
and are subject to inherent risks and 

that the assumptions, predictions and 
other forward-looking statements will 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
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To,

The Members,

PRECISION CAMSHAFTS LIMITED (COMPANY)
The Board of Directors (Board) are pleased to present their TWENTY NINTH ANNUAL REPORT on the business and operations 
of the Company together with the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2021.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

Particulars Standalone Consolidated

For the Year 
ended 31st 

March 2021

For the Year 
ended 31st 

March 2020

For the Year 
ended 31st 

March 2021

For the Year 
ended 31st 

March 2020
40,360.24 45,836.87 73,204.42 76,365.48
30,631.81 34,324.12 64,753.44 63,415.25

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation 9,728.43 11,512.75 8,450.98 12,950.93

6,578.42 6,697.48 38.10 3,801.96
1,509.78 1,867.66 1,509.78 (215.63)
8,088.20 8,565.14 1,547.88 3,586.33

Total Tax Expenses 1,918.74 1,359.82 1,625.73 984.47
6,169.46 7,205.32 (77.85) 2,563.33

EPS (Basic) 6.50 7.59 0.24 3.68
EPS (Diluted) 6.50 7.58 0.24 3.68

Accounting Standards. The performance of the Company on consolidated basis is discussed at length in the Management 
Discussion and Analysis.

2. COMPANY’S FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND OUTLOOK

 

Annual Report. 

3. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 

Board’s Report
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Board’s Report (Contd)

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES
 The closing balance of retained earnings as on 31st

5. DIVIDEND 
st 

th Annual General Meeting, the 

6. SHARE CAPITAL 

7. UTILIZATION OF IPO PROCEEDS 

st

th June 2019 and 

8. CREDIT RATING

Facilities Previous Rating Rating action
2.05

10.00
57.50 CARE A1

Total Facilities 69.55

9. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

th Annual General Meeting 
held on 30th July 2020. 
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31st

Sr. 
No. 

Designation

1. Chairman and Managing Director
2.
3.
4.
 
As on 31st

Sr. 
No. 

Designation

1.
2.
3. Mr. Pramod H. Mehendale
4. Mr. Vedant V. Pujari
5.
6.

10. DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

 

circumstance or situation, which exists or may be reasonably anticipated, that could impair or impact their ability to discharge 

well as the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel.

other than commission and reimbursement of expenses incurred by them for the purpose of attending meetings of the Board 

11. BOARD MEETINGS 

meetings is set by the Company Secretary in consultation with the Chairman and Managing Director and Chief Financial 

rd June 2020,  
18th August 2020, 10th th January 2021 and 10th

Board’s Report (Contd)
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12. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

th

13. COMMITTEES OF BOARD

. 

14. COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS, KMPS AND EMPLOYEES APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

and other matters. 

The Company’s policy of remuneration of the  is structured to attract and retain the talent and is in turn 

 1. Complexities and criticality of the jobs

As a policy of the Company, the 

15. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE  REMUNERATION 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
to this Report. 

2014 except employees mentioned in 
the year.

16. COMMISSION OR REMUNERATION FROM SUBSIDIARY 

Board’s Report (Contd)
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17. STATEMENT ON FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND 
DIRECTORS

and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to 

18. ANNUAL RETURN
st March 2021 is 

placed on the Company’s website at .

19. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

st

Board’s Report (Contd)
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20. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 
st March 2021 with 

related parties were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There were no material related 

pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Act read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for details refer in 

21. EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE  REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS 
MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS, SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements for the Financial year ended 31st March 2021. 
st

22. MATERIAL CHANGES AFTER CLOSE OF FINANCIAL YEAR

at Pune District and manufacturing plants at Solapur District to ensure safety of all employees since February 2020 due to 

District Collectors.

Management team. 

Board’s Report (Contd)
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23. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

is furnished in  and is attached to this report. 

24. SUBSIDIARIES AND ACQUISITIONS
The Company has 2 (Two) subsidiaries, 2 (Two) step down subsidiaries as on 31st March 2021. 

of subsidiaries centrally.

 

 
23rd

rd

th

th
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website

25. STATEMENT CONTAINING THE SALIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SUBSIDARIES / ASSOCIATE 
COMPANIES / JOINT VENTURES

appended as 

this annual report. 

26. STATEMENT ON RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

the Company.

 

27. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS 
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATION IN FUTURE

tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operation in future.

28. STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS

audit functions. 

Board’s Report (Contd)
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29. DEPOSITS

30. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT AND ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT 

 to the Annual Report.
th February 2019 all listed entities shall, additionally, on annual basis, 

Company in the prescribed format. 

st

part this Annual Report as .

31. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) 

(CSR) Committee comprising of

Sr. 
No. 

Designation

1. Chairman

2. Member 

3. Mr. Vedant V. Pujari Member

4. Member

 and CSR Policy is also disclosed on the 
website of the Company at .

32. PCL ESOS 2015 – INFORMATION REGARDING ALLOTMENTS DURING THE YEAR

Board’s Report (Contd)
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The disclosures in compliance with Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of Companies (Share Capital 

Grant I II TOTAL
Options granted
Options Vested
Options exercised
The total number of shares arising as a result of 
exercise of option
Options forfeited 2,120 2,120
Options lapsed 6,740 6,740

The exercise price
Pricing formula
Variation of terms of options
Money realised by exercise of options
Total number of options in force 12,230

Managerial Personnel

options in any one year of option amounting 

year

(excluding outstanding warrants and 

grant.

Diluted EPS calculated in accordance with 

33. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

The detailed policy on Vigil mechanism is disclosed on the website of the Company (
).  

Board’s Report (Contd)
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34. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

.

forms part of this Annual Report as .

of this Annual Report as .

35. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND 
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
st March 2021 in 

36. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

37. AUDITORS
 (a) STATUTORY AUDITOR

  The members at the 27th

th

st

 
Section 148(1) of Act.

Board’s Report (Contd)
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 (c) INTERNAL AUDITORS 

st

internal control systems in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies of 

to the Audit Committee of the Company.

38. REPORT ON MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

39. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

 1. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper 
explanation relating to material departures;

 2. the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates 

other irregularities;

 4. the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

40. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR BOARD AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

Company’s website 

annexed as a part of Annual Report as 

41. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

separate section in the Annual Report.

42. COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

from time to time.

Board’s Report (Contd)
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43. INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

st March 2021. 

44. CONTRIBUTION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS TO THE GROWTH OF THE COMPANY

transparency and technology.

successfully passed the test.

45. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY 
CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR.

 

46. THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT 
AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE 
REASONS THEREOF.

 

 47. CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS 
Statements in this report, particularly those which relate to Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the Company’s 

and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those either expressed or implied. 

48. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Yatin S. Shah   Ravindra R. Joshi  

Chairman and Managing Director   
th th May 2021 
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Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rules of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 

Particulars

PCL (International) Holding B.V., 
(Consolidated Basis)

The date since when subsidiary was 10th October 2017

Reporting period for the subsidiary 
concerned, if different from the holding 
company’s reporting period

1st April 2020 to 
31st March 2021

1st April 2020 to 
31st March 2021

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as 

year in the case of foreign subsidiaries 
i.e. 31st March, 2021

Euro 
Closing Rate 1 Euro = `  

`

Share Capital              3,470.91 720.00
(7,107.91) 1,419.00

Total Assets 30,160.28 3,792.85

33,797.28 1,653.85

647.81
29,087.11 3,634.29
(6,504.76) 170.22
(292.38) 55.81

(6,212.37) 114.41

100 100

 

Yatin S. Shah Ravindra R. Joshi 
 

     

th th May 2021 
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Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

 The Company has not entered into contracts or arrangements or transaction with related parties during the 

related party transactions and on dealing with related party transactions, Criteria to determine material transaction is more 
st March 2020) of the Company i.e. 

21 at arm’s length basis.

 

Yatin S. Shah Ravindra R. Joshi 
 

     
th th May 2021 
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 a) The power factor is maintained at unity (0.995) 
throughout the year at all the plants.

demand penalty.

right capacity.

compressors are used in Machine shops.

water cooled oil chillers for all grinding machines.

footprint.

B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND RESEARCH & 

 

 

 

use for M3.

  d) Oil chiller cooling has been used using cooling 

used in new production lines.

 

into new product production lines. 

 Consumable cost 

 Capacity Enhancement 

  a) Few Production lines capacity has been 

  (a) the details of technology imported; NIL 

  (b) the year of import; NA

  (c) whether the technology been fully absorbed; 
NA

  (d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption 

NA

technology.
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derived thereon

 
Company

a European esteemed customer.

 

  4. Addition of esteemed customers. 

  Foundry

other products in the foundry such as balancing 

 

   

  During the year, the Company has not incurred 

 
(` Lakhs)

  Earnings 22,609.51 

  Outgo   7,393.55

Yatin S. Shah  

th May 2021
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THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES FOR FY 2020-21

sustained basis for the society as a whole.

Sr 
No. Directorship

1. Chairman, Managing 
Director 

4

2.
Director

4

3. Mr. Vedant V. Pujari
Director 

4 4

4.
Director 

4

Sr 
No.

Links

1 Composition of the CSR Committee 
2 CSR Policy 

3 

Sr 
No.

Financial Year 
`) `) 

` 6,321.51/- Lakhs
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Annexure D (Contd)

7.      (`

Sr 
No.

Particulars

1 
2 

3 
126.43/-

(`

Financial Year
Unspent CSR Account as per 
section 135(6)

second proviso to section 135(5)

126.76/- Nil NA NA Nil NA

(`
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Sr. 
No.

activiti- 
es in 
Sche 
dule VII 
to the 
Act.

Local 
area 
(Yes/
No)

dura-
tion

allocated spent 
in the 
current 

Year    

to Unspent 
CSR 
Account 

per Section 
135(6)

 
tation 
- Direct 
(Yes/No).

 
tation - Through 

 

State Distr 
ict

CSR  
Regist 
ration  

 

1 NA
TOTAL
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(`
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

Sr. 
No.

in Schedule VII 
to the Act.

Local 
area 
(Yes/
No)

 
tation 

- Direct 
(Yes/No).

 
 

tation - Through  
 

State District CSR 
Regist 
ration  

1 Contribution to PM 
CARES Fund

Contribution 
to Fund set 
up by Central  

relief

50

2. Distribution of 

Eradicating 
hunger, 

malnutrition.

Maha 
rashtra 

Solapur 0.87

3. Distribution of 

Railway

Maha 
rashtra 

Solapur 0.13

4. Distribution of 
groceries to 650 
poor families

Maha 
rashtra 

Solapur 3.50

5. Distribution of 

girl students in 11 
schools

Promoting 
healthcare 
including 

healthcare and 
sanitation

Maha 
rashtra 

Solapur 0.15

6. Distribution of 
Menstrual hygiene 

Maha 
rashtra 

Solapur 4.22

7. Food assistance for 
Hunger Eradication 

Pratishthan

Eradicating 
hunger, 

malnutrition

Maha 
rashtra 

Solapur 1.5

8. Hunger Eradication 

Foundation

Maha 
rashtra 

Solapur 1.00

Annexure D (Contd)
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9. Scholarship for Girls 
in  BC Girls Hostel 
Vocational Training 

Assistant courses

Promoting 
education, 
including 
special 

education and 
employment 

enhancing 

especially 
among 

children, 
women, 

elderly and 
the differently 

abled and 

enhancement 
projects

Maha 
rashtra 

Solapur 5.00

10.  
High School

Maha 
rashtra 

Solapur 5.00

11. Financial Assistance 
to poor students 
for accommodation 
at school run by 

Pratishthan, Mumbai 
at Manipur.

Manipur 2.00

12. Financial Assistance 

Foundation for  

students from 
Maharashtra 

5.00

13.
Education Centre for 
education of differently 
abled students

Maha 
rashtra 

Solapur 5.00

14.
Empowerment to 

Pratishthan

Maha 
rashtra 

5.50

15. Financial Assistance 
to Ajit Foundation 
for SnehGram 
(school project)  for 
construction of 

room

Maha 
rashtra 

Solapur 15.00

16. Precision Foundation 

Recognition Awards (2)

Maha 
rashtra Solapur

5.00

17.
Commissioning of 
Solar Power System at 
Village Chinchani

Rural 

projects

Maha 
rashtra

Solapur 12.38

18.
Cemetery land at 

Maha 
rashtra

Solapur 1.5

19.

Ground, Vijapur Road

Maha 
rashtra

Solapur 4.00

TOTAL 126.76

Annexure D (Contd)
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(`
Sr 
No.

Particulars

(i) 126.43
(ii) 126.76
(iii) 0.33

0.33

(`
Sr. 
No. 

Preceding Financial 
Year.

to Unspent 
CSR 
Account 
under 
section 135 
(6)

spent in the 
reporting 
Financial 
Year

succeeding 

Fund

 
` 45.78 Lakhs 

NA NA NA NA NA NA

TOTAL

`

specify the reasons for not spending the amount, Company has  complied with Section 135(5) of Companies Act,2013 by 

(`

FY CSR Budget CSR Spending

2017-18 181.36 135.58 45.78 

2018-19       143.37             147.93               4.56

2019-20     132.13              147.59             15.46

Annexure D (Contd)
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(`

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)

Sr. 
No. 

Financial 
Year in duration.

Total 
spent on 

in the 
reporting 
Financial 
Year

spent at 

reporting 
Financial 
Year.

/ Ongoing.

NA
TOTAL

(`

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars

1 26th  March 2021

2 12.38

4
name such capital asset is registered, their address etc. Chinchani, Tal. Pandharpur, Dist. Solapur

5
complete address and location of the capital asset).

Solar Panel.  

Chinchani, Tal. Pandharpur, Dist. Solapur

(`

Signature Signature

Managing Director or Director

Annexure D (Contd)
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Sr. 
No. 

Designation

1.
Director

178.60 0.00

2. 157.05 (2.58)

3. 15.50 (36.21)

4. 2.93 0.00
5. 2.93 0.00
6. Mr. Pramod H. Mehendale 2.93 0.00
7. Mr. Vedant V. Pujari 2.93 0.00
8. 2.93 0.00
9. 2.93 900.00
10. 4.80 9.46

* The remuneration includes wages, salary to on roll employees and Directors.

 
the employees.

st 1396

Remuneration Policy of the Company.

Yatin S. Shah  

th May 2021
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Annexure E (Contd)

 
 Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014

(`
 

the 
Designation Gross  

 
ration

 and  
 

 

Age Last   
 

 
held and 
Desig 
nation

shares 
held in 
the  

 

Relative 

Director/ 
Manager

Shah Managing 
Director

304.39
time  
employee  
on roll of  
the 
Company

B.com,  
MBA, 

34 years of 
experience 
in business 
expansion  
and adminis 
tration

8th June 
1992

59 Chetan 
Foundries, 
CEO

39.78 Spouse 
of Dr.  
Suhasini 

and 
Father of 

Joshi
CFO

267.66
time 
emplo 
yee on 
roll of the 
Company

B.com, DBM,

33 years of 
experience 

accounting

11th May 
2000

 56 Chetan 
Foundries, 
Manager 
Finance

0.02

Superannuation contribution of the employer.

Yatin S. Shah  

th May 2021
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practices to ensure that we gain and retain the trust of our 

transparency, fairplay and independence in its decision 

critical tool to enhance trust of its Customers, Employees, 

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE
 Our Corporate

the strong foundation on which successful commercial 
enterprises are built to last. The fundamental principle 

encompassing our culture, policies and relationship 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Corporate 
Governance  

(CG)

The Board as 
Trustee 

Fairness and 
Stakeholders’

Ensure 
transparency and 

of integrity 

Safeguard the 
shareholders’ 

Capital as trustee 
and not as its 

owner 

and ethical and 

and earn trust and 
respect from our 

Communicate 

including clients, 

shareholders and 

to satisfying the 
spirit and the 

Disclosures 

Build simple 
and transparent 

business that 
caters needs of all 

Structure 

Legal 
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urges its Board Members and top management to abide by 

stipulated under Regulation 17 to 27 read with Schedule 

2 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

that the Company’s Board should comprise of 

lead to good management dynamics and better 

Policy.pdf

Board is necessary to ensure the highest standard of 

leadership and guidance to the management and directs 

before the Board of Directors and its corresponding 

Exchange from time to time. Our Board functions either 

  As on 31st March 2021 our Board is comprised of 9 (Nine) Directors. The composition of the Board is as follows with Mr. 

Sr 
No.
1. 2

2. 1
3. 1
4. 4 Mr. Pramod H. Mehendale

Mr. Vedant V. Pujari

5. 1
Total 9
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Mr. Yatin S. Shah
Managing Director

Dr. Suhasini Y. Shah

Holds Bachelor’s degree in law, in medicine and in surgery from 

manufacturing sector. 

th June 1992 th May 2012

Area of Expertise will be in symbol Area of Expertise will be in symbol

r

ecutive Director

Non-

Independent Director

5

Wo n Men
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Mr. Karan Y. Shah Mr. Ravindra R. Joshi

 

th August 2018 th September 2010

Area of Expertise will be in symbol Area of Expertise will be in symbol

Mr. Sarvesh N. Joshi

of Pune 

th December 2014 st August 2013

Area of Expertise will be in symbol Area of Expertise will be in symbol

Holds a Bachelors degree in electronics engineering from 
Dnyaneshwar Vidyapeeth 

Member of Delhi High Court Bar Association
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th December 2014 th February 2015

Area of Expertise will be in symbol Area of Expertise will be in symbol

Mrs. Savani A. Laddha

B.Com, M.Com and Chartered Accountant and has training 

wide spectrum including Statutory Compliances, Finance, 

th February 2020

Area of Expertise will be in symbol

independent judgement and without any external influence.

184 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Committee positions held by them in other companies. The Company is in compliance 
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st March 2021.

Sr 
No.

Director Board Meetings 28th Annual 
General 
Meeting

23rd June 
2020

18th August 
2020 

10th 

2020 

13th

2021 
10th

2021
30th  
2020

1. Present Present Present Present Present Present
2. Present Present Present Present Present Present
3. Present Present Present Present Present Present
4. Present Present Present Present Present Present
5. Pramod H. Mehendale Present Present Present Present Present Present
6. Present Present Present Present Present Present
7. Vedant V. Pujari Present Present Present Absent Present Present
8. Present Present Present Present Present Present
9. Present Present Present Present Present Present

to his inability to attend the meeting.

Sr. 
No. 

Director
Directorship 

on 31st March 
2021

Positions held in Other

1 00318140 2
2 02168705 2
3 03338134 2
4  07985441 1

5 00026884
6 03264981
7 07032764
8 00304851
9 03258295

 and Stakeholder 
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is a Director of any other listed entity.

of the Companies Act, 2013. 

rd June 2020, 18th August 2020, 
10th th January 2021, and 10th February 2021.

Sr. 
No. 

Relationship

1
2
3
4
5 Mr. Pramod H. Mehendale
6
7 Mr. Vedant V. Pujari
6
9

st March 2021

Sr. 
No. 

No. shares held

1
2 Mr. Pramod H. Mehendale
3
4 Mr. Vedant V. Pujari
5
6

  

 

Annexure F (Contd)
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Description

Leadership
experiences resulting in a practical understanding of organisational processes, strategic 

Financial

controller, auditors, or person performing similar functions.

industrial scenario, changing trends and technology. 

technological trends, accompanying threats aided by new technologies helps the 

Annexure F (Contd)
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Description

Board Services and 
Governance

Sales and Marketing
awareness, enhancing and protecting the Company’s reputation by adhering to best 
industry practices. Adoption of zero defect policy has helped the customers get the best 

Director

Leadership Financial Gender, 
ethnics 

national, 
or other 

Business R & D, IT  
Board 

Services and 
Governance

Sales and 
Marketing

Mr. Pramod H. Mehendale

Mr. Vedant V. Pujari 

The Board is responsible for the selection of new directors. The Board delegates the screening process to the nomination 

the management.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

  2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company

Annexure F (Contd)
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   (ii) changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 

rights issue (if any), preferential issue (if any) etc.) the statement of funds utilised for purposes other than those 

matter;

internal control systems;

audit;

fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the 
Board;

  16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post 
audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

Annexure F (Contd)
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Management;

  26. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

Sr. 
No. 

Designation Position held in 

1. Mr. Pramod H. Mehendale Chairman
2. Member
3. Member
4. Member
5. Member

  The Committee met  during the year. The meetings were held on 23th June 2020, 18th August 2020, 10th 
th January 2021, 10th February 2021 and 26th

Sr 
No.

23rd 
June 
2020

18th  
August 
2020

10th 

2020 

13th  

2021

10th 

2021

26th 

 
2021

1. Mr. Pramod H. Mehendale Present Present Present Present Present Present
2. Present Present Present Present Present Absent
3. Present Present Present Present Present Present
4. Present Present Present Present Present Present
5. Present Present Present Present Present Present

Secretary to the Audit Committee.

at the 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30th July 2020.

Annexure F (Contd)
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4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

responsibility and reporting functions in accordance with Section 178 of the Act, Regulation 19(4) read with Part D Para 

and other employees;

Directors; 

Sr. 
No. 

Designation Position held in 

1. Mr. Vedant V. Pujari Chairman
2. Mr. Pramod H. Mehendale Member
3. Member
4. Member

Annexure F (Contd)
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  The Committee met  during the year. The meetings were on 17th June 2020, 10th

10th

  st

Sr 
No.

17th June 2020 10th 10th

1. Mr. Vedant V. Pujari Present Present Present
2. Mr. Pramod H. Mehendale Present Present Present
3. Present Present Present
4. Present Present Present

Committee was present at the 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30th July 2020.

5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

st April 2020 to 31st th 

Sr. 
No. to FY 2020-21 (paid 

in FY 2021-22)

Relationship

1. 5,00,000 1. There is no pecuniary relationship with the Company 

Company except payment of Commission for the 
Financial year and reimbursement of expenses.

2. 5,00,000
3. 5,00,000

Annexure F (Contd)
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Sr. 
No. to FY 2020-21 (paid 

in FY 2021-22)

Relationship

4. 5,00,000

5. 5,00,000
6. 5,00,000

 
employees.pdf

(`
Sr. 
No. (`)

and 

(`)

(`)

Total
(`)

1

Chairman and Managing Director 

159.42 144.97 39.08 343.47

2 131.53 136.14 32.79 300.46

3 11.12 15.30 2.77 29.19

Annexure F (Contd)
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of the Company.

Sr. 
No.

Designation Position held in 

1. Mr. Vedant V. Pujari Chairman
2. Member
3. Mr. Pramod H. Mehendale Member
4. Member

  The Committee met during the year. The meetings were held on 17th June 2020, 18th August 2020, 10th 
th

Sr 
No.

17th June 
2020 

18th August 
2020

10th

2020
10th  
2021

1. Mr. Vedant V. Pujari Present Present Present Present
2. Present Present Present Present
3. Mr. Pramod H. Mehendale Present Present Present Present
4. Present Present Present Present

rd March 2019.
rd June 2020.

Sr. 
No. 

Opening Balance 
as on 
1st April, 2020

Received during the Resolved during the Not Resolved during Closing Balance- 
pending as on 
31st March, 2021

1. 0 0 0 0 0

Annexure F (Contd)
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7. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

to time. 

  iii. Monitor implementation and adherence to the CSR Policy of the Company from time to time

  The Board has adopted the CSR Policy as formulated and recommended by the Committee. 

  The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee has been constituted by the Board in compliance with the 

Sr. 
No. 

Designation Position held in the 

1. Chairman and Managing Director Chairman
2. Member
3. Mr. Vedant V. Pujari Member
4. Member

  The Committee met  during the year. The meetings were on 23rd June 2020, 18th August, 2020, 10th 
th

Sr 
No.

23th June 
2020 

18th August 
2020

10th

2020
10th

1. Present Present Present Present
2. Present Present Present Present
3. Mr. Vedant V. Pujari Present Present Present Present
4. Present Present Present Present
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Sr. 
No. 

Financial 
Year

Date Venue Special Resolutions passed at the AGM

1. 30th  
July, 

 2020 Other Audio Visual 
Means (OAVM) hosted 

Housing Society, Hotgi 

 

Chairman and Managing Director of the 
Company for the remaining term. 

2. 25th 
September, 

2019
413224, Maharashtra,  

1st April, 2019 to 31st March, 2024
3. 26th 

September, 
2018

03.00 P.M

 NA

 b. Person who conducted the postal ballot exercise; NA

NA

 d. Procedure for postal ballot. NA

(www.pclindia.in). The Company’s website contains a dedicated section “Investors” where information for shareholders is 

a. 
 

Time and Venue
27th July 2021 (Tuesday), at 3.00 p.m.

Video Conference, 

1st April 2020 to 31st March 2021

(if any)
19th July 2020 (Monday)

Annexure F (Contd)
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V. th August 2021
20th July 2021 (Tuesday) to 27th July 2021 (Tuesday)
Commence from 24th

26th

The name and address of each 

listed entity’s securities are listed 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

 

 

 

Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor,  
 

539636 PRECAM

annual listing fee to each of such 

BSE NSE
Month High Price High Price

32.80 24.00 33.15 23.80

30.00 23.05 29.95 22.50
32.45 24.30 32.95 24.00
37.90 27.05 37.90 27.00
43.50 29.80 43.70 29.55
38.60 30.60 38.65 30.75
36.90 31.60 36.90 32.00
48.05 32.30 48.30 32.25
51.55 38.60 51.90 37.55
49.00 41.50 48.90 41.00
51.50 40.10 51.50 40.00
45.60 38.05 45.75 38.00
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st

be processed unless the securities are held in dematerialised form with a Depository. Therefore, for any transfer, the 

the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. For lodgment of transfer deeds and any other documents or for any 

Shareholders

1-500 37,093 89.11 42,54,188 4.4788
501-1000 2,157 5.18 17,95,748 1.8905
1001-2000 1,128 2.71 17,54,019 1.8466
2001-3000 398 0.96 10,37,336 1.0921
3001-4000 178 0.43 6,43,157 0.6771
4001-5000 197 0.47 9,50,318 1.0005
5001-10000 265 0.64 19,80,276 2.0848

208 0.50 8,25,70,793 86.9296
Total 41,624 100.00 9,49,85,835 100.0000

 h. As on 31st

 i.
NA

 

Senapati Bapat Road,

Facilities ` Crores) Previous Rating Rating action
2.05

57.50 CARE A1

Facilities 
10.00

Total Facilities 69.55
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the Company at large. 

 e. The policy for determining Material Subsidiaries formulated by the Board of Directors is disclosed on the Company’s 
website. 

 f. The policy for transactions with related party formulated by the Board of Directors is disclosed on the Company’s 
website. 

NA

Regulation 32(7A).

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars 

1
25,00,000
1,36,000

Basic 26,36,000
2,37,240
2,37,240

Total 31,10,480
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st

Directors and Senior Management a declaration of compliance with the Code of Conduct of board of directors and senior 
management. 

Yatin S. Shah  

th May 2021

Annexure F (Contd)
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

BY COMPANY SECRETARY IN WHOLE-TIME PRACTICE 

To 

PRECISION CAMSHAFTS LIMITED

PRECISION CAMSHAFTS LIMITED, for the year ended 
on 31st

procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate 

For J B Bhave & Co.

Proprietor
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FORM 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021

To,
Members,
PRECISION CAMSHAFTS LIMITED

practices by PRECISION CAMSHAFTS LIMITED

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

[Not 

 [Not 

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 
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on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority decision is carried through while 

Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

st March 2020.

` th 
June, 2020.

For J B Bhave & Co.

Proprietor
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st March, 2021

1.  Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 

with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For J B Bhave & Co.

Proprietor
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

To 
The Company Secretary
PRECISION  CAMSHAFTS  LIMITED 

 
Solapur 413006

PRECISION 
CAMSHAFTS LIMITED

status at the portal (
st March, 

Sr. 
No.

Designation DIN

1 Chairman and Managing Director 00318140
2 02168705
3 03338134
4 07985441
5 Mr. Pramod H. Mehendale 00026884
6 03264981
7 Mr. Vedant P. Vijay 07032764

8 00304851
9 03258295

For J. B. Bhave & Co. 

 
Proprietor 

  
 

 

 2020-21 91

CORPORATE OVERVIEW STATUTORY REPORTS FINANCIAL SECTION



 

(BSE & NSE)

 For the year ended 31st

there under; and

[Not 

 

Regulations, 2013; 

ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT OF 

PRECISION CAMSHAFTS LIMITED

 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021
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Sr. 
No. 

Deviations 

Sr. 
No. 

 

Sr. 
No. 

previous reports 
ended… 

For J B Bhave & Co.

Proprietor
FCS No. 4266 CP No. 3068
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st March, 2021

My responsibility as the Auditor is to express the opinion on the compliance with the applicable laws and maintenance of Records 
based on ASCR Audit conducted by me.

compliance with applicable laws and maintenance of Records.

accordance with the Standards.

Accordingly, in my opinion,

free from misstatement.

4. The Company has followed applicable laws, act, rules or regulations in maintaining their Records, documents, statements 
and has complied with applicable laws or rules while performing any corporate action.

For J B Bhave & Co.

Proprietor
FCS No. 4266 CP No. 3068

Annexure J (Contd)
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To,

CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO REGULATION 17(8) OF 
SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

st March, 2021 and to the best 

 1. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that 
might be misleading;

accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

 
31st

if any in future, same will be indicated. 

statements and

Yatin S. Shah      Ravindra R. Joshi 

    
th th May 2021
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DECLARATION FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

st March, 2021. 

For 

Yatin S. Shah 

25th May 2021
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1.   
2.   
3.   Registered address  

4.   www.pclindia.in
5.   cs@pclindia.in
6.   
7.   

8.   

CVs
9.    

  3 (Through Subsidiaries)

 
Subsidiaries)

10.  

1.   Paid up Capital (`) 9,49,85,835
2.   `) 3,81,76,44,481
3.   `)  61,69,47,450 
4.   Total Spending on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as The Company’s total CSR spending is ` 1,26,76,679 during 

5.   
been incurred | Education | Sustainability

1.    

2.   
limited to its own operations

company(s)
3. 

that the Company does business with, participate in the BR limited to its own operations
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Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Details

1.  07985441
2.  
3.   Designation

 b. Details of the BR head

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Details

1.   00318140
2.   
3.   Designation
4.   9168646531
5.   yatin.shah@pclindia.in

Principle 1 Principle 2 Principle 3
Businesses should conduct and Businesses should provide goods and Businesses should 

Principle 4 Principle 5 Principle 6
Businesses should respect the 

.

Businesses should respect and Business should respect, protect, 

Principle 7 Principle 8 Principle 9
Businesses, Businesses should support inclusive Businesses should 

Business Responsibility Report (Contd)
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No. Questions P 1 P 2 P 3 P 4 P 5 P 6 P 7 P 8 P 9
1.
2. Has the policy being formulated in consultation with the 

3. ---

4.  

5.

6.

Policy are Restricted to employees of the 
Company.
Few Policies are hosted on website of the 
Company (www.pclindia.in

1.  Code of Conduct Policy
2.  POSH Policy
3.  Vigil Mechanism Policy
4.  Corporate Social Responsibility

7. Has the policy been formally communicated to all 

8.

9.

10.

   

No. Questions P P P P P P P P P
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

1. The Company has not understood the Principles
2.

a position to formulate and implement the policies on 

3.

4.
5.
6. Any other reason (please specify)

Business Responsibility Report (Contd)
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3.  Governance related to BR

 

th

  This BR performance assessed annually by the management along with the Managing Director of the Company.

 

the Company (www.pclindia.in).

Company.

issues relating to ethics and other matters.

 

opportunities.

also focused on Gasoline (Petrol) engines instead of Diesel.

Business Responsibility Report (Contd)
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 Detailed report on optimum use of resources is part of the Board's Report.

 
so.

of material up to the port. Hence, resources and energy used in their transportation is marginal.

 

 

  

  

  

of fresh sand addition.

other harmful pollutants by careful use of materials, energy and other resources by maximizing recycling opportunities.

2,227

935

3. 17

 0

Business Responsibility Report (Contd)
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7. 

Sr. 
No. 

 

Sexual harassment
Discriminatory employment

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars
Training

Skill 
Upgrading 

Training

Total 

A Permanent Employee 1,039 81.14 1,039 81.14 1,275

B 10 58.88 10 58.88 17
C 858 91.76 858 91.76 935
D Employees with Disabilities 0 0

Business Responsibility Report (Contd)
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 Policy is restricted to the Company and its employees.

 Policies on Human Rights including the Code of 
and the 

employees, including security personnel, are sensitised to human rights as part of their orientation program.

Contractors / NGOs / others.

 Yes, 

  

 

 

Business Responsibility Report (Contd)
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  Company has installed Effluent Treatment Plant; it is one type of wastewater treatment method which is particularly 
designed to purify industrial waste water for its reuse and to discharge safe water.

 

of energy.

  

 

5.  

 Yes,

Company’s website www.pclindia.in

 Yes, 
reported.

 

Business Responsibility Report (Contd)
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 Yes,

betterment of the society.

Social Reforms which are then executed directly through CSR Funds.

 Yes 

`

 The Company has spent an amount of approx. ` 

5.  

 Yes,

communities.

1.  Customer 

 N.A. The Camshafts manufactured by the Company are assembled in the internal combustion engines by the OEM, hence 
there is no concept of product label.

 3.  

Business Responsibility Report (Contd)
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Financial Section
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members PRECISION CAMSHAFTS LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS

Opinion

comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the 

and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and 

explanatory information.

Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act 

2015 as amended and other accounting principles generally 

flows for the year ended on that date.

Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code 

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 

on these matters.
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Sr. 
No
1

statement with respect to the disclosures of Trade 

Our audit procedures in respect of this area include but are 

1. Obtained understating of the Company's policy on 

 
sample basis.

sample basis.

customer transactions.

 
180 days

applied in the current year and compared the Company's 

2

fact that processes and methodologies for assessing and 

are based on complex assumptions, that by their nature 
imply the use of the management's judgment, in particular 

 
by  the Company's strategic   business   plan,  normalized cash 

term growth rates and discount rates applied to such forecasted  
cash flows.

Our audit procedures in respect of this area include but are 

1. Obtained understating of the Company's policy on 

the assumption used by the management, including 

and estimates used in the calculations.
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE STANDALONE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT 
THEREON
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other 
information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the Director’s report including Annexures to the 
Director’s Report in the Annual Report of the Company but 

auditor’s report thereon.

assurance conclusion thereon.

statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information 

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE 
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE STANDALONE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the 
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to 

in accordance with the accounting principles generally 

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 

the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 

related to going concern and using the going concern basis 
of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends 

reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE 
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 

could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

responsibilities for Audit of the Standalone Financial 
Statements.

OTHER MATTER

relied on the alternate audit procedures such as performing 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY 
REQUIREMENTS

 
to the extent applicable.

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are 

statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 
164 (2) of the Act.

statements of the Company and the operating 

the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 
our opinion and to the best of our information and 

  i. The Company has disclosed the impact of 

for which there were any material  
foreseeable losses.

  iii. There has been no delay in transferring 

 
by the Company.

in our opinion, according to information, explanations 

its directors is within the limits laid prescribed under 
Section 197 of the Act and the rules there under.

For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

 
Partner
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE 
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise 

of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 

the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our 

and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use 
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 

attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures 

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue  
as a going concern.

regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

during our audit.

with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with 

describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or 
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a 
matter should not be communicated in our report because 

communication.

For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Partner

to th
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i. (a) The company has maintained proper records 

during the year but there is a regular programme 

 (c) According to the information and explanations 

of  the records of the Company, the title deeds of 
 

the Company.

iii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured 

maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 

paragraph 3 (iii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable 
to the Company.

 
security made.

and explanat
outstanding which are in the nature of deposits as on 
March 31, 2021 and the Company has not accepted any 
deposits during the year.

to materials, labour and other items of cost maintained 

the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts 

 
accurate or complete.

to us and the records of the Company examined 
by us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues 

appropriate authorities though there has been a 
slight delay in a few cases.

to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect 

tax, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, 
at the year end, for a period of more than six months 
from the date they became payable.

to us and examination of records of the Company, the 

tax, customs duty, cess and any other statutory dues 

to 
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debenture holders.

for which they were raised. According to information and 

has not raised any money by way of term loans during the 
year.

and records of the Company, carried out in accordance 

material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its 

us and based on our examination of the records of the 

Schedule V to the Act.

3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

us and based on our examination of the records of the 
Company, transactions with the related parties are in 
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where 

applicable accounting standards.

to  

statute
 

` in Lakhs is pending
Central Excise Act, 
1994

Excise Duty 20.76 Commissioner of 
central excise

Central Excise Act, 
1944

Excise Duty 83.95 Directorate General 

Collector of 
Stamps, Solapur

Stamp Duty 31.79
Authority, Pune

Employee 

and Miscellaneous 

1952

24.23 Hon’ble High Court of 
Judicature Appellate

The Company has deposited 

protest

1961 expenses and other 
disallowances

1428.71 Company has paid Rs. 200 

adjusted refund due of Rs. 

interest amounting to Rs. 

Demand
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us and based on our examination of the records of the 
Company, the Company has not made any preferential 

applicable to the Company.

us and based on our examination of the records of the 

transactions with directors or persons connected with 

the Order are not applicable to the Company.

the Company.

For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Partner

to  

to  

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) 

(“the Act”)

Company for the year ended on that date.

Controls 

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing 

criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding 
rrors, 

the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's 

prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent 

was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
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on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the 

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

Standalone Financial Statements

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately 
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors 

statements.

including the possibility of collusion or improper management 

fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

FOR MSKA & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants

NITIN MANOHAR JUMANI
Partner

to  
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Standalone Balance Sheet 
As at 31st March 2021
(All amounts in `

Particulars Note No.  As at 
 31st March 2021 

As at  
31st March 2020  

ASSETS
I Non-current assets

a 3  22,555.91  24,465.63 
b 3  569.36  836.28 
c 4  22.06  15.28 
d Financial assets

i 5A  7,957.99  7,979.42 
ii 5B  11,509.20  5,179.87 
iii 5C  71.65  200.78 

e 6  790.55  828.61 
Total non-current assets  43,476.72  39,505.87 
II Current assets

a 7  5,223.52  4,412.97 
b Financial assets

i 5A  18,993.15  12,621.11 
ii 8  9,086.86  11,247.49 
iii 9  1,748.48  2,402.78 

9  4,076.23  2,870.63 
5B
5C  484.21  221.34 

c Other current assets 6  2,104.34  1,679.70 
d 6A  1,003.35 

Total current assets  41,716.79  36,459.37 
Total Assets  85,193.51  75,965.24 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY

a 10  9,498.58  9,498.58
b

Securities premium 11  21,751.56  21,762.20 
11  472.21  472.21 

Share based payments 11  14.39  24.75 
Retained earnings 11  39,500.03  33,229.62 

 71,236.77  64,987.36
LIABILITIES 
I.

a Financial liabilities
i Borrowings 12

b Deferred tax liabilities (net) 27  409.86  340.05 
c 16  938.58  997.17 

 1,348.44  1,337.22
II.

a Financial liabilities
i Borrowings 12  3,692.83  2,284.17 
ii Trade and other payables 14

 1,480.23  930.06 
 6,017.90  4,778.44 

iii 13  975.24  1,089.94 
b Other current liabilities 15  189.59  129.55 
c 16  85.94  77.19 
d Current tax liabilities (net) 17  166.57  351.31 

 12,608.30  9,640.66 
 13,956.74  10,977.88 
 85,193.51  75,965.24 

2

As per our report attached of even date 

For MSKA & Associates   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants   Precision Camshafts Limited
Firm Regn. Number: 105047W

Nitin M. Jumani    Yatin S. Shah  Ravindra R. Joshi  Mayuri I. Kulkarni
Partner      Managing Director  Whole-time Director & CFO  Company Secretary
Membership Number: 111700  DIN: 00318140  DIN: 03338134  M. No. A32237
Place: Pune     Place: Solapur  Place: Solapur  Place: Pune
Date: 25th May 2021   Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021
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As per our report attached of even date 

For MSKA & Associates   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants   Precision Camshafts Limited
Firm Regn. Number: 105047W

Nitin M. Jumani    Yatin S. Shah  Ravindra R. Joshi  Mayuri I. Kulkarni
Partner      Managing Director  Whole-time Director & CFO  Company Secretary
Membership Number: 111700  DIN: 00318140  DIN: 03338134  M. No. A32237
Place: Pune     Place: Solapur  Place: Solapur  Place: Pune
Date: 25th May 2021   Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021

st March 2021
(All amounts in `

Particulars Notes  Year ended 
 31st March 2021 

  Year ended 
 31st March 2020 

INCOME
Total Revenue from operations 18  38,176.44  44,288.83 

Other income 19  2,183.80  1,548.04 

Total Revenue (I)  40,360.24  45,836.87 
EXPENSES
Cost of raw materials and components consumed 20  11,573.55  12,984.01 

(Increase) / decrease in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 21  (841.83)  (680.00)

Employee benefits expense 22  5,814.58  5,997.74 

Other Expenses 23  14,085.51  16,022.37 

 30,631.81  34,324.12 

(EBITDA) (I) - (II)
 9,728.43  11,512.75 

Finance costs 24  153.36  295.91 

Finance income 25  (539.38)  (569.41)

Depreciation and amortisation expense 26  3,536.03  5,088.77 

PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS  6,578.42  6,697.48 
EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 44  1,509.78  1,867.66 
PROFIT BEFORE TAX  8,088.20  8,565.14 
TAX EXPENSE
Current tax 27  1,876.57  2,546.98 

Adjustment of tax relating to earlier years 27  -    -   

Deferred tax 27  42.17  (1,187.16)

 1,918.74  1,359.82 
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (A)  6,169.46  7,205.32 
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Re-measurement gains (loss) on defined benefit plans 28  67.57  (213.44)

Income tax effect  (17.01)  53.72 

 50.56  (159.72)
 6,220.02  7,045.60 
 6,169.46  7,205.32 

 6,220.02  7,045.60 

Earning per share [nominal value per share ₹10/- (31st March 2020: ₹ 10/-)] 29

Basic, computed on the basis of profit attributable to equity share holders 
of the Company

 6.50  7.59 

Diluted, computed on the basis of profit attributable to equity share 
holders of the Company

 6.50  7.58 

Summary of significant accounting policies 2
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st March 2021
(All amounts in `

A EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

At 1st April 2019  9,49,85,835  9,498.58 

At 31st March 2020  9,49,85,835  9,498.58 

At 31st March 2021  9,49,85,835  9,498.58 

B OTHER EQUITY
 Attributable to the owners of the Company (refer note no 11)

Particulars Reserve and surplus
Securities General 

reserve
Retained 
earnings

As at 1st April 2019  21,785.93  472.21  28,358.73  79.13  50,696.00 
 7,205.32  7,205.32 
 (159.72)  (159.72)

 -    -    7,045.60  -    7,045.60 
Deferred tax charge on share issue expenses  (23.73)  (23.73)

 54.37  (54.37)
st March 2019  (949.86)  (949.86)

st March 2019  (195.25)  (195.25)
st March 2020  (902.37)  (902.37)

st March 2020  (181.62)  (181.62)
As at 31st March 2020  21,762.20  472.21  33,229.62  24.75  55,488.78 
As at 1st April 2020  21,762.20  472.21  33,229.62  24.75  55,488.78 

 6,169.46  6,169.46 
 50.56  50.56 

 -    -    6,220.02  -    6,220.02 
Deferred tax charge on share issue expenses  (10.64)  (10.64)

 10.36  (10.36)
Others  40.01  40.01 
As at 31st March 2021  21,751.56  472.21  39,500.03  14.39  61,738.19 

As per our report attached of even date 

For MSKA & Associates   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants   Precision Camshafts Limited
Firm Regn. Number: 105047W

Nitin M. Jumani    Yatin S. Shah  Ravindra R. Joshi  Mayuri I. Kulkarni
Partner      Managing Director  Whole-time Director & CFO  Company Secretary
Membership Number: 111700  DIN: 00318140  DIN: 03338134  M. No. A32237
Place: Pune     Place: Solapur  Place: Solapur  Place: Pune
Date: 25th May 2021   Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021
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st March 2021
(All amounts in `

Particulars  As at 
 31st March 2021 

As at  
31st March 2020 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
 8,088.20  8,565.14 

 3,524.18  5,077.39 
Amortisation and impairment of intangible assets  11.85  11.38 

 (219.25)  (624.71)
 (8.75)  (14.20)

 (49.60)  (7.89)
Gain on Mutual fund  (1,519.24)  (205.68)

 (539.38)  (531.79)
 (37.62)

 21.43 
 153.36  184.62 

 (169.15)
 44.04 

 9,337.69  12,416.64 

 111.27  188.26 
 (500.31)  (766.28)

 (1.26)
 1.17 

 60.04  (6.40)
 (31.50)  (103.27)

 2,161.13  (792.05)
(  (770.55)  (894.41)

 1,933.87  (839.58)
 12,301.64  9,202.82 
 (2,063.86)  (2,577.02)
 10,237.78  6,625.80 

B.  CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
 78.01  59.85 

 (1,348.13)  (2,360.28)
 (19,985.84)  (4,945.90)

Proceeds from sale of mutual fund  15,133.06  2,524.15 
 (6,247.97)  (1,942.15)
 (1,076.25)  3,496.92 

 287.28  447.66 
 25.20  21.25 

 959.31 
 (12,175.33)  (2,698.50)

C.  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
 (153.36)  (184.62)
 1,408.66  (437.39)

 (949.86)
 (195.25)
 (902.37)
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Particulars  As at 
 31st March 2021 

As at  
31st March 2020 

 (181.62)
 1,255.30  (2,851.11)
 (682.25)  1,076.19 

 27.95  (1.15)
 2,402.78  1,327.74 
 1,748.48  2,402.78 

     On current accounts  1,694.86  440.38 
     Deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months  52.44  1,959.01 
Cash in hand  1.18  3.39 

 1,748.48  2,402.78 

As per our report attached of even date 

For MSKA & Associates   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants   Precision Camshafts Limited
Firm Regn. Number: 105047W

Nitin M. Jumani    Yatin S. Shah  Ravindra R. Joshi  Mayuri I. Kulkarni
Partner      Managing Director  Whole-time Director & CFO Company Secretary

Membership Number: 111700  DIN: 00318140  DIN: 03338134  M. No. A32237

Place: Pune     Place: Solapur  Place: Solapur  Place: Pune

Date: 25th May 2021   Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021

st March 2021
(All amounts in `
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Notes st March 2021
(All amounts in `

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

ended 31st

Company is primarily engaged in the manufacture and sale of  
camshaft castings and machined camshafts to the Auto industry 

 

accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Company on 25th May 2021.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

historical cost basis, except for the following assets and 

 Share based payment transaction

indicated.

and loss. 

 Meas

  The Company has elected to present earnings before 

as a separate line item on the face of the statement of 

  The Company presents assets and liabilities in 

   Expected to be realised or intended to be sold 
or consumed in normal operating cycle

   Held primarily for the purpose of Trading

  
after the reporting period, or

  
from being exchanged or used to settle a 

 
reporting period

  
cycle

  

  
after the reporting period, or

   There is no unconditional right to defer the 

months after the reporting period

 

  The operating cycle is the time between the 

operating cycle. 
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currency of the Company and the currency of 

Company operates.

  (i) Initial recognition
   Foreign currency transactions are recorded 

in the functional currency, by applying to the 
foreign currency amount the exchange rate 
between the functional currency and the foreign 
currency at the date of the transaction. 

  (ii) Conversion     
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated 
in foreign currencies are translated at the 
functional currency spot rates of exchange at 
the reporting date. Exchange differences arising 
on settlement or translation of monetary items 

terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign 
currency, are reported using the exchange rate 

 
currency are translated using the exchange 

determined. The gain or loss arising on 

of the item.(i.e., translation differences 
 

   The Company has continued the accounting 
policy adopted for accounting for exchange 

term foreign currency monetary items 

statements for the period ending immediately 

reporting period.

f

paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 

presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or 

  

asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions 

act in their economic best interest.

in its highest and best use or by selling it to another 

highest and best use. 

appropriate in the circumstances and for which 

  For assets and liabilities that are recognised in 

 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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measurement as a whole) at the end of each 
reporting period.

  For the 
has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the 

estimates and assumptions (refer note 39)

hierarchy ( refer note 37) 

  Financial instruments (including those carried 
at amortised cost) ( refer note 5, 8, 9, 12, 13, 14, 
25, 36)

 d) Revenue recognition 
  The Company is a leading manufacturer and supplier 

 
1st

is to be recognised.

of contracts entered into by the customers with 
Company.

 •  
in manufacturing of camshafts.

 •   for purchase of camshafts. 
 • for machining of camshafts.

a single performance obligation i.e. supply of 
camshaft, which gets completed at point in time. 

control. For tooling contracts, The Company has 

 Goo  
1st

 
1st

 Interest

 

cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the 

call and similar options) but does not consider the expected 

 Dividends

 

as grant related to income and is recognised as other 

can be estimated with reasonable accuracy and 

 Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured 

the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used 
to compute the amount are those that are enacted or 

 Current income tax relating to items recognised outside 

tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying 

with respect to situations in which applicable tax 
regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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temporary differences between the tax bases of assets 

reporting purposes at the reporting date.

 Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable 

 
recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a 
transaction that is not a business combination and, 
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the 

 

differences can be controlled and it is probable that 

foreseeable future

  Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible 
temporary differences, the carry forward of unused 
tax credits and any unused tax losses.

 Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it 

which the deductible temporary differences, and the 
carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses 

deductible temporary difference arises from 
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a 
transaction that is not a business combination and, 
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the 

tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is 

can be utilised

  The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is 

deferred t
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that 

  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured 
at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the 
year when the asset is realised or the liability is 
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that 

 
reporting date. 

  Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside 

Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to 

liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right 
exists to set off current tax assets against current 
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the 
same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

 

that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition 

functional currency. 

in progress, are stated at cost, net of accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, 
if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part 

the Company depreciates them separately based 

inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in 

as a replacement if the recognition criteria are 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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estimated by the management.

 
asset group
Buildings

5 years
5 years

Vehicles 8 years
Computers 3 years

  Cos
of lease i.e, 80 years to 99 years

 
to be used.

are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or 
loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated 
as the difference between the net disposal 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is 
included in the income statement when the asset is 
derecognised. 

 

that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition 

functional currency. 

on initial recognition at cost. Following initial 
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less 

any accumulated amortisation and accumulated 

are not capitalised and the related expenditure 

has been assessed at 2 years.

the useful economic life and assessed for impairment 

asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and 
the amortisation method for an intangible asset with 

of each reporting period. Changes in the expected 
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption 

are considered to modify the amortisation period 
or method, as appropriate, and are treated as 
changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation 

another asset. Computer Software are amortised 

 
for its use. 

amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, 

  Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an 
intangible asset are measured as the difference 
between the net disposal proceeds and the 
carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in 

derecognised. 

  Borrowing costs directly attributable to the 

get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised 
as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing 
costs are expensed in the period in which they 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `

 2020-21 125

CORPORATE OVERVIEW STATUTORY REPORTS FINANCIAL SECTION



occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other 
costs that an entity incurs in connection with the 
borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes 
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an 
adjustment to the borrowing costs.

 i) Leases 
st

Company elected to apply the practical expedient 
to not reassess whether a contract is or contains 
a lease at the date of initial application. Contracts 
entered into before the transition date that were 

116 was applied only to contracts entered into or 
changed on or after 1st April 2019.

its assessment of whether the lease transferred 

for most leases.     

  •
•

the lease term, with the discount rate determined 
by reference to the rate inherent in the lease 
unless this is not readily determinable, in which 
case the entities incremental borrowing rate on 
commencement of the lease is used. Variable lease 
payments are only included in the measurement 
of the lease liability if they depend on an index or 

remain unchanged throughout the lease term. Other 

to which they relate.

  On initial rec

  • amounts expected to be payable under any 

  • the exercise price of any purchase option 

reasonable certain to assess option;

  • any penalties payable for terminating the lease, 
if the term of the lease has been estimated on 
the basis of termination option being exercised.

  Right of use assets are initially measured at the 
amount of the lease liability, reduced for any lease 

  • lease payments made at or before 
commencement of the lease; 

  • initial direct costs incurred; and

  •

increase as a result of interest charged at a constant 
rate on the balance outstanding and are reduced 

life of the asset if, rarely, this is judged to be shorter 
than the lease term.

of any lease, it adjusts the carrying amount of the 

discount rate that applied on lease commencement. 

  

present location and condition.

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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in which they will be incorporated are expected 

based on the normal operating capacity, but 
excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined on a 

in the ordinary course of business, less estimated 
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary 

  The Company assesses, at each reporting date, 
whether there is an indication that an asset may 

asset, unless the asset does not generate cash 
inflows that are largely independent of those from 

amount, the asset is considered impaired and is 

is used. These calculations are corroborated by 

indicators.

  The Company bases its impairment calculation on 
detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which 
are prepared separately for each of the Company’s 

These budgets and forecast calculations generally 

catagories consistent with the function of the 
impaired assets.

  For assets, an assessment is made at each reporting 
date to determine whether there is an indication 

exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or 

a change in the assumptions used to determine 

limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does 

net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been 

be impaired. 

 l) Provisions

estimate can be made of the amount of the 

is recognised as a separate asset, but only when 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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   The distinction between short term and long 

timing of settlement rather than the employee’s 

short term compensated absences, awards, 

recognised in the period in which the employee 

contribution scheme. The Company has no 
obligation, other than the contribution payable 

scheme. The Company recognises contribution 
payable to the scheme as an expense, w h e n 

the contribution payable to the scheme for 

exceeds the contribution already paid, the 

as a liability after deducting the contribution 

excess is recognised as an asset to the extent 

a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

be made to a separately administered fund. 

unit credit method.

   Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial 
gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, 

excluding amounts included in net interest on 

on plan assets (excluding amounts included in 

are recognised immediately in the balance 
sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to 

in which they occur. Remeasurements are not 

periods.

  I The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, 
and 

 II The date that the Company recognises related 
restructuring costs

Company recognises the following changes in the 

 I

 II  

cost of such absences as the additional amount that it 
expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that 
has accumulated at the reporting date.

current liability in the balance sheet, to the extent it does 

12 months after the reporting date. 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
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  E

  That cost is recognised, together with a corresponding 

and end of that period and is recognised in employee  

of the conditions being met is assessed as part of 
the Company’s best estimate of the number of 

performance conditions are reflected within the 

expense recognised is the expense had the terms 

award are met. An additional expense is recognised 

cancelled by the entity or by the counterparty, any 

as additional share dilution in the computation of 
diluted earnings per share.

 

  

  Financial assets 
  

  Debt instruments at amortised cost 

 

 

  Debt instruments at amortised cost 

  a)  The asset is held within a business model 

contractual cash flows, and

the principal amount outstanding.

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
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Company. After initial measurement, such 

loss. The losses arising from impairment are 

Any debt instrument, which does not meet the 
criteria for categorisation as at amortised cost 

designate a debt instrument, which otherwise 

doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement 
or recognition inconsistency (referred to as 

(refer note 5) 

  Derecognition

 
expired, or

 
cash flows from the asset or has assumed an 

without material delay to a third party under a 

and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has 
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the 

control of the asset.

rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the 
asset, the Company continues to recognise the 
transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s 

also recognises an associated liability. The 
transferred asset and the associated liability are 
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and 
obligations that the Company has retained.

and recognition of impairment loss on the following 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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  i) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and 
are measured at amortised cost e.g. deposits, 

result from transactions that are within the 

recognition of impairment loss allowance on

 

Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance 

from its initial recognition

recognising impairment loss allowance based on  

months after the reporting date.

flows that are due to the Company in accordance 
with the contract and all the cash flows that the 

recognised during the period is recognised as 

The balance sheet presentation for

 
is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part 
of the measurement of those assets in the balance 
sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying 

Company does not reduce impairment allowance 
from the gross carrying amount.

  

payables as  appropriate.

payables, net of directly attributable transaction 
costs.

   

  

rate) method. Gains and losses are recognised in 

  Derecognition 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
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obligation under the liability is discharged or 

liability is replaced by another from the same lender 
on substantially different terms, or the terms of 
an existing
such an exchan
the derecognition of the original liability and the 
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the 

  

  
and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet 
if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset 
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to 
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle 
the liabilities simultaneously.

Disposal Group as held for sale if their carrying 

sale transaction rather than through continuing use. 

as held for sale are measured at the lower of their 

sale is highly probable and the asset or Disposal 

the plan will be withdrawn. Management must be 
committed to the sale expected within one year from 

as current items in the Balance Sheet.

deposits with an original maturity of three months 

st

are considered an integral part of the Company’s 
cash management.

 s) Cash dividend

  

parent when the distribution is authorised and 
the distribution is no longer at the discretion of 

by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is 

and all attached conditions will be complied with. 

the periods that the related costs, for which it is 

grant relates to an asset, it is recognised as income 

related asset. 

consistent with the internal reporting to the chief 

strategic decisions. The Board of Directors, which 

  The Group is engaged in manufacturing of 

structure, organisation structure and internal 
reporting systems, the Company has structured its 

.

 v) Earnings per share (EPS) 

Com

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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issued during the year and excluding treasury shares

shares 

  A contingent liability is a possible obligation that 

control of the Group.

  A contingent liability can arise for obligations that are 

is present obligation that could lead to an outflow of 

  The Group does not recognise a contingent 

it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be 

reliable estimate is possible; or

the probability of outflow of resources is not remote

Sheet date. 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `

3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Particulars  Leasehold 
land 

 Buildings  Plants and  Furniture and  
Vehicles 

 
progress 

 Total 

At Cost
At 1st April 2019  354.12  8,795.14  33,533.36  267.49  216.17  259.32  802.19  44,227.79 
Additions  -    -    1,568.45  17.64  2.07  70.66  1,692.40  3,351.22 

Disposals  -    (28.03)  (95.24)  (16.36)  -    (51.39)  -    (191.02)

Capitalised during 

year

 -    -    -    -    -    -    (1,658.31)  (1,658.31)

Other Adjustment  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

 - Exchange 

Differences 

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

At 31st March 2020  354.12  8,767.11  35,006.57  268.77  218.24  278.59  836.28  45,729.68 
Additions  -    314.71  1,319.77  4.37  4.02  -    907.17  2,550.04 

Disposals  -    (24.69)  (137.32)  -    -    (17.43)  -    (179.44)

Capitalised during 

year

 -    -    -    -    -    -    (1,174.09)  (1,174.09)

Other Adjustment  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

 - Exchange 

Differences 

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

At 31st March 2021  354.12  9,057.13  36,189.02  273.14  222.26  261.16  569.36  46,926.19 
Depreciation/ 

At 1st April 2019  15.37  1,254.22  13,778.36  201.42  144.11  95.92  -    15,489.40 

Charge for the year  4.09  351.42  4,626.61  35.23  26.55  33.49  -    5,077.39 

Disposals  -    (1.18)  (89.71)  (16.03)  -    (32.10)  -    (139.02)

At 31st March 2020  19.46  1,604.46  18,315.26  220.62  170.66  97.31  -    20,427.77 
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Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `

4. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Particulars
At Cost
At 1st April 2019  102.19 
Additions  14.04 
Disposals
At 31st  March 2020  116.23 
Additions  18.63 
Disposals
At 31st March 2021  134.86 

At 1st April 2019  89.57 
Charge for the year  11.38 
Disposals
At 31st March 2020  100.95 
Charge for the year  11.85 
Disposals
At 31st March 2021  112.80 

At 31st March 2021  22.06 
At 31st March 2020  15.28 

Particulars  Leasehold 
land 

 Buildings  Plants and  Furniture and  
Vehicles 

 
progress 

 Total 

Charge for the year  4.09  352.48  3,097.21  23.38  18.59  28.43  -    3,524.18 

Disposals  -    (1.41)  (133.05)  -    -    (16.57)  -    (151.03)

At 31st March 2021  23.55  1,955.53  21,279.42  244.00  189.25  109.17  -    23,800.92 
Net book value

At 31st March 2021  330.57  7,101.60  14,909.60  29.14  33.01  151.99  569.36  23,125.27 
At 31st March 2020  334.66  7,162.65  16,691.31  48.15  47.58  181.28  836.28  25,301.91 

Asset under construction        

st March 2021 comprises expenditure for the plant and machinery in the course of 
st st

(31st st
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5. FINANCIAL ASSETS

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

(i)  At cost

   
   
   
    3,471.34  3,471.34 
   
    4,485.35  4,065.35 
    

    441.43 
   

 7,956.69  7,978.12 

    1.25  1.25 
   st

    0.05  0.05 
   st

  Quoted Mutual Funds
HDFC Corporate Bond Fund Collection A8C  768.40  423.34 

 2,646.79  1,616.19 
 1,352.08  502.08 

 686.94  634.15 
 335.08 

Reliance Short Term Fund  270.67  156.65 
 201.69 
 408.28  377.47 
 810.66  738.47 
 676.52  627.25 
 214.82  144.28 
 119.70 

Axis All Seasons Debt Fund of Funds Regular Growth  206.56 
 503.44 

 114.26 
 576.31  247.02 
 515.44  479.40 

 3.10 
 1,324.31  400.02 
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Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

 726.07  583.92 
Tata Balance Fund  125.90 

 147.83 
 1,997.90  629.92 

 11.86 
 Debt Fund  800.62  361.89 

 410.25 
 1,007.80 

 507.67 
 369.24 

 1,571.15 
 729.20 
 400.05 

 326.35  201.44 
 110.67 
 164.95  57.54 

 1,132.11 
 142.17 

Baroda Pioneer Credit Opportunities Fund  304.88 
 130.32 

 134.35  76.54 
Motilal Oswal Most Focused Multicap 35 Fund  119.77  74.08 

 109.24  67.21 
 18,994.45  12,622.41 

Non-current  7,957.99  7,979.42 
Current  18,993.15  12,621.11 

 26,951.14  20,600.53 

 18,993.15  12,621.11 
 18,993.15  12,621.11 

 7,957.99  7,979.42 

th

been complied with.
th

th

 
6th
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5B) Loans

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

        (a) Security Deposits  218.71  218.71 
 11,290.49  4,961.16 

Total Loans  11,509.20  5,179.87 

 11,509.20  5,179.87 
Current

 11,509.20  5,179.87 

 11,509.20  5,179.87 

Total  11,509.20  5,179.87 
st

5C) Other Financial Assets

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

 
 35.97

(ii) Others
 71.65  200.78

 3.22  7.82 
  445.02  188.32 

 25.20 

Total Other Financial Assets  555.86  422.12 

 71.65  200.78 
Current  484.21  221.34 

 555.86  422.12 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `

 2020-21 137

CORPORATE OVERVIEW STATUTORY REPORTS FINANCIAL SECTION



Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

 555.86  422.12 

Total  555.86  422.12 

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

 11,509.20  5,179.87 
 9,086.86  11,247.49 
 1,748.48  2,402.78 
 4,076.23  2,870.63 

 519.89  422.12 
 26,940.66  22,122.89 

6. OTHER ASSETS

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

 179.21  231.18 
Prepaid expense  295.57  131.65 

 19.20  83.52 
 227.81  225.26 

 12.12  12.12 
(Amount deposited under protest against the claim made under

 1,418.55  1,228.05 
 742.43  596.53 

Total other assets  2,894.89  2,508.31 

 790.55  828.61 
Current  2,104.34  1,679.70 

 2,894.89  2,508.31 

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Disposal Group  1,003.35 
Total other assets  -    1,003.35 
During the period ended 31st

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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th

amounting to `

7. INVENTORIES

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Raw materials and components  361.99  295.85 
 525.58  663.01 
 789.23  774.77 

Finished goods *  3,546.72  2,679.34 
 5,223.52  4,412.97 

During the year ended 31st st

st

8. TRADE RECEIVABLES

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

 9,086.86  11,247.49 
Total  9,086.86  11,247.49 

 9,086.86  11,247.49 

Total  9,086.86  11,247.49 

 9,086.86  11,247.49 

9.  CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Current accounts  1,694.86  440.38 
Deposits with original maturity of less than three months  52.44  1,959.01 
Cash on hand  1.18  3.39 

 1,748.48  2,402.78 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

OTHER BANK BALANCES
Deposits with remaining maturity for less than 12 months  4,071.46  2,866.07 

 4.77  4.56 
Total  4,076.23  2,870.63 

 5,824.71  5,273.41 

st

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Current accounts  1,694.86  440.38 
Deposits with original maturity of less than three months  52.44  1,959.01 

Cash on hand  3.39 
1,747.30  2,402.78 

10.   SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Share Capital

Particulars

At 1st April 2019  10,00,00,000  10,000.00 

At 31st March 2020  10,00,00,000  10,000.00 

At 31st March 2021  10,00,00,000  10,000.00 

st

The Board of Directors, in their meeting on 27th

th September 2019. The amount was recognised as 
st

The Board of Directors, in their meeting held on 5th

st March 2020 and the total 

31st

Company.

by the shareholders.

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
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Particulars
At 1st April 2019  9,49,85,835  9,498.58 

At 31st March 2020  9,49,85,835  9,498.58 

At 31st March 2021  9,49,85,835  9,498.58 
th

th February 2016.

Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020

 2,49,59,917  2,49,59,917 
 1,35,07,685  1,35,07,685 

Shah
 1,28,28,800  1,28,28,800 

 1,04,86,461  1,04,86,461 
Jayant V. Aradhye  82,02,000  82,02,000 

 6,99,84,863  6,99,84,863 

11.  OTHER EQUITY

A) SECURITIES PREMIUM 
At 1st April 2019  21,785.93

 

 (23.73)
At 31st March 2020  21,762.20 

 (10.64)
At 31st March 2021  21,751.56 

B) GENERAL RESERVE  
At 1st April 2019  472.21 

At 31st March 2020  472.21 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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 (Contd.)

At 31st March 2021  472.21 
C) SHARE BASED PAYMENTS  

At 1st April 2019  79.13 

 (54.37)
At 31st March 2020  24.75 

 (10.36)
At 31st March 2021  14.39 

Refer to note 32 for further details of these plans.
D) RETAINED EARNINGS

At 1st April 2019  28,358.73 
 7,205.32 
 (159.72)
 (949.86)
 (195.25)
 (902.37)
 (181.62)

 54.37 
At 31st March 2020  33,229.62 

 6,169.46 
 50.56 
 10.36 

Add Others  40.01 
At 31st March 2021  39,500.03 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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securities premium.

General reserve      

2013.

Retained earnings      

distributions paid to shareholders and any other adjustments. 

12.  BORROWINGS

Particulars
interest

As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

On Demand  35.37 
On Demand  (0.52)
On Demand  2,732.99  1,418.03 
On Demand  959.84  831.29 

 3,692.83  2,284.17 

 3,692.83  2,284.17 
Aggregate Secured loans  3,692.83  2,284.17 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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13.  OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

 77.87 

 137.30  137.30 
 621.30  653.31 

Sundry payables for capital goods purchased  211.38  216.90 
 4.76  4.56 
 0.50 

Total  975.24  1,089.94 

Non - Current  -    -   
Current  975.24  1,089.94 

 975.24  1,089.94 

14.  TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Trade payables 
 1,480.23  930.06 

enterprises
 6,017.90  4,778.44 

 7,498.13  5,708.50 

Non-current
Current  7,498.13  5,708.50 

 7,498.13  5,708.50 

Trade payables include dues to related parties, refer to note 34 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

i) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any  
 supplier as at the end of each accounting year
 Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises  1,480.23  930.06 

 0.55  0.40 
ii) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, of the
 MSMED Act, 2006.
 The amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day  4,806.15  7,350.44 
 during each accounting year
iii)  The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in  24.46  16.83 

 MSMED Act, 2006

 accounting year.
42.24 17.23 

 actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as
 a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Borrowings (current) (refer note 12)  3,692.83  2,284.17 
Trade payables (refer note 14)  7,498.13  5,708.50 

 975.24  1,012.07 
Total  12,166.20  9,004.74 

15. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

 34.30 
Statutory Dues payable  155.29  129.55 
Total  189.59  129.55 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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16. PROVISIONS

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

  Gratuity  550.38  538.73 
  Compensated absences  474.14  442.08 

 93.55 
Total  1,024.52  1,074.36 

Non-current  938.58  997.17 
Current  85.94  77.19 

 1,024.52  1,074.36 
Also refer note 31 for detailed disclosure.

17. CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

 166.57  351.31 
Total  166.57  351.31 

18. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Sale of products  37,235.92  42,877.87 
 26.97  93.76 

 37,262.89  42,971.63 

       Tooling income  13.18  475.16 
       Scrap sales  49.83  58.77 

 850.54  783.27 
 913.55  1,317.20 

 38,176.44  44,288.83 

19. OTHER INCOME

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

 8.75  14.20 
Exchange differences (net)  392.80  1,296.25 

 1,104.41  140.82 
Realised gain on Sale of mutual funds  414.83  64.86 

 sale of Fixed Asset  53.39  31.91 
Miscellaneous income  209.62 

 2,183.80  1,548.04 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
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20. COST OF RAW MATERIAL AND COMPONENTS CONSUMED

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

 295.85  318.17 
 11,639.69  12,961.69 
 11,935.54  13,279.86 

 361.99  295.85 
 11,573.55  12,984.01 

21.  (INCREASE) / DECREASE IN INVENTORIES

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

  Finished goods  2,719.35  2,079.54 
 774.77  694.57 

 3,494.12  2,774.11 

  Finished goods  3,546.72  2,679.34 
 789.23  774.77 

 4,335.95  3,454.11 
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories  (841.83)  (680.00)

22.  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Salaries, wages, bonus and commission  5,093.32  5,175.35 
 416.03  456.25 
 253.36  287.15 

Staff welfare expenses  51.87  78.99 
 5,814.58  5,997.74 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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23. OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Consumption of components and spares  3,586.23  3,936.33 
 539.96  587.06 

Power and fuel expenses  5,415.64  6,284.47 
 630.95  594.79 

Freight outward charges  1,238.79  1,256.74 
Rent  76.53  150.25 
Rates and taxes  103.12  154.49 

 63.73  52.19 
Repairs and maintenance
     Plant and machinery  389.58  333.05 
     Building  57.05  64.48 
     Others  483.02  737.75 

 12.67  14.45 
CSR expenditure (refer note below)  126.76  147.59 
Donation  81.00  38.00 
Sales commission  365.32  577.92 

 300.30  505.18 
Communication costs  10.82  40.68 

 249.59  208.24 
Auditors' remuneration and expenses
     Statutory audit  25.00  28.50 

 1.36  0.46 
 3.79  24.76 

Miscellaneous expenses  324.30  284.99 
 14,085.51  16,022.37 

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

 126.43  131.12 
Amount spent during the year  126.76  147.59 

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

As auditor
Audit Fee*  25.00  28.50 

 1.36  0.46 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
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24. FINANCE COSTS

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

 87.51  184.62 
 2.92  40.11 

 62.93  71.18 
Total Finance Costs  153.36  295.91 

25. FINANCE INCOME

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

 272.04  364.05 
 257.78  141.51 

 Others  9.56  58.14 
 5.71 

 539.38  569.41 

26. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

 3,524.18  5,077.39 
Amortisation of intangible assets  11.85  11.38 

 3,536.03  5,088.77 

44.  EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Compensation from customer  1,509.78  1,867.66 
 1,509.78  1,867.66 

For FY 2020-21
During the year ended 31st 

recognised the stated income as an exceptional item for the year ended 31st March 2021.

For FY 2019-20    
During the year ended 31st 

year ended 31st March 2020.

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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27. INCOME TAX
st March 2021 and 31st

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Current income tax charge  1,876.57  2,546.98 

 42.17  (1,187.16)
 1,918.74  1,359.82 

OCI Section
Particulars As at  

31st March 2021
As at  

31st March 2020
 (17.01)  53.72 
 (17.01)  53.72 

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

 699.38  801.08 

 307.77  137.58 
Others  9.05 

 1,016.20  938.66 

Employee related costs allowed for tax purposes on payment basis  352.57  251.79 
VRS compensation  42.30  89.84 
Share issue expenses adjusted to securities premium account  12.43  23.07 

 182.93  161.22 
 14.88  28.31 

Others  1.23  44.38 
 606.34  598.61 
 409.86  340.05 

Closing deferred tax liability (net)  409.86  340.05 
 340.05  1,557.20 

 69.81  (1,217.15)
Deferred tax credit recorded in securities premium account (refer note 11)  10.63  23.73 

 59.18  (1,240.88)
 (17.01)  53.72 

 42.17  (1,187.16)

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `

150  2020-21



st March 2021 and  
31st March 2020

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

 8,088.20  8,565.14 
 8,088.20  8,565.14 

st  2,035.64  2,155.67 
 (175.25)  (128.61)

DTA Created on Assets Held for sale  (21.88)  (161.22)
On Permanent Disallowance  73.92  28.04 

 (10.90)
 6.20  (44.90)

 (435.65)
 (23.55)

Forward contract loss permamently disallowed  (16.13)
Other items  0.11  (2.93)

 1,918.74  1,359.82 

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Opening balance as of 1st April  340.05  1,557.20 
 42.17  (1,187.16)
 10.63  23.73 
 17.01  (53.72)

Closing Balance as at 31st March  409.86  340.05 

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current 

Particulars Balance Sheet
31st March 

2021
31st March 

2020
31st March 

2021
31st March 

2020
Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes  699.38  801.08  (101.70)  (892.89)

 307.77  137.58  170.19  (173.49)
 (42.30)  (89.84)  47.54  112.52 

Preliminary expenses incurred on initial public offering, allowed as  (12.43)  (23.07)

 (352.57)  (251.79)  (100.78)  (34.28)
 9.05  (19.60)  28.65  (38.43)

 (23.55)  23.55  (23.55)
 (182.93)  (161.22)  (21.71)  (161.22)

 (14.88)  (28.31)  13.44  (28.31)

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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Particulars Balance Sheet
31st March 

2021
31st March 

2020
31st March 

2021
31st March 

2020
 (1.23)  (1.23)  (1.23)

 (17.01)  53.72 
 409.86  340.05  42.17  (1,187.16)

28. COMPONENTS OF OCI 
st March 2021

Particulars Retained earnings Total
 67.57  67.57 

 (17.01)  (17.01)
 50.56  50.56 

st March 2020

Particulars Retained earnings Total
 (213.44)  (213.44)

 53.72  53.72 
 (159.72)  (159.72)

29. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) 

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

 6,169.46  7,205.32 
 9,49,85,835  9,49,85,835 

 21,090 
 9,49,85,835  9,50,06,925 

 6.50  7.59 
 6.50  7.58 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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30. DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION MADE AND PROPOSED
st March 2021 and 31st

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

st  949.86 

 195.25 
st

per share)
 902.37 

 181.62 
 -    2,229.10 

 10 per share for the year ended 
31st

Company. 

31.  DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

st

st March 2021 (recognised in statement of As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

 132.49  79.72 
 27.92  14.04 

 160.41  93.76 

For the year ended 31st st

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Fair Value of total plan assets  658.21  564.19 

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Discount rate
Future salary increase
Expected rate of return on plan assets

16.18 16.50

Particulars
For the year ended  

31st March 2021
For the year ended  

31st March 2020
Discount rate  1,008.82  914.31 

 1,317.52  1,198.79 
Future salary increase  1,309.50  1,191.48 

 1,012.58  917.83 

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

 34.07  37.31 
Between 2 and 5 years  180.05  160.44 
Beyond 5 years  342.17  289.32 

 556.29  487.07 

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

Years

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Years
Gratuity  13.29 13.51

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Gratuity  81.19  60.00 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `

32.  SHARE BASED PAYMENTS
st March 2021, an employee 

On 6th

contractual term of each option granted is 6 years.    

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

st March 2021 or 31st March 2020.

Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
WAEP WAEP

Outstanding at 1st April  21,090  68,090 
Granted during the year
Forfeited during the year
Exercised during the year 
Expired during the year  8,860  47,000 
Outstanding at 31st March  12,230  21,090 
Exercisable at 31st March  12,230  21,090 

st March 2021 was 
1 month (31st

Expected life of share options (years)    3
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33. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

At  31st st

st March 

st

st

 
st

st

st

`  
(31st ` 

` st  
`

 c. Leases           

cancellable and renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreed terms. Further, there are no restrictions imposed by 
lease agreements and there are no subleases.

agreement.
st

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

 A
  

   i) 
th December 2019)

th May 2017)
th October 2017)

   ii) 
nd  March 2018)

th May 2018)

  
the period

th August 2018) 
rd March 2019)

th February 2020)

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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    Mr. Jayant V. Aradhye 

    Mr. Maneesh Aradhye, son of Mr. Jayant Aradhye

    Dr. Sunita Aradhye, wife of Mr. Jayant Aradhye

    Mrs. Rama Aradhye, wife of Mr. Maneesh Aradhye

    Mr. Vijay Aradhye, brother of Mr. Jayant Aradhye

th June 2020)
th June 2020)

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Relationship  31st March 2021  31st March 2020 

1
 343.48  344.25 
 300.46  308.81 

 29.19  44.30 
 8.55  7.80 
 5.00  5.00 

Mr. Pramod H. Mehendale  5.00  5.00 
Mr. Vedant V. Pujari  5.00  5.00 

 5.00  5.00 
 5.00  5.00 
 5.00  0.50 

2
 125.15 

 247.31 
Mr. Jayant V. Aradhye 

influence
 82.02 

 128.29 

 104.06 
Mr. Maneesh J. Aradhye  16.36 

Dr. Sunita J. Aradhye  8.17 

Ms. Rama M. Aradhye  6.96 

Mr. Vijay V. Aradhye  2.00 

Dr. Manjiri V. Chitale
personnel

 2.92 

 0.01 
 0.02 

personnel
 0.02 

personnel
 0.01 

 128.32 

 237.12 
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Sr. 
No.

Particulars Relationship  31st March 2021  31st March 2020 

Mr. Jayant Aradhye

influence

 77.92 

 121.87 

 99.62 
Mr. Maneesh J. Aradhye  15.54 

Dr. Sunita J. Aradhye  7.76 

Mrs. Rama M. Aradhye  6.61 

Mr. Vijay V. Aradhye  1.90 

Dr. Manjiri V. Chitale
personnel

 2.77 

 0.16 
 0.02 

personnel
 0.02 

personnel
 0.01 

3
Value less cost to sale 
China Joint Ventures Joint Venture  44.04 

4 Donation Paid
 21.00  36.00 

5
 56.51  51.09 

 0.21  0.23 

Step down Subsidiary  4.57 
6

Subsidiary  373.69 
Subsidiary  420.00 

7 Dividend Received
Subsidiary  25.20 

8
 42.25 
 36.72 

9
Subsidiary  6,257.80  1,571.70 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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Sr. 
No.

Particulars Relationship  31st March 2021  31st March 2020 

10
Subsidiary  257.78  141.51 

11
 2.17 

Balances outstanding
1

 5.56  7.65 
 10.97  11.84 

 1.44  1.61 
 0.73  0.63 
 5.00  5.00 

Mr. Pramod H. Mehendale  5.00  5.00 
Mr. Vedant V. Pujari  5.00  5.00 

 5.00  5.00 
 5.00  5.00 
 5.00  0.50 

2
 15.40  19.05 

Step down Subsidiary  2.34 
3

Subsidiary  3,471.34  3,471.34 
Subsidiary  4,485.35  4,065.35 
Joint Venture  202.13 
Joint Venture  1,101.22 

4
China Joint Ventures Joint Venture  300.00 

5
Subsidiary  420.00 

6
Subsidiary  25.20 

7
Subsidiary  435.46  168.50 

8
Subsidiary  11,290.49  4,961.16 

the same.

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 
 636.66  653.54 

 75.01  77.13 
 711.67  730.67 

The amounts disclosed in the table are the amounts recognised as an expense during the reporting period. 

35. SEGMENT INFORMATION

organisation structure and internal reporting systems, the Company has structured its operations into a single operating segment ; 

two reportable geographical segments.

31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Within India  17,120.75  16,897.24 
Outside India 
Asia (other than China)  4,477.21  8,927.83 
China  443.73  2.17 
Europe  11,087.92  12,199.48 
Others  5,046.83  6,262.11 

 21,055.69  27,391.59 
Total revenue  38,176.44  44,288.83 

31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Within India  28,714.89  31,073.37 
Outside India 

 China
 Europe  3,471.34  3,471.34 

 Europe  11,290.49  4,961.16 
 Others

 14,761.83  8,432.50 
Total  43,476.72  39,505.87 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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36. FAIR VALUES

Financial assets 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Carried at 

FVTPL
Carried at 

Cost

Carried at 
FVTPL

Carried at 

Cost
 11,509.20  5,179.87 

 18,994.45  12,622.41 
 35.97 

 4,147.88  3,071.41 
 448.24  221.34 

 9,086.86  11,247.49 
 1,748.48  2,402.78 

 1,003.35 
Total  19,030.42  26,940.66  13,625.76  22,122.89 

31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Carried at 

FVTPL
Carried at 

Cost

Carried at 
FVTPL

Carried at 

Cost
Borrowings  3,692.83  2,284.17 
Trade Payable  7,498.13  5,708.50 

 975.24  77.87  1,012.07 
Total  -    12,166.20  77.87  9,004.74 

37. FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

• Level 1

•  Level 2

•  Level 3

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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st

valuation
Total Quoted prices in 

(Level 1) inputs
(Level 2)

inputs
(Level 3)

31st March 2021  18,994.45  18,993.15  1.30 
Foreign exchange forward contracts 31st March 2021  35.97  35.97 

31st March 2021
st

valuation
Total Quoted prices in 

(Level 1) inputs
(Level 2)

inputs
(Level 3)

Foreign exchange forward contracts 31st March 2021
st

valuation
Total Quoted prices in 

(Level 1) inputs
(Level 2)

inputs
(Level 3)

31st March 2020  12,622.41  12,621.11  1.30 
Foreign exchange forward contracts 31st March 2020

31st March 2020  1,003.35  1,003.35 
st

valuation
Total Quoted prices in 

(Level 1) inputs
(Level 2)

inputs
(Level 3)

Foreign exchange forward contracts 31st March 2020  77.87  77.87 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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instruments.

38.  CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

excluding discontinued operations.

Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
 3,692.83  2,284.17 
 1,748.48  2,402.78 
 1,944.35  (118.61)

 71,236.77  64,987.36 
 71,236.77  64,987.36 

Gearing ratio

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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39. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, 
ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The prepar

and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 

the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure 

assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that 

assets or liabilities affected in future periods 
Estimates and assumptions

adjustment to the carrying  amounts  of  assets and  

below. The Company based  its assumptions and 

statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and 

that are  beyond the  control of  the Company.  Such 
changes  are reflected in the assumptions when they 
occur.

which is dependent on the terms and conditions of the 

note 32.

the determination of the discount rate, future salary 
increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities 

reporting date. The parameter most subject to change 

discount rate for the plans ,the management considers 

in response to demographic changes. Future salary 
increases and gratuity increases are based on expected 
future inflation rates. Further details about gratuity 

liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be 

including the DCF model. The inputs to these models 

but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is 

instruments. See note 36 and 37 for further disclosures.

sale will be completed within 1 year and other conditions 

there was procedural delay in closing the Subsidiary 

proceeds are realised on 18th June 2020

For tooling contracts, The Company has enforceable 

by the customer.

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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40.  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 
POLICIES

operations.

are summarised below.

Market risk

instruments.

the position as at 31st March 2021 and 31st March 2020.

are all constant.

Interest rate risk 

term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `

Year  `

31st March 2021 50.00  14.94 
(50.00)  (14.94)

31st March 2020 50.00  15.22 
(50.00)  (15.22)

denominated in the foreign currency.
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Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `

31st March 2021 31st March 2020

 69.65  5,052.96  110.69  8,285.01 
 6.48  552.59  5.43  444.98 

GBP  4.69  431.90 
Trade Payables  1.68  123.97  2.04  154.36 

 0.39  33.60  0.35  29.12 
 191.88  128.35  96.00  67.68 

 132.50  11,290.49  60.50  4,961.16 
GBP

 5.11  435.77  2.06  168.81 
GBP

Forward Contract  0.47  34.74  0.96  71.68 
 0.02  1.23  0.11  9.08 

GBP  (0.03)  (2.89)
EEFC  0.10  7.58  0.33  25.06 

 0.04  3.50  0.41  33.66 
GBP

hedges. The Company’s exposure to foreign currency changes for all other currencies is not material.

Year Change in USD rate
in INR

31st March 2021  342.90 
 (342.90)

31st March 2020  543.92
 (543.92)

Year Change in EUR rate
in INR

31st March 2021  587.26 
 (587.26)

31st March 2020  292.45 
 (292.45)
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Year Change in GBP rate
in INR

31st March 2021  5.75 
 (5.75)

31st March 2020  34.07 
 (34.07)

supply majorly of Pig iron, MS Scrap and Resin coated sand.

raw material prices are mitigated by the fact that the price 

customers based on understanding with the customers. Hence 

the management.

Credit risk

established policy, procedures and control relating to 

monitored.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting 

is managed by the Company’s treasury department in 

sheet at 31st March 2021 and 31st March 2020 is the carrying 
amounts as illustrated in note 9. 

balance sheet date. 

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `

Particulars 3 to 12 Total

Year Ended 31st  March 2021

Current Borrowings  3,692.83  3,692.83 
 142.56  515.16  317.52  975.24 

Trade payables  7,498.13  7,498.13 
 3,835.39  8,013.29  317.52  -    -    12,166.20 
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Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `

Particulars 3 to 12 Total

Year Ended 31st March 2020

Current Borrowings  2,284.17  2,284.17 
 141.86  636.45  311.63  1,089.94 

Trade payables  5,708.50  5,708.50 
 2,426.03  6,344.95  311.63  -    -    9,082.61 

41.  UTILISATION OF MONEY RAISED THROUGH PUBLIC ISSUE
During the year ended 31st

for general corporate purposes.

proceeds raised through public issue. During the year ended 31st

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

 194.08  2,325.39 
Amount raised through public issue 

including taxes

Payment towards share issue expenses
Payment towards project expenditure relating to new manufacturing facility  2,131.31 
Payment towards general corporate purpose  194.08 

 194.08 

st March 2021

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Balance amount in current account  194.08 

proceeds. As on 31st

st April 2020 which has fully utilised towards general 
st March 2021.
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42.

st

Balance as at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020 31st March 2021 31st March 2020

further to its step down subsidiaries for 
general corporate purposes; which generate 

Company)

 11,290.49  4,961.16  11,290.49  4,961.16 

B) 
C) 

st

Balance as at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020 31st March 2021 31st March 2020

 3,131.04  2,570.03  3,131.04  2,570.03 

6,781.01 6,049.33 6,781.01 6,049.33

Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `
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Notes st March 2021 (Contd.)
(All amounts in `

43. COVID 19

th March 2020. 
On 24th  

down on 24th March 2020, the Company’s operations were 
scaled down in compliance with applicable regulatory orders. 

on future operations would, to a large extent, depend on 

on the operations of the Company. The Company continues 

considered necessary in due compliance with the applicable 
regulations.
The management has made an assessment of the impact 

performance and position as at and for the year ended 
31st March 2021 and has concluded that no there is no impact 

45. SOCIAL SECURITY CODE

 
28th September 2020. The Code has been published in 

Employment has released draft rules for the Code on 
13th 

46. STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

standard or amendments to the existing standards. 

from 1st

47. PREVIOUS YEAR COMPARATIVES

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report attached of even date 

For MSKA & Associates    For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants    Precision Camshafts Limited
Firm Regn. Number: 105047W

Nitin M. Jumani    Yatin S. Shah  Ravindra R. Joshi  Mayuri I. Kulkarni
Partner      Managing Director  Whole-time Director & CFO  Company Secretary

Membership Number: 111700  DIN: 00318140  DIN: 03338134  M. No. A32237

Place: Pune     Place: Solapur  Place: Solapur  Place: Pune

Date: 25th May 2021   Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members, 
Precision Camshafts Limited

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

OPINION

statements of Precision Camshafts Limited (hereinafter 
referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries 
(Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as 
“the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet 

and Loss, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and 
the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then 
ended, and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, 

other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us, and based on consideration 

information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed 
under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of their 
consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31 2021, 
of consolidated loss, consolidated changes in equity and its 

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards 

described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated 

issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (“ICAI”), 

our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional 

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 
nancial statements as a whole, and in forming 

our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion 

Sr. 
No

Key Audit Matter How the Key Audit Matter was addressed in our audit

1 Provision for credit loss for accounts 
receivables

Refer Note 8 of Consolidated Financial 
statement with respect        to the disclosures of 

was made towards expected credit loss in 

calculation of credit loss provision is a 
complex area and requires management to 

payment behaviour and estimating the level 

of trade receivables, including design and implementation of controls, 

Evaluated management comments and recovery plans for trade 

Assessed the trade receivables impairment methodology applied in 
the current year and compared the Group’s provisioning rates against 
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT 
THEREON 

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible 

the information included in the Director’s report including 
Annexures to the Director’s Report in the Annual Report but 

cover the other information and we do not express any form of 

statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information 

misstatement of this other information, we are required to 

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE 
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible 
for the preparation and presentation of these consolidated 

cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included 
in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing 
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 

view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of 

respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the 
Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to 
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included 

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE 
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 

is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
Standards on Auditing (“SAs”) will always detect a material 

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence 

We give in “Annexure A” a detailed description of Auditor’s 
responsibilities for Audit of the Consolidated Financial 

Other Matters

audited by other auditors whose reports have been 
furnished to us by the Management and our opinion 

it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in 
respect of these subsidiaries and our report in terms of 

relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries is based solely on 

at the Holding Company locations as it was impracticable 
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procedures such as performing inventory count through 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY 
REQUIREMENTS

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit 

by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid 

so far as it appears from our examination of those 

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated 
Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report 

maintained for the purpose of preparation of the 

statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

from the directors of the Holding Company as on 

Directors of the Holding Company and the reports 

of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies 
incorporated in India, none of the directors of 
the Group companies incorporated in India are 

the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to 

the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

our opinion and to the best of our information and 

the impact of pending litigations on the 

entities – Refer Note 32(b)  to the consolidated 

amounts, required to be transferred, to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by 
the Holding Company and its subsidiary 

our opinion, according to information, explanations given 
to us, the remuneration paid by the Holding Company, 
to its directors is within the limits laid prescribed under 

For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Nitin Manohar Jumani
Partner
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PRECISION CAMSHAFTS LIMITED

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated 
Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise 

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 

the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use 
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention 
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 

are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the 

conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content 

statements represent the underlying transactions and 

activities within the Group to express an opinion on the 

for the direction, supervision and performance of the 

been audited by other auditors, such other auditors 
remain responsible for the direction, supervision and 

We communicate with those charged with governance of 
the Holding Company and such other entities included in 

independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the 

We also provide those charged with governance with a 
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate 
with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

From the matters communicated with those charged with 
governance, we determine those matters that were of 

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so 
would reasonably be expected to outweigh  the public interest 

For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Nitin Manohar Jumani
Partner
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS OF PRECISION CAMSHAFTS LIMITED

of even date to the Members of Precision Camshafts Limited on the consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended  
March 31 2021]

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER 
CLAUSE (I) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT”)

statements of the Company as of and for the year ended 

of Precision Camshafts Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Holding Company”) and its subsidiary companies, which are 

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL 
FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and 
its subsidiary company, which are companies incorporated in 
India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

respective companies considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 

conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective 
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

statements of the Holding company and its subsidiary 
company, which are companies incorporated in India, based 

Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the 
ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 

Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal 

depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the 
audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their 

its subsidiary company which are companies incorporated in 

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH 
REFERENCE TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately 
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors 
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that 
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ANNEXURE B 

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL 
CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

including the possibility of collusion or improper management 
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 

Opinion

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us, the Holding Company and its 

subsidiary company which are companies incorporated in 

31 2021, based on the internal control with reference to 

respective companies considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the 

Other Matters

the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal 

company, which is company incorporated in India, is based 
on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such company 

For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Nitin Manohar Jumani
Partner
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Consolidated Balance Sheet 
As at 31st March 2021
(All amounts in `

Particulars Note No.  As at 
 31st March 2021 

As at  
31st March 2020  

ASSETS
I.  Non-current assets
 (a)  Property, plant and equipment 3

3
 (c)  Goodwill on consolidation

 (e)   Financial assets
  (i)  Investments 5A
  (ii)  Loans 5B

5C
 (f)  Deferred tax assets (net)

Total non-current assets 44,832.30 49,273.97
II. Current assets 
 (a) Inventories
 (b) Financial assets
  (i) Investments 5A
  (ii) Trade  receivables 8
  (iii) Cash and cash equivalents

  (v) Loans 5B
5C

 (d) Asset held for sale
Total current assets 57,343.43 54,039.04
Total Assets 102,175.73 103,313.01
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity 
 (a) Equity share capital 10

  (i) Securities premium account 11 (A)
  (ii) General reserve 11 (B)
  (iii) Share based payments 11 (C)
  (iv) Retained earnings 11 (D)
  (v) Capital reserve 11 (E)

11 (F)
Total Equity attributable to equity holders of Holding Company 64,278.00 61,811.98
Non controlling interest
Total equity 64,278.00 65,029.32
Liabilities
I.  Non-current liabilities
 (a)  Financial liabilities
  (i)  Borrowings 12

13
 (b)  Deferred tax liabilities (net)
 (c) Provisions
Total non-current liabilities 11,932.25 18,884.46
II. Current liabilities
 (a)  Financial liabilities
  (i)  Borrowings 12
  (ii)  Trade payables

enterprises
13
15

 (c)  Provisions
 (d)  Current tax liabilities (net)
Total current liabilities 25,965.48 19,399.23
Total liabilities 37,897.73 38,283.69
Total Equity and Liabilities 102,175.73 103,313.01

2

For MSKA & Associates   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants   Precision Camshafts Limited
Firm Regn. Number: 105047W

Nitin M. Jumani    Yatin S. Shah  Ravindra R. Joshi  Mayuri I. Kulkarni
Partner      Managing Director  Whole-time Director & CFO  Company Secretary
Membership Number: 111700  DIN: 00318140  DIN: 03338134  M. No. A32237
Place: Pune     Place: Solapur  Place: Solapur  Place: Pune
Date: 25th May 2021   Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021
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For MSKA & Associates   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants   Precision Camshafts Limited
Firm Regn. Number: 105047W

Nitin M. Jumani    Yatin S. Shah  Ravindra R. Joshi  Mayuri I. Kulkarni
Partner      Managing Director  Whole-time Director & CFO  Company Secretary
Membership Number: 111700  DIN: 00318140  DIN: 03338134  M. No. A32237
Place: Pune     Place: Solapur  Place: Solapur  Place: Pune
Date: 25th May 2021   Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021

 for the Year ended 31st March 2021
(All amounts in `

Particulars Notes  Year ended 
 31st March 2021 

  Year ended 
 31st March 2020 

INCOME
Revenue from operations 18

Total Revenue (I) 73,204.42 76,365.48
EXPENSES
Cost of raw materials and components consumed 21

22
23

Total expenses (II) 64,753.44 63,415.25
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) (III)= (I) - (II) 8,450.98 12,950.23
Finance costs 25
Finance Income 20
Depreciation and amortisation expense
PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX (IV) 38.10 3,801.96
EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS (V) 1,509.78 (215.63)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX (VI)= (IV) - (V) 1,547.88 3,586.33
TAX EXPENSE
Current tax
Adjustment of current tax relating to earlier years
Deferred tax
Total tax expenses 1,625.73 984.47
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (VII) (77.85) 2,601.85
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Tax expenses  of discontinued operations 
Deferred Tax -

- (38.53)
(77.85) 2,563.33

Other comprehensive income

          Income tax effect
65.06 (179.75)

          Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations
230.52 225.66
295.58 45.91
217.73 2,609.24

Equity holders of the Holding Company
Non Controlling interests

(77.85) 2,563.33

Equity holders of the Holding Company
Non Controlling interests

295.58 45.91

Equity holders of the Holding Company
Non Controlling interests

217.73 2,609.24
Total Comprehensive Income for the year Attributable to Equity holders of the Holding Company
Continuing operations
Discontinuing operations 

524.17 3,541.66
st 28

From continuing operation 
a) Basic
b) Diluted
From discontinuing operation 
a) Basic
b) Diluted
From continuing and discontinuing operation 
a) Basic
b) Diluted

 2
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Consolidated Statement of changes in Equity
 for the Year ended 31st March 2021
(All amounts in `

A EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Number Amount
At 1st April 2019  9,49,85,835  9,498.58 

At 31st March 2020  9,49,85,835  9,498.58 

At 31st March 2021  9,49,85,835  9,498.58 

B OTHER EQUITY

 Attributable to the equity holders of the Holding Company (refer note 11)

Particulars Reserve and surplus Items of OCI  Total 
equity 

 Non-
controlling 

interests 
Securities 

premium 
account 

 General 
Reserve 

 Retained 
Earnings 

 Share 
based 

payments 

 Capital 
Reserve  

 Foreign 
currency 

translation 
reserve 

As at 1st April 2019 21,785.93 472.21 27,328.94 79.13 1,412.02 (52.63) 51,025.60 4,149.76

Total Comprehensive income for the year - - 3,316.00 - - - 3,316.00
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operation

Final dividend for year ended 31st

st

Tax on interim dividend
As at 31st March 2020 21,762.20 472.21 28,470.23 24.75 1,412.02 171.99 52,313.40 3,217.34

Total Comprehensive income for the year - 293.65 - - - 293.65

NCI acquired 
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operation

As at 31st March 2021 21,751.56 472.21 30,726.73 14.39 1,412.02 402.51 54,779.42 -

For MSKA & Associates   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants   Precision Camshafts Limited
Firm Regn. Number: 105047W

Nitin M. Jumani    Yatin S. Shah  Ravindra R. Joshi  Mayuri I. Kulkarni
Partner      Managing Director  Whole-time Director & CFO  Company Secretary
Membership Number: 111700  DIN: 00318140  DIN: 03338134  M. No. A32237
Place: Pune     Place: Solapur  Place: Solapur  Place: Pune
Date: 25th May 2021   Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
 for the Year ended 31st March 2021
(All amounts in `

Particulars  As at 
 31st March 2021 

Audited 

As at  
31st March 2020 

Audited 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)

1,547.88 3,586.33
- (29.24)

Depreciation and impairment of property, plant and equipment
Amortisation and impairment of intangible assets
Goodwill impaired
Net foreign exchange differences (Unrealised)

Bad debt written off

Gain on Mutual Fund

Gain on Closure of Subsidiary
Finance costs

8,174.73 14,078.25

Increase / (decrease) in Provisions
(Increase) / decrease in other assets

(Increase)/ decrease inloans and advances
Increase / (decrease) in other current liabilities

(Increase) / decrease in trade receivables and prepayments
(Increase) / decrease in Inventories
Increase / (decrease) in trade payables
Cash generated from Operations 14,106.47 8,466.15
Income taxes paid (net of refunds)
Net cash flows generated from operating activities (A) 11,989.92 5,751.42
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Dividend Received
Acquisition of Non Controlling Interest
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Particulars  As at 
 31st March 2021 

Audited 

As at  
31st March 2020 

Audited 
Net cash flows used in investing activities (B) (8,869.57) (5,894.02)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)
Interest paid
(Repayment)/ Proceeds in relation to borrowings (net)
Final dividend paid on shares

  Interim dividend paid on shares
  Tax on interim dividend paid

(3,547.07) 333.70
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Net foreign exchange difference
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents as at year end 2,579.76 2,748.02

Particulars  As at 
 31st March 2021 

Audited 

As at  
31st March 2020 

Audited 

     Deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months
Cash in hand 

Cash and cash equivalents at year end 2,579.76 2,748.02

As per our report attached of even date 

For MSKA & Associates   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants   Precision Camshafts Limited
Firm Regn. Number: 105047W

Nitin M. Jumani    Yatin S. Shah  Ravindra R. Joshi  Mayuri I. Kulkarni
Partner      Managing Director  Whole-time Director & CFO  Company Secretary
Membership Number: 111700  DIN: 00318140  DIN: 03338134  M. No. A32237
Place: Pune     Place: Solapur  Place: Solapur  Place: Pune
Date: 25th May 2021   Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
 for the Year ended 31st March 2021
(All amounts in `
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1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

("the Company" or ‘the Holding Company or "the parent 
Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively, 'the Group') 
for the year ended 31st

Limited is a Public Limited Company domiciled in India 
and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies 

engaged in the manufacture and sale of camshaft 
castings and machined camshafts to the Auto industry 

for issue in accordance with the resolution of the Board of 
Directors of the Company on 25th

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Basis of preparation

been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 

prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the 
following assets and liabilities which have been measured 

 

 
at fair value (refer accounting policy Note 'p' of 

 Share based payment transactions

 

 Disclosure of EBITDA

such presentation is relevant to an understanding of the 

example, a Company may present EBITDA as a separate 

Measurement of EBITDA

The Group has elected to present earnings before 
interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) 
as a separate line item on the face of the statement of 

measurement, the Group does not include depreciation 

2.2 Basis of Consolidation

as at 31st

Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from 
its involvement with the investee and has the ability to 

 
it the current ability to direct the relevant activities 
of the investee)

 Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its 

 The ability to use its power over the investee to 
affect its returns

of the Group uses accounting policies other than those 

appropriate adjustments are made to that Group 

purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting 

31st
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(a) Com
income, expenses and cash flows of the parent with 

parent’s investment in subsidiary and the parent’s 

(c) Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, 
equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to 

or losses resulting from intragroup transactions that 

losses may indicate an impairment that requires 

Ind AS 12 Income Taxes applies to temporary 

bring their accounting policies into line with the Group's 

equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating 
to transactions between members of the Group are 

 The Group presents assets and liabilities in the 

 Expected to be realised or intended to be sold 
or consumed in normal operating cycle

 Held Primarily for the Purpose of Trading

 Expected to be realised within twelve months 
after the reporting period, or

 Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from 
being exchanged or used to settle a liability 
for at least twelve months after the reporting 
period

All other a

 It is expected to be settled in normal operating 
cycle

It is held Primarily for the purpose of trading

 It is due to be settled within twelve months 
after the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the 
settlement of the liability for at least twelve 
months after the reporting period

 The operating cycle is the time between the 
acquisition of assets for processing and their 

b) Foreign currencies

presented in INR which is the Group's presentation 

(i) Initial recognition

 Foreign currency transactions are recorded 
in the functional currency, by applying to the 
foreign currency amount the exchange rate 
between the functional currency and the 

(ii) Conversion

 Monetary assets and liabilities denominated 
in foreign currencies are translated at the 
functional currency spot rates of exchange at 

on settlement or translation of monetary items 

in terms of historical cost denominated in 
a foreign currency, are reported using the 

in a foreign currency are translated using the 
exchange rates at the date when the fair value 
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fair value is treated in line with the recognition 
of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of 

whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in 

continued the accounting policy adopted for 
accounting for exchange differences arising 

Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 
under previous GAAP) in the consolidated 

c) Fair value measurement

price that would be received to sell an asset or 
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 

presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or 

 or

liability

or a liability is measured using the assumptions that 

its highest and best use or by selling it to another 

 The Group uses valuation techniques that are 
appropriate in the circumstances and for which 

maximising the use of relevant observable inputs 

 All assets and liabilities for which fair value is 

statements are categorised within the fair value 
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the 

 Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the 

measurement is directly or indirectly observable

 Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the 

measurement is unobservable

 For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the 

basis, the Group determines whether transfers have 

assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level 

 For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group 
has determined classes of assets and liabilities on 

the asset or liability and the level of the fair value 

 Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement 

 Financial instruments (including those carried at 

d) Revenue recognition

 The Company is a leading manufacturer and supplier 

1st April 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115 

determining whether, how much and when revenue 
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 Camshafts are developed according to the 

of contracts entered into by the customers with 
 for development 

 
 

The Group recognises revenue relating to it on 

recognises revenue relating to it on transfer of 

Company has enforceable right to payment for 
tools developed when the tool is approved by the 
customer and accordingly the revenue from tooling 
is recognised at a point in time post approval by the 

 Goods and Service Tax (GST applicable from 1st July 

 Interest

 Interest income is recorded using the effective 

discounts the estimated future cash payments 

instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate,  

calculating the effective interest rate, the Group 
estimates the expected cash flows by considering 

(for example, prepayment, extension, call and 
similar options) but does not consider the expected 

 Dividends

 Dividend is recognised when the Group’s right 
to receive the payment is established, which is 

 Export Incentives

by government are accounted for in the year of 
exports as grant related to income and is recognised 

entitlements can be estimated with reasonable 
accuracy and conditions precedent to claim are 

e) Taxes

 Current income tax

 Current income tax assets and liabilities are 
measured at the amount expected to be recovered 

rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are 
those that are enacted or substantively enacted at 

 Current income tax relating to items recognised 

or loss (either in other comprehensive income 

correlation to the underlying transaction either in 

respect to situations in which applicable tax 
regulations are subject to interpretation and 

 Deferred tax

 Deferred tax is provided using the liability method 
on temporary differences between the tax bases of 
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for 

 Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable 

 When the deferred tax liability arises from the 
initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or 
liability in a transaction that is not a business 
combination and, at the time of the transaction, 

 In respect of taxable temporary differences 
associated with investments in subsidiaries 
and interests in joint ventures, when the timing 
of the reversal of the temporary differences 
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can be controlled and it is probable that the 
temporary differences will not reverse in the 
foreseeable future

 Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible 
temporary differences, the carry forward of unused 

tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is 

which the deductible temporary differences, and 
the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused 

When the deferred tax asset relating to the 
deductible temporary difference arises from 
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a 
transaction that is not a business combination 
and, at the time of the transaction, affects 

or loss

 In respect of deductible temporary differences 
associated with investments in subsidiaries 
and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax 
assets are recognised only to the extent that it 
is probable that the temporary differences will 
reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable 

temporary differences can be utilised

 The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is 
reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the 

reporting date and are recognised to the extent that 

 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at 
the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year 
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, 
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting 

 Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside 

Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to 

 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are 
offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off 
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and 
the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity 

f) Property, plant and equipment

 The Group has elected to continue with the  carrying 
value for all of its property, plant and equipment 
as recognised in the previous  GAAP consolidated 

Ind AS, measured as per the previous Indian GAAP 
and use  that as its deemed cost as at the date of 

accordance with the relevant Ind AS, since  there is 

 Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, 
net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated 

cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment 

to be  replaced at intervals, the Group depreciates 

its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of 
the plant and equipment as a replacement if the 

 The Group has measured land and buildings of 
susbidiary Memco Engineering Private Limited 
(Memco) and step down subsidiary  MFT Motoren 

valuation specialists to assess fair value for land and  
buildings as at 10th

31st

factors such as nature, location and condition of the  
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 The Group has measured IP Software, IP 
Technology Customer Relationships & Residual as 

valuation specialists to assess fair value for land 
and buildings as at 10th 

location and condition of the property as at the date 

 In case of subsidiary; Memco Engineering Private 
Limited, the depreciation is on a written down value 
basis based on the useful lives estimated by the 

Description of asset 
group 

Useful lives as per 
management's estimate

Buildings
Internal roads
Plant & equipment

5 years
5 to 10 years

Vehicles 
Electrical Installation 10 years
Computers

 Cost of leasehold land is amortised over the period 

 The group believes that these estimated useful lives 
are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the 

 An item of property, plant and equipment and any 

loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated 
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds 
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in 

 The residual values, useful lives and methods of 
depreciation of property, plant and equipment are 

g) Intangible assets

 The Group has elected to continue with the  carrying 
value for all of its intangible assets as recognised in 
the previous GAAP

transition to Ind ASs, measured as per the previous 
Indian GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as 

adjustments in accordance with the relevant Ind AS, 

 Intangible assets acquired separately are measured 

recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less 
any accumulated amortisation and accumulated 

are measured at fair value in accordance with Ind 
AS 103 "Business Combination" and the related 

 The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed 

Description of asset 
group 

Useful lives as per 
management's estimate

Computer Software
Development 5 years
Corporate Design & New 
Homepage

5 years

Customer/Supplier 
Relationship

10 years

R&D 3 years

the useful economic life and assessed for impairment 
whenever there is an indication that the intangible 

the amortisation method for an intangible asset with 
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useful life or the expected pattern of consumption 

are considered to modify the amortisation period or 
method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes 

unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value 

amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, 

 Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an 
intangible asset are measured as the difference 
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset and are recognised in the 

h) Borrowing costs

 Borrowing costs directly attributable to the 
acquisition, construction or production of an asset 

get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised 

costs are expensed in the period in which they 

costs that an entity incurs in connection with the 

exchange differences to the extent regarded as an 

i) Leases

 Effective 1st

The Group elected to apply the practical expedient 
to not reassess whether a contract is or contains a 

of whether the lease  transferred substantially all of 

 Leases of low value assets; and

 Leases with a duration of 12 months or less

 Lease liabilities are measured at the present value 
of the contractual payments due to the lessor over 
the lease term, with the discount  rate determined 
by reference to the rate inherent in the lease 
unless this is not readily determinable, in which 
case the entities incremental borrowing rate on 

payments are only included in the measurement 
of  the lease liability if they depend on an index or 

lease liability assumes the variable element will 

variable lease payments are expensed in the period 

 amounts expected to be payable under any 
residual value guarantee;

 the exercise price of any purchase option 
granted in favour of the group if it is reasonable 
certain to assess option;

 any penalties payable for terminating the lease, 
if the term of the lease has been estimated on 
the basis of termination option being exercised

 Right of use assets are initially measured at the 
amount of the lease liability, reduced for any lease 

 lease payments made at or before 
commencement of the lease;

 initial direct costs incurred; and

 the amount of any provision recognised 
where the group is contractually required to 
dismantle, remove or restore the leased asset

 Subsequent to initial measurement lease liabilities 
increase as a result of interest charged at a constant 
rate on the balance outstanding and are reduced 
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term of the lease or over the remaining economic 
life of the asset if, rarely, this is judged to be shorter 

 When the group revises its estimate of the term 
of any lease, it adjusts the carrying amount of the 

the revised term, which are discounted at the same 

The carrying value of lease liabilities is similarly 
revised when the variable element of future lease 

In both cases an equivalent adjustment is made to 

revised carrying amount being amortised over the 

j) Inventories

 Inventories are valued at lower of their cost and net 

 Cost of inventories have been computed to include 
all cost of purchases, cost of conversion and other 
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their 

 Raw materials are valued at lower of cost and 

other items held for use in the  production of 
inventories is not written down below cost 

incorporated are expected to be sold at or 

 
Finished goods are valued at lower of cost 

direct materials and labour and a proportion of 
manufacturing overheads based on the normal 
operating capacity,  but excluding borrowing 

 Net realisable value is the estimated selling 
price in the ordinary course of business, less 
estimated costs of completion and estimated 

 The Group assesses, at each reporting date, whether 

If any indication exists, or when annual impairment 
testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates 

recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or 

is determined for an individual asset, unless the 
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely 
independent of those from other assets or group 

or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset 
is considered impaired and is written down to its 

 In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash 
flows are discounted to their present value using a 

assessments of the time value of money and the 

valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly 
traded companies or other available fair value 

 The Group bases its impairment calculation on 
detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which 
are prepared separately for each of the Group’s 

These budgets and forecast calculations generally 

 Impairment losses of continuing operations, 
including impairment on inventories, are recognised 

 For assets, an assessment is made at each reporting 
date to determine whether there is an indication 
that previously recognised impairment losses no 

exists, the Group estimates the asset’s or CGU’s 
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impairment loss is reversed only if there has been 
a change in the assumptions used to determine 
the asset’s recoverable amount since the last 

limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does 
not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the 
carrying amount that would have been determined, 
net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been 

l) Provisions

 Provisions are recognised when the Group has 
a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a 
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow 

be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 
estimate can be made of the amount of the 

a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is 
recognised as a separate asset, but only when the 

relating to a provision is presented in the statement 

 If the effect of the time value of money is material, 

the increase in the provision due to the passage of 

 The distinction between short term and long 

timing of settlement rather than the employee’s 

payable within twelve months of rendering the 

short term compensated absences, awards, 

recognised in the period in which the employee 

than the contribution payable to the provident 

recognises contribution payable to the scheme 
as an expense, when an employee renders the 

the scheme for service received before the 
balance sheet date exceeds the contribution 

is recognised as a liability after deducting the 

already paid exceeds the contribution due for 
services received before the balance sheet 
date, then excess is recognised as an asset to 

for example, a reduction in future payment or a 

plan, which requires contributions to be made to 

Memco Engineering Private Limited, which has been 
acquired on 10th

return on plan assets (excluding amounts included 

are recognised immediately in the balance sheet 
with a corresponding debit or credit to retained 

I The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, 
and

II The date that the Group recognises related 
restructuring costs

 Net interest is calculated by applying the discount 

The Group recognises the following changes in the 

I Service costs comprising current service 
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II Net interest expense or income

 Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilised 

expected cost of such absences as the additional 
amount that it expects to pay as a result of the 
unused entitlement that has accumulated at the 

 The Group treats accumulated leave expected to be 

provided for based on the actuarial valuation using 

The Group presents the leave as a current liability 
in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not have 
an unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 

n) Share-based payments

 Employees of the Group receive remuneration 

employees render services as consideration for 

 Equity-settled transactions

by the fair value at the date when the grant is made, 

 That cost is recognised, together with a 

(SBP) reserves in equity, over the period in which the 

at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects 
the extent to which the vesting period has expired 
and the Group’s best estimate of the number of 

a period represents the movement in cumulative 
expense recognised as at the beginning and end of 

grant d
of the conditions being met is assessed as part of 
the Group’s best estimate of the number of equity 

performance conditions are reflected within the 

to an award, but without an associated service 

the fair value of an award and lead to an immediate 
expensing of an award unless there are also service 

 No expense is recognised for awards that do not 

the transactions are treated as vested irrespective 

expense recognised is the expense had the terms 

cancelled by the entity or by the counterparty, any 
remaining element of the fair value of the award is 

 The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected 
as additional share dilution in the computation of 

 Financial assets

 Initial recognition and measurement

value plus transaction costs attributable to the 
acquisit
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 Subsequent measurement

 

 Debt instruments at amortised cost

 Debt instruments, derivatives and equity 

(FVTPL)

 Equity instruments measured at fair value 

 Debt instruments at amortised cost

 A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised 

a)  The asset is held within a business model 
whose objective is to hold assets for collecting 
contractual cash flows, and

b)  Contractual terms of the asset give rise on 

payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on 

subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 

premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are 

losses arising from impairment are recognised in the 

 Debt instrument at FVTPL

Any debt instrument, which does not meet the 
criteria for categorisation as at amortised cost or as 

Group may elect to designate a debt instrument, 

allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates 
a measurement or recognition inconsistency 

 Debt instruments included within the FVTPL 
category are measured at fair value with all changes 

 Equity investments

For all other equity instruments, the Group may 

comprehensive income subsequent changes in the 

 If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument 

instrument, excluding

 dividends, are 

the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss 

 Equity instruments included within the FVTPL 
category are measured at fair value with all changes 

 Derecognition

 The rights to receive cash flows from the asset 
have expired, or

 The Group has transferred its rights to receive 
cash flows from the asset or has assumed an 
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full 
without material delay to a third party under 

the Company has transferred substantially all 

Group has neither transferred nor retained 

asset, but 
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 When the Group has transferred its rights to receive 
cash flows from an asset or has entered into a 

the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the 
Group continues to recognise the transferred asset 

In that case, the Group also recognises an associated 

 The transferred asset and the associated liability 
are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and 

 

expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement 
and recognition of impairment loss on the following 

i) Financial assets that are debt instruments, 

ii) Trade receivables or any contractual right to 

result from transactions that are within the 
scope of Ind AS 115

iii) Loan commitments which are not measured as 
at FVTPL

recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade 

Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance 
based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right 
from its initial recognition

the instrument improves such that there is no longer 

recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising 

 Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting 
from all possible default events over the expected 

ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results 
from default events that are possible within twelve 

 ECL is the difference between all contractual cash 
flows that are due to the Group in accordance 
with the contract and all the cash flows that the 

 ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) 
recognised during the period is recognised as 

presentation for ECL on

 Financial assets measured at amortised cost is 

part of the measurement of those assets in 

impairment allowance from the gross carrying 

with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is 

 Financial liabilities

 Initial recognition and measurement

value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and 
payables, net of directly attributable transaction 
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other payables, loans, borrowings and derivative 

 Subsequent measurement

 Loans and borrowings 

and borrowings are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost using the EIR (effective interest 

any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or 

 Derecognition

obligation under the liability is discharged or 

liability is replaced by another from the same lender 
on substantially different terms, or the terms of 

the derecognition of the original liability and the 

respective carrying amounts is recognised in the 

 

and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet 
if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset 
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to 
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle 

for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered 
principally through a sale transaction rather 

of their carrying amount and the fair value less costs 

sale is highly probable and the asset is available 

required to complete the sale should indicate 

plan for sale will be made or that the plan will be 

the sale expected within one year from the date 

held for sale are presented separately as current 

q) Cash and cash equivalents

 Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet 

deposits with an original maturity of three months 

statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents 

above, are considered to be an integral part of the 

r) Cash dividend

parent when the distribution is authorised and 
the distribution is no longer at the discretion of 

a distribution is authorised when it is approved 

s) Government grants

 Government grants are recognised where there is 
reasonable assurance that the grant will be received 

When the grant relates to an expense item, it is 
recognised as income on a systematic basis over 
the periods that the related costs, for which it is 

grant relates to an asset, it is recognised as income 
in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the 

t) Segment reporting

consistent with the internal reporting to the chief 
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 The Group is engaged in manufacturing of 

structure, organisation structure and internal 
reporting systems, the Company has structured its 
operations into a single operating segment ; however 
based on the geographic distribution of activities, 

u) Earnings per share (EPS)

year attributable to equity holders of the parent 
Company by the weighted average number of equity 

for bonus elements, if any, in equity shares issued 

potential equity shares, and

 The weighted average number of additional 
equity shares that would have been 
outstanding assuming the conversion of all 
dilutive  potential equity shares

v) Contingent liabilities

 A contingent liability is a possible obligation that 
arises from past events whose existence will be 

of one or more uncertain future events beyond the 

 A contingent liability can arise for obligations that 

there is present obligation that could lead to 
an outflow of resources embodying economic 

 The Group does not recognise a contingent liability 

a present obligation arising from past events, 
when it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the  
obligation; or

present obligation arising from past events, 
when no reliable estimate is possible; or

a possible obligation arising from past events 
where the probability of outflow of resources is 
not remote Contingent liabilities are reviewed 

w) Accounting for Business Combinations

 The acquisition method of accounting is used to 
account for all business combinations, regardless 
of whether equity instruments or other assets are 

acquisition of a subsidiary comprises

the fair values of the assets transferred

 liabilities incurred to the former owners of the 
acquired business

equity interests issued by the group; and

fair value of any asset or liability resulting from 

contingent liabilities assumed in a business 
combination are, with limited exceptions, measured 

interest’s proportionate share of the acquired 

 The excess of the

consideration transferred;

acquired entity, and

equity interest in the acquired entity over the 
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assets of the business acquired, the difference 
is recognised in other comprehensive income 
and accumulated in equity as capital reserve 
provided there is clear evidence of the 
underlying reasons for classifying the business 

cases, the bargain purchase gain is recognised 

 Where settlement of any part of cash consideration 
is deferred, the amounts payable in the future are 

discounted to their present value  as at the date 

incremental borrowing rate, being the rate at which 
a similar borrowing  could be obtained from an 

remeasured to fair value with changes in fair value  
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `

4. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Particulars Computer 
software 

 Corporate 
Design 
& New 

Homepage 

 Customer 
Realtions 

 R&D Technical 
Knowhow 

 Development  IP 
Technology 

 Total  Goodwill 
on  

consoli-
dation 

At Cost
At 1st April 2019 418.37 65.04 2,405.75 340.00 4,041.25 474.82 3,504.80 11,250.03 3,656.78
Additions
Disposals
Foreign currency 
translation reserve
At 31st March 2020 453.35 65.78 2,484.94 340.00 4,196.23 581.89 3,656.96 11,779.15 3,702.22
Additions

Disposals

Foreign currency 
translation reserve

-

At 31st March 2021 546.31 68.18 2,554.78 340.00 4,333.36 604.67 3,791.54 12,238.84 3,728.77
Amortisation and 
impairment
At 1st April 2019 315.02 42.23 320.28 170.00 561.24 67.66 450.73 1,927.16 -
Charge for the year  

Disposals
Impairment of Goodwill*
Foreign currency 
translation reserve
At 31st March 2020 333.55 54.81 637.67 283.33 1,141.94 118.14 954.74 3,524.18 2,083.28
Charge for the year  

Disposals
Impairment of Goodwill*
Foreign currency 
translation reserve

-

At 31st March 2021 335.66 68.17 995.22 340.00 1,802.35 225.42 1,536.92 5,303.74 2,083.28

At 31st March 2021 210.65 0.01 1,559.56 0.00 2,531.01 379.25 2,254.62 6,935.10 1,645.49
At 31st March 2020 119.80 10.97 1,847.27 56.67 3,054.29 463.75 2,702.22 8,254.97 1,618.94
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `

5. FINANCIAL ASSETS

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

5A)  Investments 

  a)  Investments in Equity Instruments
     Other investments

(31st

(31st

(31st

(31st

(31st

(31st

(31st

  b)  Investments in Mutual Funds
   Quoted Mutual Funds

HDFC Corporate Bond Fund Collection A8C
ICICI Prudential Mutual Fund Collection
ICICI Prudential Mutual Fund Collection 1Ac

Reliance Arbitrage Advantage Fund
Reliance Short Term Fund
   Nippon India Short Term Fund

Aditya Birla Sun Life Corporate Bond Fund

Axis All Seasons Debt Fund of Funds Regular Growth

 2020-21



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Tata Balance Fund
TATA BANKING & PSU DEBT FUND REGULAR PLAN

SBI Equity Hybrid Regular Growth
SBI Magnum ultra short duration fund Regular Growth
SBI Short term debt Fund Regular Plan
SBI Magnum Low Duration Fund Regular Growth

Edelweiss Equity Saving Fund

Canara Robeco Force Collection A/C

HDFC Liquid Fund
ICICI Prudential Ultra Short Term Fund
Aditya Birla Sun Life Low Duration Fund
UTI Floater Fund
ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIFE

Total Investments at FVTPL                   19,642.26                   13,037.95 
Non-current
Current

                  19,642.26                   13,037.95 
 Total Investments                   19,642.26                   13,037.95

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments
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5B) Loans

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

        (a) Security Deposits
Total Loans  246.44  245.34 
NON-CURRENT
CURRENT

 246.44  245.34 

Total  246.44  245.34 
st March 

5C) Other Financial Assets

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

(i) Derivatives (at FVTPL)  

 (b)  Interest accrued on Fixed deposits

 (e)  Unbilled revenue
 464.32  1,287.98 

Non-current  71.65  200.78 
Current  392.67  1,087.20 

 464.32  1,287.98 

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Total  464.32  1,287.98 

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Loans
Trade receivables  (refer note 8)

 22,835.35  24,369.26 

6. OTHER ASSETS

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Capital advances
Prepaid expense
Advances for purchases of materials
Income tax deposited with tax authorities (under protest)

(Amount deposited under protest against the claim made under 

(refer note 32(b))
Income accrued on Export incentives
Balances with statutory/government authorities

Advance tax (net of provision for taxation)
 3,543.20  2,827.40 

Non-current  808.12  840.93 
Current  2,735.08  1,986.47 

 3,543.20  2,827.40 

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Disposal Group
Total other assets  -    1,003.35 

During the period ended 31st

th June 2020 & loss on sale of JV 

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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7. INVENTORIES

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Raw materials and components

Finished goods*
Total inventories at the lower of cost and net realisable value  12,419.72  14,093.00 
During the year ended 31st st

st

8. TRADE RECEIVABLES

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Trade receivables
Total  15,428.79  17,195.32 
Break-up for security details:

Total  15,565.50  17,195.32 
Impairment allowance (allowance for bad and doubtful debts)
 Total Trade Receivable

 -   

9.  CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Current accounts 
Deposits with original maturity of less than three months
Cash on hand
Total cash and cash equivalents  2,632.55  2,748.02 

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

OTHER BANK BALANCES
Deposits with remaining maturity for less than 12 months
Unclaimed Dividend Accounts

 4,099.22  2,892.59 
 6,731.77  5,640.61 

st

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Cash and cash equivalents

Current accounts 
Deposits with original maturity of less than three months

Cash on hand
Total cash and cash equivalents  2,632.55  2,748.02 

10.   SHARE CAPITAL

A) Authorised Share Capital

Particulars Equity Shares
Number

At 1st April 2019  10,00,00,000 
Increase/ (decrease) during the year
At 31st March 2020  10,00,00,000 
Increase/ (decrease) during the year
At 31st March 2021  10,00,00,000 

Terms/rights attached to equity shares
st

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, 

th

approved by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on 25th

distributions to equity shareholders during the year ended 31st

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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The Board of Directors, in their meeting held on 5th

st March 2020 and the total 

31st

B) Issued equity capital

Number
At 1st April 2019

At 31st March 2020
Issued during the year under the ESOP scheme
At 31st March 2021

th

Exchange of India Limited ("NSE") with effect from 8th

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

31st March 2021 31st March 2020
No of shares % holding in the class No of shares % holding in the class

Yatin Subhash Shah
Cams Technology Limited

Suhasini Yatin Shah
 1,28,28,800  1,28,28,800 

Jayant Vasudeo Aradhye  82,02,000  82,02,000 
 6,99,84,863 73.68%  6,99,84,863 73.68%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations received from shareholders 

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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11.  OTHER EQUITY

A) SECURITIES PREMIUM ACCOUNT

At 1st April 2019  21,785.93 

At 31st March 2020

At 31st March 2021  21,751.56 

B) GENERAL RESERVE

At 1st April 2019  472.21 

Increase/ (decrease) during the year

At 31st March 2020  472.21 

Increase/ (decrease) during the year

At 31st March 2021

C) SHARE BASED PAYMENTS

At 1st April 2019

Increase/ (decrease) during the year

At 31st March 2020  24.75 

Increase/ (decrease) during the year

At 31st March 2021  14.39 

Employees (including senior executives) of the Company receive remuneration in the form of share based payment transactions, 

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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D)  RETAINED EARNINGS
At 1st April 2019  27,328.94 

Final Dividend 19-20
Tax on interim dividend

Tax on interim dividend

At 31st March 2020  28,470.23 

At 31st March 2021  30,726.73 
E)  CAPITAL RESERVES  

At 1st April 2019  1,412.02 

At 31st March 2020

At 31st March 2021  1,412.02 
F)  OTHER RESERVES  

Foreign currency translation reserve
At 1st April 2019  (52.63)

At 31st March 2020

At 31st March 2021  402.51 

Securities premium account       

share based payment transactions, the difference between fair value on grant date and nominal value of share is accounted as 

General reserve      

Share based payments      

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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12. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES  - BORROWINGS

a) Non Current borrowings

Particulars Rate of interest Maturity As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Term Loan

Foreign currency loan 3 

iii.  From Related party (unsecured)
Total Non Current borrowings                        8,020.47                    15,171.76 
Current maturity of long term loans
Foreign currency loan 3 (secured)

ii. From Related party (unsecured)
                       3,400.38                      1,178.12

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `

Retained earnings     

Capital reserve     

Foreign currency translation reserve    
Exchange differences arising on translation of foreign operations are recognised in other comprehensive income and are 
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Particulars Rate of interest Maturity As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

b) Loan repayable on Demand

Short term loans

Total current Borrowings                        9,393.94                      4,780.41 

Financial liabilities"

Net Current Borrowings                        5,993.56                      3,602.29 

Aggregate value of secured loans                      17,414.41                    16,249.00 

Aggregate Unsecured loans

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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Company Precision Camshafts Limited

Company Precision Camshafts Limited

Company Precision Camshafts Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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Solapur

13. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Financial liability at FVTPL

                                  -   

Current maturity of long term loans (refer note 12)

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

Interest accrued and due on borrowings

Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon

Sundry payables for capital goods purchased

Unclaimed Dividend

Lease Liability

Total                        5,915.40                      3,506.76 

Non - Current                         262.48 

Current                      3,244.28 

                       5,915.40                      3,506.76

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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14. TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Trade payables 

    micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total trade payables  11,154.72  10,231.66 

Non-current  -   

Current  11,154.72  10,231.66 

Total  11,154.72  10,231.66 

For terms and conditions with related parties, refer to note 33

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

(i)  The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any

supplier as at the end of each accounting year 

Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises

Interest due on above

The amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day

payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)

(iv)  The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each

(v)  The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the

succeeding years, until such date  when the interest dues as above are actually

paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Borrowings (current) (refer note 12)
Current maturity of long term loans (refer note 13)

Total                      31,084.15                    32,434.60

15. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Advances from customers
Statutory Dues payable

Total                        3,346.20                      1,876.02

16. PROVISIONS

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

     Gratuity
     Compensated absences
Provision for doubtful Capital Advance
Total                        1,279.92                      1,352.26 
Non Current
Current

                       1,279.92                      1,352.26

17. CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

Particulars As at 
 31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Provision for income tax (net of advance taxes)
Total                           213.42                         351.31

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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18. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Sale of products
Sale of Parts
Sale of services
Total sale of products and services               69,637.83              72,810.31 
Other operating income
       Tooling income
       Scrap sales
       Export incentives

Total other operating income                 1,260.01                1,812.99 
Total revenue from operations               70,897.84              74,623.30

19. OTHER INCOME

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Realised gain on Sale of mutual funds
Exchange differences (net)

Incomes from electricity and energy tax
Miscellaneous income 

Total other income                 2,306.58                1,742.18

20. FINANCE INCOME

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Dividend income on investments in mutual funds designated as FVTPL
                   283.40                   402.67

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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21. COST OF RAW MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS CONSUMED

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Inventory at the beginning of the year

Cost of raw materials and components consumed               28,998.97              29,197.16

22.  (INCREASE) / DECREASE IN INVENTORIES

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

  Finished goods

                5,781.73                4,359.03 

  Finished goods

                6,487.80                5,741.73 
(Increase)/decrease in inventories                  (706.07)               (1,382.70)

23. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Salaries, wages, bonus and commission 
Contribution to provident fund and other funds
Gratuity & Compensated absences expense (refer note 30)
Staff welfare expenses

              14,314.58              13,545.43

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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24. OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Consumption of components and spares

Power and fuel expenses

Freight outward charges
Rent
Rates and taxes
Insurance 
Repairs and maintenance
     Plant and machinery
     Building

Advertisement and sales promotion 
Donation 
CSR expenditure (refer note below)
Sales commission
Travelling and conveyance
Communication costs
Legal and professional fees
Auditors' remuneration and expenses
     Statutory audit

Bad debts written off 

Management fees
Written off of research and development expenses
Miscellaneous expenses
Total Other expenses               22,145.96              22,055.36

CSR expenditure

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Gross amount required to be spent during the year
Amount spent during the year in cash

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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25. FINANCE COSTS

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Interest on borrowings
Interest on delay in payment of taxes

                   764.27                   908.76

26. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Amortisation of intangible assets

                7,932.01                8,642.18

27. COMPONENTS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (OCI)

During the year ended 31st March 2021

Foreign 
currency 

translation 
reserve

Retained 
earnings

Bargain 
purchase gain 

acquisition

Total

` ` ` `

Income tax effect
Foreign exchange translation differences
Exchange differences transferred to P&L for held for sale
Total 230.52 65.06 - 295.58

During the year ended 31st March 2020

Foreign 
currency 

translation 
reserve

Retained 
earnings

Bargain 
purchase gain 

acquisition

Total

` ` ` `

Income tax effect
Foreign exchange translation differences
Exchange differences transferred to P&L for held for sale
Total 225.66 (179.75) - 45.91

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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28. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

average number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be 

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

                   228.59                3,495.75 
                   228.59                3,495.75 

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS            9,49,85,835 9,49,85,835
0*

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating diluted EPS            9,49,85,835           9,50,06,925 

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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29. INCOME TAX

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended 31st March 2021 and 31st  

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Current income tax charge
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (including 
deferred tax charge of discontinued operations)

        1,625.73                  993.76

OCI Section

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Deferred tax expense charged/(credit) to OCI              21.88                   (60.45)

Reconciliation of closing balance of Deferred tax liability 

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Liability due to fair valuation of mutual fund

Liability due to business combination

Gross deferred tax liability         2,501.61               2,744.52 
Deferred tax assets
Employee related costs allowed for tax purposes on payment basis
VRS compensation
Share issue expenses adjusted to securities premium account
Asset Held for Sale [Capital Loss]
Deduction U/s 80JJAA

Gross deferred tax assets            697.13                  719.07 
Net deferred tax liability            1,804.48               2,025.45

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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Reconciliation of deferred tax assets 
Deferred tax assets are not offset with above deferred tax liability since the Group offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only 
if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities (deferred tax assets and deferred tax 
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority)

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Deferred tax credit for the year
Closing deferred tax liability (net)

Deferred tax movement for the year (a)
Deferred tax credit recorded in securities premium account (b)
(refer note 11) 

Foreign Exchange gain/loss
Deferred Tax Written off During Current Year

 (344.03)  (1,669.67)

st March 2021 and  
31st March 2020

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

              1,547.88                  3,557.09 

Dividend exempt from tax
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year
Deduction claimed U/s 80JJAA in Current year & DTA Created on 80JJAA

DTA created on Assets held for sale
DTA on Provision for Capital Advances (Last Year not Created)
Forward contract loss permamently disallowed

Effect of differential tax rate of subsidiary

Deferred tax asset not recognised on carried forward losses
At the effective income tax rate of 105.03% (31 March 2020 - 27.94%)               1,625.73                     993.76 

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 
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Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Tax income/(expense) during the period recognized in Equity

Foreign Exchange Gain/loss
Deferred Tax Written off During Current Year
Closing Balance as at 31 March  1,804.48  2,025.45 

The Group offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax 

Deferred tax relates to the following

Particulars Balance Sheet Consolidated Statement 

31st March 
2021

31st March 
2020

31st March 
2021

31st March 
2020

Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes
Fair value of mutual fund

years
Preliminary expenses incurred on initial public offering, allowed as 

Forward contracts
Expenses allowed for tax purposes on 5 years basis

Loss on assets held for sale
Additional deduction U/s 80JJAA

Loan processing fees and other fees

 1,804.48  2,025.45  (344.03)  (1,669.67)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 
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30. DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

st

  

 (a) Gratuity      

  

st As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Current service cost 

                  192.65                  122.04

For the year ended 31st March 2021 & 31st

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 
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Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Fair value of total plan assets 

 

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Discount rate
Future salary increase
Expected rate of return on plan assets

Gratuity

Particulars Sensitivity level
obligation (Impact)

For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Discount rate

Future salary increase

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period)
Between 2 and 5 years
Beyond 5 years
Total expected payments                1,123.10                 1,110.47

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Gratuity

Particulars For the year ended  
31st March 2021

For the year ended  
31st March 2020

Gratuity
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `

31. SHARE BASED PAYMENTS
st March 2021, an 

th

  

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

st March 2021 or 31st

The following table illustrates the number and weighted average exercise prices (WAEP) of, and movements in, share options 
during the year 
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Number WAEP Number WAEP
st April

Granted during the year
Forfeited during the year
Exercised during the year 
Expired during the year 
Outstanding at 31st March 12,230 21,090
Exercisable at 31st March 12,230

The weighted average remaining contractual life(Vesting & Exercise) for the share options outstanding as at 31st March 2021 was 
1 month (31st

The following tables list the inputs to the models used for the plans

Expected life of share options (years) 3
10

Model used

The expected life of the share options is based on historical data and current expectations and is not necessarily indicative of 
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32. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

a. Commitments
  (i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and material not provided for (net of 

st st

 b. Contingent liabilities          
  

st March 

The Company is in appeal and the application is pending with “Hon’ble High Court of Judicature Appellate” 

st st March 

st

he Company has received the Show Cause Notice from The Directorate General of Goods and Service Tax 

st

st

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A 

  a) Related party where control exists
   i) Key management personnel (KMP)

st th February 2020)
th February 2020)

th February 2020)
th July 2020)

th July 2020)
rd July 2020)

   ii) 
    

Chitale Clinic Private Limited
Precision Foundation & Medical Research Trust

Cams Technology Limited
Medical Equipment Manufacturing Company

th July 2020)
th July 2020)

th September 2020)
th September 2020)

rd July 2020)

   iv) 
    

   v) 

   vi) Joint venture
th June 2020)

th June 2020)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Relationship  31st March 2021  31st March 2020 

1 Remuneration*
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel

2 Final dividend paid on equity shares
Cams Technology Limited Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Key management personnel

influence
 Key management personnel

Key management personnel
Relative of individual having 

Relative of individual having 

Relative of individual having 

Relative of individual having 

Relatives of Key management 
personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Relatives of Key management 
personnel
Relatives of Key management 
personnel

 2020-21



Sr. 
No.

Particulars Relationship  31st March 2021  31st March 2020 

3 Interim dividend paid on equity shares
Cams Technology Limited Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Key management personnel

influence
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Relative of Individual having 

Relative of Individual having 

Relative of Individual having 

Relative of Individual having 

Relatives of Key management 
personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Relatives of Key management 
personnel
Relatives of Key management 
personnel

4 Loss recognised on the measurement to fair Value 
less cost to sale 
China Joint Ventures Joint Venture

5 Purchases of Assets 
Key management personnel
Key management personnel

6 Management Fees Paid
Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Entities where KMP / RKMP 
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Sr. 
No.

Particulars Relationship  31st March 2021  31st March 2020 

7 Temporary Personnel Cost Paid
Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Entities where KMP / RKMP 

8 Loan Received
Entities where KMP / RKMP 

9 Loan Repaid
Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Key management personnel
10 Interest on Loan

Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Key management personnel
11 Donation Paid

Precision Foundation and Medical Research Trust Entities where KMP / RKMP 

12 Purchases of goods, material or Services 
Cams Technology Limited Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Chitale Clinic Private Limited Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Balances outstanding
1 Remuneration payable

Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel
Key management personnel

2 Trade payables
Cams Technology Limited Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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Sr. 
No.

Particulars Relationship  31st March 2021  31st March 2020 

3 Management Fees Payable
Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Entities where KMP / RKMP 

4 Outstanding Loan Balance
Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Key management Personnel
5 Interest on Loan given by Shareholder

Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Key management Personnel
6 Payable for Temporary Personnel

Entities where KMP / RKMP 

Entities where KMP / RKMP 

* The liabilities for gratuity and leave encashment are provided for the Company as a whole, the remuneration does not include 

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

Compensation of Key managerial personnel of the Company

Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 

                    829.11                     943.47
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34. SEGMENT INFORMATION

organisation structure and internal reporting systems, the Company has structured its operations into single operating segment; 

Revenue from Customers   31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Within India 
Outside India 
Asia (other than China)
China
Europe

              50,142.80           53,655.49 
Total revenue               70,897.84           74,623.30

      

Non-current operating assets* 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Within India 
Outside India 
Asia (other than China)
China
Europe

              16,586.30             9,619.01 
Total               44,662.74           49,107.79
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35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - FAIR VALUES

As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Carried at 

FVTPL
Carried at 

Amortised Cost
Carried at 

FVTPL
Carried at 

Amortised Cost
Financial assets

Loans & Advances
Investments at FVTPL
Foreign exchange forward contracts

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade receivables

Total  19,678.23  22,835.35  14,041.30  24,369.25 
Financial liabilities
Foreign exchange forward contracts
Borrowings  
(Including current maturities of Long term borrowings)

Trade payables
Total  -    31,084.15  77.87  32,434.60 

36. FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

 Level 1

  Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly 

  Level 3

A) The following table represents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value at a recurring basis 
Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at 31st

Fair value measurement using
Date of 

valuation
Total Quoted prices in 

(Level 1)
observable 

inputs  
(Level 2)

unobservable
inputs

(Level 3)

Investments 31st March 2021
Foreign exchange forward contracts receivable 31st March 2021

31st March 2021

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 
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Fair value measurement using
Date of 

valuation
Total Quoted prices in 

(Level 1)
observable 

inputs  
(Level 2)

unobservable
inputs

(Level 3)

Foreign exchange forward contracts payable 31st March 2021

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for Assets as at 31 March 2020

Fair value measurement using
Date of 

valuation
Total Quoted prices in 

(Level 1)
observable 

inputs  
(Level 2)

unobservable
inputs

(Level 3)

Investments 31st March 2020
Foreign exchange forward contracts receivable 31st March 2020

31st March 2020

Fair value measurement using
Date of 

valuation
Total Quoted prices in 

(Level 1)
observable 

inputs  
(Level 2)

unobservable
inputs

(Level 3)

Foreign exchange forward contracts payable 31st March 2020

 

 
 
 

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents(including term deposits), trade receivables, trade payables, borrowings 
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37. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the 

Accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

determination of the most appropriate inputs to the valuation model including the expected life of the share option, volatility 

the appropriate discount rate for the plans, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies 

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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ventures and the proceeds are realised on 18th

38. GROUP INFORMATION

Information about subsidiary and step down subsidiaries

Name Country of 
incorporation

Principal activities % equity interest

31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Netherlands

Memco Engineering Private 
Limited

India Manufacturing of parts of diesel 

measuring instruments

GmbH (Through Wholly owned 
subsidiary PCL (International) 

Germany Manufacturing of camshafts as 
well as prismatic components

Emoss Mobile Systems 

Wholly owned subsidiary PCL 

Netherlands Designing, developing, 
producing and suppling 
complete electric powertrains 

vehicles and heavy equipment

rd

th

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 
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39. MATERIAL PARTLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARIES

Name Country of operation 31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Wholly owned subsidiary PCL (International) Holding 
Germany

Netherlands

Information regarding non-controlling interest 

31st March 2021 31st March 2020

rd

th

Particulars
Value of NCI as on the date of acquisition

Amount transferred to Retained earnings on Acquisition                           1,915.65

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 
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st

Particulars MFT Motoren und Emoss Mobile Systems B.V. 

Revenue

Finance income
Cost of raw material and components consumed
Depreciation and amortisation expense

Finance costs
                       (546.11)                 (595.84)

Income tax
                      (546.11)                 (595.84)

Total comprehensive income                        (276.44)                 (631.31)

40.  EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Exceptional item for the year ended 31st March 2021 and 31st

Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Compensation from customer
Amortisation of Goodwill on Consolidation
Gain/(Loss) on sale of investment in Joint Venture
Net Exceptional items                           1,509.78                        (215.63)

41. DISCONTINUED OPERATION

During the year ended 31st

th

Financial Performance and net cashflow of discontinued operation

Particulars  Year ended  
31st March 2021

Year ended  
31st March 2020

Revenue
Expense

                                  -                            (29.24)
Income Tax Expense

                                  -                            (38.53)
Net decrease in cashflow from discontinued operation                                   -                            (38.53)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 
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42. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

For the purpose of the Group's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity 

capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return on capital to shareholders or issue new 

Particulars  31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Borrowings other than non convertible preference shares (refer note 12)

Net debt                       14,781.86                      17,204.15 
Equity
Capital and net debt
Gearing ratio 19% 22%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Group’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets 
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43. DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION MADE AND PROPOSED

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended 31st March 2021 and 31st

Particulars As at  
31st March 2021

As at  
31st March 2020

Cash dividends on equity shares declared and paid
Final dividend for the year ended on 31st March 2021  

Interim dividend for the year ended on 31st March 2021  

                                  -                        2,229.10

31st

44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at 31st March 2021 and 31st

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 
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Sensitivity

Year Increase/decrease in basis points
31st March 2021                                   50 

                                (50)
31st March 2020                                   50 

                                (50)

When a derivative is entered into for the purpose of being a hedge, the Group negotiates the terms of those derivatives to match 

point the cash flows of the transactions are forecasted up to the point of settlement of the resulting receivable or payable that is 

Foreign currency Exposure

Nature of Exposure Currency 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Amount in 

Curr
Amount in 

Curr
Trade Receivables USD

EUR
GBP

Trade Payables USD
EUR
JPY

Loan given to Subsidiaries USD
EUR
GBP

Interest on Loan given to Subsidiaries USD
EUR
GBP

Forward Contract USD
EUR
GBP

EEFC USD
EUR
GBP

Foreign currency sensitivity
The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD, EUR and GBP exchange rates, with all 

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 
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Sensitivity

Year Change in USD rate
31st March 2021

31st March 2020

Year Change in EUR rate
31st March 2021

31st March 2020

Year Change in GBP rate
31st March 2021

31st March 2020

st March 2021, there were no 

Trade receivables

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 
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st March 2021 and 31st March 2020 is 

Particulars On Demand Less than 3 
months

3 to 12 
months

1 to 5 years > 5 years Total

Year Ended 31st March 2021
Non current Borrowings
Current Borrowings

Trade payables
6,194.45 13,220.76 2,893.80 8,775.14 - 31,084.15

Particulars On Demand Less than 3 
months

3 to 12 
months

1 to 5 years > 5 years Total

Year Ended 31st March 2020
Non current Borrowings
Current Borrowings

Trade payables
3,744.15 11,880.20 1,453.88 15,422.13 12.11 32,512.47

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `

45. UTILISATION OF MONEY RAISED THROUGH PUBLIC ISSUE

During the year ended 31st

st

Particulars Year ended 
31st March 2021

Year ended 
31st March 2020

Unutilised amount at the beginning of the year

Payment towards project expenditure relating to new manufacturing facility
Payment towards general corporate purpose
Unutilised amount at the end of the year -                  194.08

st March 2021

Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Balance amount in current account

st

st April 2020 which has fully utilised towards general 
corporate purpose during the year & there were no unutilised amount againt it as on 31st 
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `

46. DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO SCHEDULE V READ WITH REGULATIONS 34(3) AND 53(F) OF THE SEBI (LISTING 
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

A) Amount of loans / advances in nature of loans outstanding from subsidiaries as at 31st

Name of the Company Balance as at Maximum outstanding
31st March 2021 31st March 2020 31st March 2021 31st March 2020

To Subsidiary Companies

further to its step down subsidiaries for 
general corporate purposes; which generate 

Company)
B) 

Nil
C) Investments by the loan in the shares of parent Company and subsidiary Company, when the Company has made a loan 

or advance in the nature of loan as at 31st

Name of the Company Balance as at Maximum outstanding
31st March 2021 31st March 2020 31st March 2021 31st March 2020

To Subsidiary Companies

2021 & March 2020 Respectively

Respectively)

2021 & March 2020 Respectively

Respectively)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `

47. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED BY SCHEDULE III OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013.

Name of the Entity
assets minus total 

liabilities 

 Share in Other 
Comprehensive 

Income (OCI) 

 Share in Total 
comprehensive 

Income (TCI) 
 As % of 

conso. net 
assets 

 Amt  As % of 
conso. P&L  

 Amt  As % of 
conso. 

OCI 

 Amt  As % of TCI  Amt

Parent
Precision Camshafts 
Limited (including effect of 
consolidation elimination 
and adjustment effects)
Subsidiaries

Private Limited

PCL (International) 

(Consolidated) 
(attributable to equity 
holders of parent)
Non-controlling Interest 
in all subsidiaries 
Associates
Total 100.00% 64,278.00 100.00% (77.85) 100.00% 295.58 100.00% 217.73

48. STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

st

49. IMPACT OF COVID 19 PANDEMIC

th th March 2020, the Indian government announced a 

th March 2020, the Group’s operations were 

operations would, to a large extent, depend on how the pandemic further develops and it’s resultant impact on the operations 

position as at and for the year ended 31st March 2021 and has concluded that no there is no impact which is required to be 
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st 

(All amounts in `

As per our report attached of even date 

For MSKA & Associates    For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants    Precision Camshafts Limited
Firm Regn. Number: 105047W

Nitin M. Jumani    Yatin S. Shah  Ravindra R. Joshi  Mayuri I. Kulkarni
Partner      Managing Director  Whole-time Director & CFO  Company Secretary
Membership Number: 111700  DIN: 00318140  DIN: 03338134  M. No. A32237
Place: Pune     Place: Solapur  Place: Solapur  Place: Pune
Date: 25th May 2021   Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021 Date: 25th May 2021

50. SOCIAL SECURITY CODE

has received Presidential assent on 28th

Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the Code on 13th

51. PREVIOUS YEAR COMPARATIVES
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PRECISION CAMSHAFTS LIMITED

CIN: L24231PN1992PLC067126 

; 

Sincerely,

Yatin S. Shah
Chairman and Managing Director

(DIN: 00318140)
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Notice

NOTICE

ORDINARY BUSINESS

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4. TO RATIFY THE REMUNERATION OF COST AUDITORS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDING 31st MARCH 2021

Ordinary Resolution: 

 "RESOLVED THAT

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

5. TO CONSIDER RE-APPOINTMENT OF MRS. SAVANI ARVIND LADDHA (DIN: 03258295) ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR 
(INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR) AS DIRECTOR DESIGNATED AS INDEPENDENT WOMAN DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.

 “RESOLVED THAT
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 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

Precision Camshafts Limited

Mayuri Kulkarni

CIN : L24231PN1992PLC067126 
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Tuesday 20th July 2021 to 
Tuesday 27th July 2021 

.

.

Notes
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER
24th July 2021 (Saturday) at 9:00 AM and ends on 26th July 2021 (Monday) at 05:00 

PM 
 record date (cut-off date) i.e. 19th July 2021 (Monday),

 How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system
A)  Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

 Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method
NSDL IDeAS facility, 

 e-Voting service provider - NSDL
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Type of shareholders Login Method
 
 

 

e-Voting website of NSDL

 

e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL.  NSDL
 

NSDL 

e-Voting service provider-NSDL

Important note: 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through 
Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
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B)  Login Method for evoting and joining the virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

 How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

Manner of holding shares i.e. 
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

Your User ID is:

process for those shareholders whose 
email ids are not registered

.

 
.
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Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

 How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

 General Guidelines for shareholders

.

 Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring User ID and 
password and registration of e mail IDs for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

.

step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining 
virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.
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 THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

SPEAKER REGISTRATION

20th July 2021 (9:00 AM IST) and 23rd July 2021 (5:00 PM IST)

 INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

Access to NSDL e-Voting system.

 

Precision Camshafts Limited

Mayuri I. Kulkarni

CIN: L24231PN1992PLC067126 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS PER SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Item No. 4

RATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION TO M/S. S. V. VHATTE & ASSOCIATES, COST ACCOUNTANTS AS COST AUDITOR:

Item No. 5

TO CONSIDER RE-APPOINTMENT OF MRS. SAVANI ARVIND LADDHA (DIN: 03258295) AS DIRECTOR DESIGNATED AS 
INDEPENDENT WOMAN DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.

Mrs. Savani A. Laddha
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Precision Camshafts Limited

Mayuri I. Kulkarni

CIN : L24231PN1992PLC067126 

ANNEXURE I TO ITEM NO. 03 & 05 OF THE NOTICE

Name of Director Dr. Suhasini Y. Shah  Mrs. Savani A. Laddha

19 10

31
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Name of Director Dr. Suhasini Y. Shah  Mrs. Savani A. Laddha

 

0
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Where Passion Meets Performance

PRECISION CAMSHAFTS LIMITED
Registered Office:
E - 102 / 103, MIDC Akkalkot Road
Solapur - 413 006, Maharshtra, India

Manufacturing Facilities:
D - 5, 6, 7, 7/1 MIDC, Chincholi
Solapur - 413 255
Ph.: 9168646531 / 32 / 33 

E - 90, 102 / 103, MIDC, Akkalkot Road
Solapur - 413 006
Ph.: 9168646536 / 37
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